

Principal's Report 2019

Contents

1. Principal's Address	1
2. College Awards	7
3. Principal's Honour Roll	11
4. University Positions	13
5. Prizes and Scholarships	17
6. Centenary Decade UG Research Grants	25
7. Faculty Achievements	28
8. Non-Teaching Staff Achievements	82
9. Student Research	83
10. Research and Learning Centres	114
11. Career Guidance and Placement Cell	118
12. Science Society	121
13. Student Union	125
14. Extra-Curricular Activities	127
15. Extension Activities	161
16. Department Academic Societies	168
17. Community Outreach Activities	195
18. National Service Scheme	197
19. National Cadet Corps	204
20. Sports	212
21. Library	215
22. Results	218
23. Admissions 2019-20	220
24. Financial Assistance to Students	221
25. Retirements	222
26 Obituary	222



Principal's Address

Distinguished Guests, Esteemed Chairman and Members of the Governing Body, Dear Colleagues, Friends and Beloved Students:

I welcome you all and take this opportunity to congratulate the entire College community and all those who have walked with us on this journey for 96 long years. As we look towards the College centennial, on the verge of several momentous changes, the milestones of the year gone by and the strides we have taken in the meantime, are recounted here.

In 2019 the range of the College academic program expanded to include B.Sc. (Hons) in Environmental Science. This will be implemented in the academic session 2020-2021. We are in the process of developing the dry and wet labs and infrastructure required to run this course at the optimal level. This is an important addition to the College profile of multi-disciplinary studies and is an added impetus to its ongoing projects in Ecology and Environment.

An important step towards Waste Management has been taken by the College under the slogan of 'No Waste Leaves the Campus' through Project *Nidaan*, initiated by the College's Centre for Earth Studies. Recycle projects in the College were revamped to educate on waste segregation at source and dedicated repositories for waste collection have been installed. All activities under Union and College societies are contributing actively to the successful implementation of the program. A leaf composting machine has also been installed on campus in addition to the compost pits and bins already present. Sanitary pad vending machines and incinerators are also in use on campus. E-waste and plastic is recycled through the NGO *Chintan*, which feeds the income generated into the project of education of street children. The NSS complemented the initiatives with emphasis on the environment and *Swachhata* Programs. The ECO club in tandem continued with its awareness campaigns and drives with the College community. Details are enclosed.

The College is proud to announce that 22 students were awarded the UN Millennium Fellowship for their outreach projects and initiatives in pursuit of the Sustainable Development Goals (SDG). Details are enclosed in this report. Special mention is made of the outreach activities under Project Noor of the College, which included student engagement with an adopted community of manual scavengers, working towards education, rehabilitation and promoting dignified and sustainable livelihood.

Pursuing its vision of Diversity Inclusion in the year 2019-20, the College gave financial assistance to 326 students with partial waiver of fees including Hostel fee waivers and 9 students with full fee waiver. This assistance has been in addition to the state/other agencies support that the reserved categories students receive. The College facilitated 118 students to obtain financial aid from other agencies, trusts and NGOs. The College also has a financially sustainable Need-Blind admission policy enabling all eligible students to enroll for its courses at the time of admission itself. It continues to support students with Registration Fees to make their academic presentations in professionally recognized conferences abroad. The College has also financially

supported extraordinary individual initiatives beyond the prescribed curriculum to enable young, enthusiastic women to realize their dreams and aspirations.

The Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC), along with the Enabling Unit of the College, and Help the Blind Foundation has supported 46 students. The All India Confederation of the Blind has supported 4 students. The College has received Rs. 6, 61,500/- from the combined sponsorship of Help the Blind Foundation and the All India Confederation of the Blind (AICB), and every visually-disabled student of the College is covered by a scholarship. The Braille Atlas is available in the College Library for the use of visually-impaired students, and so is the encyclopedia of Indian Sign Language. Under the Assistance Program for visually-impaired students, movies were screened at Siri fort Auditorium. The EOC along with NSS organized an Electoral Verification program for the visually-disabled students. The workshop on Career and Job Opportunities continued to be organized jointly by Arise Impact and a workshop was held on how to draft a resume. We are happy to record that 6 students with disability have been recruited into jobs including those in the government sector. Self-defense training workshops in collaboration with Delhi Police continued to be held for the visually-disabled students.

In 2019, the College has strengthened its international linkages and has signed a MOU with Middlebury College, Vermont, USA for student study programs. In this the study of Hindi at the international level has been a focal point, and the College has been encouraged to expand the scope of its Hindi studies to develop programs for international Non-Hindi speaking students. Four faculty including Principal Babli Moitra Saraf, were accepted to present their papers at the International Hindi Conference in Lisbon in June 2019, co-hosted by the University of Lisbon and the Indian Embassy. The representatives of New York University and the University of Columbia had a meeting there with the College to finalize an International Conference in Hindi to be hosted by Indraprastha College in January 2020. We have just concluded that conference from 9-11 January 2020 with the support of ICCR. The College also developed a collaborative Student Workshop with the Institute of Iranian Studies, University of Gottingen, on Sufism from 6-8 January 2020. This move was initiated by the award of the Namaste+ fellowship to Dr. Meenakshi Khanna of the Department of History, who spent a month as a Visiting Professor at the University in November-December 2019 and finalized this program.

The College also planned an International Student Symposium with researchers from the Department of Learning and Teaching, University of San Diego, California, around English Studies and Language Learning in India. This too was held on 20 January 2020.

The Principal was invited on the Selection Committee for the Fulbright-Nehru International Education Administrators Seminar and the College has been requested to host a half day study tour for the cohort in March 2020. Apart from these, the University of Cambridge and the University of Melbourne also visited the College to pursue future associations.

International visitors to the city delivered lectures in the College. The 'Chat with a Diplomat' facilitated by the Centre for Earth Studies and Global Youth Program, IP College Chapter, brought in the Economic Counsellor from the British High Commission.

An important development in this area has been the recruitment visits of Companies like Deloitte, Ernst & Young, Price Waterhouse Coopers, and others. The students have performed impressively and have left their impact to the extent that Deloitte invited the Principal to participate in their Annual Deans Summit in Hyderabad in April 2019. The details are enclosed in the report. The CGPC also organized the Global University Fair in the College which saw participation from all the colleges of University of Delhi. The College also launched its Entrepreneurship Cell inspired by a workshop on 'Women Entrepreneurship: Incentives and Strategies' by the Indira Gandhi Delhi Technical University for Women – Anveshan Foundation.

Two decades of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, was celebrated in a unique way from January 2019 when the College was invited to host the Fulbright-Nehru Scholar, Prof. Roseann Mandzuik, University of Texas, for a semester. Thanks to our Visiting Scholars Residence on Campus, both Prof. Mandzuik and the College could optimize her stay with us and make significant interventions in the MMMC Department, in which she was located to teach. She offered 3 Certificate Programs to the three years, which gave the students the benefit of an international certification in the course of their regular academic program. The Department organized an International Student Festival 'Lights, Camera, Action' with global participation. The International Red Cross

Committee (ICRC) participated in the curtain-raiser with an exhibition and symposium on its activities and potential careers available to media professionals. A National Conference was hosted in November 2019 which culminated with the felicitation of over 80 people associated over 20 years with the Department of MMMC. Many could not attend, being scattered worldwide. A grand dinner for the honored alumnae, teachers, experts and other associates, on the Principal's Lawns marked the finale. Today, the College has released the Commemorative Brochure.

The MMMC Course Committee chaired by the Principal, successfully revamped and updated the syllabus, and human and infrastructural resources, as well as the implementation of this unique, competitive and highly popular course. The College also added a fully equipped Multi Media Lab with upgraded technology including the latest Mac Computers and software. A new program of workshops conducted by experts in various media-related fields was introduced on Saturdays.

The IQAC is the aegis under which the various activities of the College are organized, and is the nodal body where all related information is submitted. The College thanks each and every teaching and non-teaching staff who has contributed in maintaining and compiling this data. In April 2019 the College held its day-long Annual Academic Review, as has become the practice, at an Academic Congress of the Staff Council with all teachers, to review and set the academic agenda and pedagogical practices for the session and design measures to smoothly implement the academic calendar of the College.

The College improved its NIRF ranking bringing it to the 46th position. The College under its IQAC continues to strengthen its data collection mechanisms and the areas of institutional activity which require reinforcement. Under instructions from MHRD the College has appointed a Social Media Champion to handle the Social Media accounts of the College in order to publicize its own events and achievements and stay abreast of the same in other institutions. The third round of data has been submitted to the MHRD for NIRF ranking 2019-2020. All this information has been posted in the public domain on the College website, and shows improved performance at all levels.

The College continues to strengthen its links with the universities located in Delhi and NCR regions, like Ambedkar, Ashoka and Jindal, and is part of the network of that intellectual and academic community. An important addition in 2019 was the Indira Gandhi Delhi Technical University for Women (IGDTUW), which collaborated with the College on several initiatives for ecology and entrepreneurship.

The curriculum of all courses in the University was revised and updated under the Learning Outcomes based Curriculum Framework (LOCF) methodology. The various curricula were implemented in the College in the Academic Session 2019-2020. The College laid a heightened emphasis on academic writing across departments and five writing workshops under experts were organized.

In the interest of enhancement of its academic profile and scientific awareness in the College community, the College had founded its Science Society with five departments – Mathematics, Computer Science, Geography, Environmental Studies and Psychology – as the core. Students from across departments have enthusiastically participated not only in the various science exhibitions and talks in the College, but have also been encouraged and funded by the College to participate in hackathons at the national level. Workshops were held on Solar Panel Usage and Arduino – Open Source Platform for designing Electronic Projects.

Two lecture series were introduced. The first one was, 'New Forms of Violence against Women,' with a curtain raiser lecture by Prof. Kumkum Sangari, erstwhile teacher of the College, currently Vilas Professor of English and the Humanities, Department of English, University of Wisconsin, USA who spoke on '30 Years of *Recasting Women*: The Names of Violence'. The second lecture series was on 'Idea(s) of India', which were intended to introduce students to historical notions of the country and to thinkers who are less familiar and remain on the margins of this discourse. The College also held the lecture series supported by the Indian Council of Philosophical Research (ICPR), for the first time in 2019.

The l4th Annual Public Lecture was delivered by Shri Parameswaran Iyer, Secretary, Ministry of Drinking Water and Sanitation, who is spearheading the *Swachhata* and water resource management initiatives of the Government of India.

Our students continued to achieve excellent results and 25 students across disciplines secured positions in the University examinations. 25 students got their articles published in reputed journals. 36 students including 6 UG

Centenary Decade Research Grant are contributing towards Research Projects. 183 students presented papers in College, National and International Conferences. The details are in the Principal's Report. This year 5 students are being given Outstanding Student award and 6 students are receiving the All-Round Excellence Award. We are pleased to announce that in view of an increasing number of students excelling in various fields, the College Excellence Award has been conferred upon 15 students. Many others went beyond the curriculum in pursuit of their talent, dreams and goals, and their achievements are recognized by their inclusion in the Principal's Honor Roll which grows longer every passing year. Six projects were awarded under the College's Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant.

The College instituted two running trophies for National Shakespeare Society of India Drama Competition, one for the 'Most Original Concept' and the second, for the 'Best Play in Shakespeare's Original Language'. These trophies will be awarded from the year 2020 in the Society's Drama Competition, which is hosted by the College as a collaboration.

The 6 College centres for research and teaching-learning, added another one in the form of the Yoga and Wellness Centre on International Day of Yoga on 21 June 2019. The centre will also encourage practice workshops and research on Yoga. The seven Learning and Resource Centres of the College have been envisaged as innovative interventions in the Teaching-Learning process, and have indeed established themselves as such. These centres have permitted the expansion of the prescribed curriculum in multiple directions and have encouraged students to undertake various projects and courses with expert guidance from mentors, advisors and the coordinators of the respective centres. The details of their activities are in this Report.

Some highlights are:

The Translation and Translation Studies Centre (TTSC) organized symposia and seminars throughout the year at international and local levels which culminated in the International Hindi Conference in collaboration with the New York University and Columbia University. The collaborative Translation Project awarded by Sahitya Akademi to the College culminated in the publication of *Selected Hindi Short Stories* a collection of 15 short stories translated from Hindi to English. The unique feature of this task was the involvement of student translators and their teacher mentors, who enthusiastically participated to complete the project.

The Centre for Earth Studies (CES), apart from implementing Project *Nidaan* has collaborated with the University of Delhi to conduct a project on 'Dust Capturing Capacity of the Existing Green Cover and Lessons for Future', to examine the efficacy of trees on the campus as dust attenuators. Phase II of this project is underway. The College along with World Wildlife Fund (WWF)-India and Bombay Natural History Society organized the Dragonfly and Butterfly Festival and Campus Count.

The Music Archives and Listening Room (MALR) conducted its first Short Certificate Course on 'Appreciation of Hindustani Music'. The MALR is increasingly used by our own students and external agencies to conduct research.

The Museum and Archives Learning Resource Centre (MALRC), continued to attract researchers and resulted in the much acclaimed book on Begum Ra'ana Liaquat Ali Khan nee Irene Pant, who was a teacher of Economics in the College. MALRC conducted guided tours for the new entrants to educate them about the heritage and history of the College. The fifth edition of the heritage calendar compiled by Dr. Meena Bhargava and Dr. Vinita Sinha is released on the occasion. The MALRC also added another wing for projections, talks and research projects.

The Centre for Inter-Disciplinary Studies (CIDS) organized the lecture series on new forms of violence against women and continued to organize film screenings and discussions which involved all departments of the College.

The Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre (SSRC), supported by Department of Sanskrit, organized an intercollege paper presentation competition on 'Relevance of Sanskrit *Shastras* in the Modern Context'. A special lecture on 'Contribution of Sanskrit Intellectual Tradition to the World' on *Sanskrit Divas* was organized. The Centre also held 'The Shantaben Nancybhai Popat Smarak Vyakhyan', a regular sponsored event in the College.

In the constant effort towards updating and upgrading their knowledge and skills, 13 teachers participated in training programs, 1 is involved in a research project, 4 published books, 14 wrote 19 chapters in edited books, 26 published 44 research papers, 12 contributed 59 articles to newspapers, 7 wrote 10 book reviews, 31 presented 50

papers, 11 were chairpersons/discussants/panelists in conferences and workshops, 13 acted as resource persons, 14 were invited as speakers, 19 were involved in curriculum development, 20 were involved in related academic activities and 13 won awards. The details may be found in the relevant section of the Principal's Report. Dr. Bhushan Singh from the Department of Commerce, Dr. Deshraj Meena from the Department of Geography, Dr. Achuta Nand Mishra from the Department of Hindi, Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary from the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Dr. Paulavi Das from the Department of Philosophy, Dr. Ankita Pandey from the Department of Political Science, Dr. Meenakshi Gautam and Dr. Suraj Beri from the Department of Sociology were conferred their doctoral degrees.

The Principal, Dr. Babli Moitra Saraf received the Certificate of Felicitation by Hon'ble Vice Chancellor, University of Delhi and Gandhi Bhawan on 2 October on the occasion of *Gandhi 150*, for गांधी विचार के प्रचार-प्रसार में अप्रीतम योगदान के लिये (singular contribution to the promotion and dissemination of Gandhian thought).

The Non-teaching staff of the College too enhanced their academic and expertise profile, undertaking study and training programs. The details are included in the relevant section of the report.

The College under ISR enhanced its fund corpus for medical aid to contractual employees, through a regular and regulated contribution from its faculty. The College Sports facilities are available for community use at a nominal cost. It has also conducted several gender awareness and sensitivity talks in neighborhood schools. The College continues to offer Career Counselling Services to aspirants during Admissions. A group of senior girls, potential aspirants from FabIndia School, Bali, Pali, Rajasthan, visited the College and resided on the campus for 3 days in an exposure initiative. The Department of Sociology collaborated with this initiative in a mutually beneficial interaction.

The College and the Gandhi Study Circle celebrated '150 years of Gandhi', with year-long lectures, symposia and student activities, organized by the College in collaboration with other bodies. The 6th Round-Table Conference on Gandhi – 'Gandhi after Gandhi', was successfully conducted. It is a decade long annual activity which is to culminate in the College's Centennial.

The Queer Collective 'Unmukt', founded in the College under the aegis of the Women's Development Cell, carried its gender sensitization programs of trans-activism forward, creating awareness around non-heteronormativity.

Details of the College's Community Outreach Programs are enclosed in this report. The College would like to thank the student volunteers and their mentors who are engaged in the successful conduct of all such programs. Thanks also go out to all the Association and Society Advisors, Coordinators of NSS, NCC and those of Extra-Curricular Activities, who have spent time and energy to guide the students to perform their best. Their efforts have raised the bar for student performance and students have risen admirably to it. All details of Extension Activities, and Extra-Curricular Activities including NCC, NSS and Sports are detailed in this report.

Important steps were taken by the Career Guidance and Placement Cell (CGPC) in exploring career opportunities and training of students with disabilities. The CGPC held the Global University Fair 2019 in the College in which a number of educational institutions participated. Details are available in this report.

The Annual Sports Day was celebrated with traditional gaiety and spirit. The 10th IP Invitational Tournament of Badminton and Tennis was thrown open for the first time to both men and women. It attracted larger numbers from all over the University and has become an eagerly awaited event. The inter-college Volleyball Women's' Tournament was hosted by the College and IP became the champions.

Legal awareness Programmes with DSLSA and others on various aspects of lives of women, like domestic violence, sexual harassment, property rights, etc. were conducted throughout the year to empower the College community. Several health related workshops and programs were conducted with medical experts, including the Government of India initiative, 'Poshan'.

The above was complemented by the Self-defense Training Programmes organized by the College, one of which was exclusively for visually-disabled students supported by Delhi Police.

The College's strong dramatic tradition continues with 'Kirdaar', the inter-college drama competition, a two day event, one of which was dedicated to inviting professional theatre groups to stage plays. The College also hosted the second National Shakespeare Play Competition in collaboration with the Shakespeare Society of India.

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed with lectures and workshops to develop and reinforce best practices and a pledge was also taken for transparency and accountability to reinforce probity in the workplace. The College also observed the Anti-Terrorism Day on 21 May 2019 and Constitution Day on 26 November 2019. The Ministry of Youth Affairs conducted a Video Conference on FIT on 23 August 2019, and there was live-streaming of the launch of the PM's Fit India Movement in the College, which drew a large audience.

The College alumnae network was reinforced with the Annual Alumnae Lunch on 10 November 2019 hosted by the College to mark 95 years. It witnessed a large gathering, where alumnae from various parts of the country flew in especially to attend and participate. Alumnae of various departments continued to give the College the benefit of their expertise, inspirational talks and professional networks to open new opportunities in training and career opportunities for students. The College continued its collaboration with Loktantrashala, in support of the contribution of alumna Aruna Roy. The first 'Shahzad R Bahadur Memorial Debate' endowed by her family, was organized on 18 October 2019.

The College added to its infrastructure with a two storied Academic and Extension Activity Block, formerly, the N Block. Apart from the teaching-learning and research spaces, it also has dedicated spaces for extension activities of NCC, NSS and for student societies, including a Meeting Room for the ECAC and the Student Union.

The College is thankful to its Governing Body for its consistent support for all its activities and initiatives. We are also grateful for the devotion and commitment of our administrative and support staff under the able guidance of the Administrative Officer, Mr. Dinesh Sundriyal, Vice-Principal Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma and Bursar Ms. Sushma Neena Kumar. I thank the Coordinator IQAC, Dr. Meena Bhargava who along with the teachers and administrative staff, has contributed to compile and present the information for the Principal's Report, and Dr. Divya Mehta and her team of students and faculty for the College Magazine *Aaroh* and its audio version for disability access. Dr. Mitu Rohatgi, Convener, Student Prize and Scholarship Committee and her entire team is thanked for their mammoth effort for this grand spectacle of student achievement. I also thank the Student Union of the College and its Advisor Dr. Sarabjeet Kaur and her entire team of teachers who have organized today's event

Educational institutions continue to face grave challenges on all fronts. So do our youth. These challenges can only be encountered by our steadfast commitment to the most cherished values, nurtured and inculcated in our institution through its remarkable history and heritage. As we near our Centennial, Indraprastha College for Women leads from the front reaffirming its vision to educate, enable and empower women, ensuring access for all who are on the margins of our society, in pursuit of the cherished goals of justice and equity.

Thank you.

Dr. Babli Moitra Saraf

Principal

College Awards

Bhavika Kohli is a Final Year student in the Department of Economics. A diligent student with good academic performance, she has significant community service and extra- curricular activities to her credit. She is the Founder of Project RISE, a pilot project to increase employability skills of students with disabilities in the college. She is the President of Global Youth IPCW Chapter, working towards empowering YOUTH ambassadors for a global generation. As manager of ARISE Impact, she is involved in aiding visually impaired individuals across the globe. She has moderated discussions with eminent panelists from Asian Development Bank, Indian Council of World Affairs and Embassy of Brazil. As Deputy Chairman of International Council, Global Youth, she has organised and conducted sessions with University students at the Embassy of Russian Federation. She has conducted life-skills workshop at Kingsway Camp under Society for Promotion of Youth and Masses (SPYM). She has published an article in the Department journal, presented research papers in Inter-College Student Paper Presentations and completed a Certificate Course in French.

She is awarded the Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for being the Outstanding Student of the College.

Drishti J. Verma is a Final Year student in the Department of Multi-Media and Mass Communication with an outstanding academic record. She is a keen researcher and young academic who went on to win the 'Emerging Scholar Award' at the Fourth International Conference on Communication and Media Studies, at the University of Bonn, Germany in October 2019. She has presented several research papers at international and national fora and has been awarded for her contribution to research in the field of Media Technology and Entrepreneurship, particularly about the' Role of Government Policies and Social Media in Success of Female Entrepreneurship'. She has been on organizing committees of International Model United Nations and Delhi Theatre Festival. She has contributed to the community by being a teacher at Sankalp Foundation and Teach for India.

She is awarded the Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh for being the Outstanding Student of the College.

Fabi Mathur, a Final Year student in the Department of B.A. Program is one of the outstanding students of the department with remarkable academic and co-curricular achievements. She has contributed significantly to the growth of the department as its Vice-President and Head of the Tech Team. She has contributed articles to *Code*-Translation Journal of the College, is an active member of *Croydon*- the Fine Arts Society of the College and is involved widely in the environment-related projects of the College.

She is awarded the Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh for being the Outstanding Student of the College.

Nandini Pathak is a Final year student in the Department of Psychology. She has shown remarkable academic and research performance. She has presented three research papers and has one publication in a journal of academic repute to her credit. Nandini has exhibited environmental consciousness and consistent involvement in the activities of the Centre for Earth Studies and other environment related projects. She has successfully completed a project under the Centenary Decade UG Research Grant on Water-bird Species. She is an avid quizzer and photographer. She currently serves as the Academic Coordinator, Psychology Association. A University position holder, Nandini has actively contributed to academic, environmental and extra-curricular activities of the College.

She is awarded the Indraprastha College Prize for being the Outstanding Student of the College.

Zarnab Zahoor is a Final year student in the Department of Psychology. She has exhibited consistent academic performance and has published three research papers in international journals of repute. She has also participated and won in quizzes. Zarnab has been an active member of the Research Vertical of Ananta, the Science Society.

She has been an enthusiastic member of NSS and its projects. She is also a member of the IPCW Chapter of Global Youth. Additionally, she has been a volunteer with the Kashmir Women's Collective and has been engaged in teaching school children suffering academic losses due to shutdowns in Srinagar.

She is awarded the Indraprastha College Prize for being the Outstanding Student of the College.

All-Round Excellence Award

Priyanka Thakran, a Final Year student of the Department of Computer Science is an active member of Erudite-the Quiz club, Enactus and Gandhi Study Circle. She has been awarded a certification from Harvard University during her participation in the second round of Harvard University Crossroads Program 2020. She has won the Judges Special Mention Award during the Fifth Gandhi RTC. She was the Direct Finalist in the Delhi Round of Tata Crucible Campus Quiz 2019 and has also won various photography competitions.

She is awarded the Prof. Ram Deo and Mrs. Swarn Chandra Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Ms. Indra Chandra.

Rhea Jain, a Final Year student of the Department of Sociology, has maintained a consistently good academic record and has excelled in several extra-curricular activities. She has presented academic papers and has an ethnographic film to her credit for which she received an award. Her work with the NGO 'Pratham' has been impressive, demonstrating her willingness to engage with social issues. As a former student president of Sociology, she initiated a number of activities which have since then become integral to the functioning of the Department.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh.

Rishika Goswami, a Final Year student of the Department of Psychology, is an enthusiastic and diligent student and NCC Cadet. She has attended various training camps and has actively participated in events under the aegis of NCC. She is currently doing the Swachh Bharat Internship with NCC India. She is an avid quizzer. She has also excelled in sports particularly 100 metres race and 4x100 metres relay race.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh.

Rishita Rana, a Final Year student of Computer Science has been the Website In-Charge of the College Union 2019-20 and has been honoured in the NCC Society with awards like "Cheetah of the Year". She has been actively managing the Department's Facebook page. She has to her credit a research paper published in IEEE Xplore digital library co-authored with Ms. Seema Jangra, Faculty, Department of Computer Science. She has also won the Declamation Contest organized by RBI in 2017.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh.

Shivani, a Final Year student of Sanskrit, has a good academic record and is in the Volleyball team of the College. She has won several prizes in sports as an individual and team prizes at "KHELO INDIA", Delhi Youth State Volleyball Championship and 'Chakravyuh'. She is also a recipient of the Prestigious National Scholarship by Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan, Delhi in 2018.

She is awarded the Smt. Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize for All-Round Excellence instituted by Mrs. Mira Pradeep Singh.

Srishti Dabas, a Final Year student of the Department of Political Science has performed remarkably well in academics. She obtained Second Position in the University Examination of Part-I. As a debating and quizzing enthusiast, she has won several prizes at competitive events. As an active NSS member, she has participated in various workshops and legal, health and safety awareness campaigns. She is a part of the Global Youth, India Russia Youth Forum. She is also a recipient of the Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant, 2018.

She is awarded the Indraprastha College Prize for All-Round Excellence.

College Excellence Awards

Aishna Arora is a Final Year student in the Department of B.A. Program. She has an impressive academic record to her credit. She obtained First Position in College in Part-I and Part-II, and first position in the University in Part-I. She is the core member of the Editorial team of the Department and is also a member of the Editorial Society of the College since last year.

Amisha Pareek is a Final Year student in the Department of Political Science with a good academic record and research acumen. She has been the President of Gandhi Study Circle and the General Secretary of Political Science Academic Society. She has participated and won prizes in debates and quizzes. An active member of community initiatives, she has to her credit Swachh Bharat Summer Internship.

Bhavya Jhamb is a Final Year student in the Department of Commerce. She has an excellent academic record to her credit with First Position in College in both Part-I and Part-II. Bhavya has been actively involved in 'Project Noor' and was a part of 'Team Kafila' and 'Logistic Team' of the Project. She is an active member of the Eco Club of the college.

Chhavi Arora is a Final Year student in the Department of B.A. Program. She is a committed and devoted student and is a spirited member of *Croydon*, the Fine Arts Society of the College and has also been its President in her second year. She has participated and secured positions in various fine art competitions organised both at intra and inter college levels.

Harshika Singh is a Final Year student in the Department of Mathematics. Her academic performance and research presentation skills have been remarkable. She has won several prizes at Inter-College Paper Presentation Competitions. She has demonstrated good leadership skills while working for the Department's Academic Society and the Science Society of the College.

Kumari Ananya is a Final Year student in the Department of Geography. She has an excellent academic record and has maintained her first position in the College and eighth position in the University for the last two years. She was the recipient of UG Centenary Decade Research Grant in 2018. In addition to presenting academic papers in the College and active involvement in community service programs, she is currently engaged in a Project on Water-Crisis. As the President of Geography Society, she has shown remarkable sense of commitment and responsibility.

Namrata Ajmani is a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology. She has shown consistent academic and research performance and has presented three research papers. She has been involved in various NSS projects. Namrata has bagged prizes for self composed poetry. She has been an active volunteer in departmental activities and has done various internships in the mental health sector.

Nikita Sharma, a Final Year student of the Department of Sanskrit, has a consistently good academic record, is a good writer and eloquent speaker, and has won several prizes for her dedication to academics and competitive events. She is awarded 'Chalvaijayanti' trophy for Inter-College Veda-mantroccāran. She is also a recipient of the prestigious National Scholarship by Rashtriya Sanskrit Sansthan, Delhi in 2018.

Ojasvi Gupta is a Final Year Student in the Department of Computer Science. A University rank holder in Part-II, she is currently serving as the President of *Ananta*- the Science Society of College. She is also the Technical Co-Head in J.E.E.T-Career Guidance and Placement Cell of the College. She has been selected for Scholars@SAP Programme. She has designed the first draft of the website for Ananta. She has to her credit several research papers and presentations on diverse topics. She has interned with Mash Foundation, and is also an active NSS volunteer.

Pallavi Pradhan is a Final Year student in the Department of Political Science. She has been consistent with her academic performance and presented research papers. She has been a core team member of the Gandhi Study Circle and is an active member of NSS. She has actively participated in events organized by the National Commission for Women. She has demonstrated quizzing and writing skills and participated in Sweden-India Nobel Memorial Quiz 2018.

Prahelika Deka is a Final Year student in the Department of Geography. She is a versatile student with an excellent academic record. She was the recipient of UG Centenary Decade Research Grant in 2018 and presented several academic papers. She has been appreciated for her academic abilities, photography and dedication to community service at different platforms. She has demonstrated rare sense of responsibility in her position as Treasurer of Geography Society and General Secretary, Northeast Society.

Pranchal Gupta is a Final year student in the Department of B.A. Program She is the core member of the editorial team of the Department Magazine. She has presented and won appreciation for her research papers at the College and the National level. She is also a budding poet.

Pranita Jain is a Final Year student in the Department of Economics with a good academic record. She is an active member of the Hindi Debating Society *Samvad* and *Croydon*- the Fine Arts Society and has won awards for the same. She has participated in social service initiatives such as beautification of slums in Sarita Vihar and Okhla. She has participated in Project Swachhta and National Volunteering Week. She has presented research papers at various Inter-College Paper Presentation Competitions.

Swagata Chakraborty is a Final Year student in the Department of English. She has been actively associated with the Translation and Translation Studies Centre of the College as the co-editor of CODE, the Student Journal for two years. She has been a part of Sahitya Akademi Project where her translation has been published in the anthology *Selected Hindi Short Stories*. She has also held the position of the Editor of the English Editorial Society of the College. In addition to a good academic record, Swagata has presented papers and received accolades at various Student Seminars.

Vipasa Gupta is a Final Year student in the Department of Geography. She is a dedicated student with excellent academic record. She won the First Prize in Sixth Inter-College Round Table Conference on Gandhi. She was the recipient of UG Centenary Decade Research Grant in 2018 and has presented several research papers. She has been an active participant in Green Revolution Global Certification Program supported by UNFCC in 2018.

Principal's Honour Roll

1. Millennium Fellows 2019 recognized for their contribution to UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDG) and the College Outreach activities:

The Millennium Fellowship was awarded to 22 students for the pursuit of UN SDG. 20 of them worked through the College Outreach Project NOOR and 2 were for independent projects.

Aadrika Pant, B.A. (Hons) Sociology

Akanksha Shukla, B.A. (Hons) Political Science

Akshaya Akriti, B.A. (Hons) Economics

Amanveer Kaur, B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics

Arushi Saxena, B.A. Program

Hemlata, B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics

Kavita Chaudhary, B.A. Program

Khushi Pahuja, B.A. (Hons) Economics

Mansi Yadav, B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics

Mitali, B.A. (Hons) Economics

Palak Bansal, B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics

Pratishtha Sharma, B.A. (Hons) Political Science

Rolishree, B.A. (Hons) Sociology

Sakshi Sihag, B.A. (Hons) Political Science

Saumya Rastogi, B.A. (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication

Shivani Meher, B.A. (Hons) Political Science

Snyhil Singh, B.A. Program

Sonali Rastogi, B.A. (Hons) Sociology

Sonali Shakya, B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science

Sumaiya Shivani, B.A. (Hons) Political Science

Tabassum Naaz, B.A. (Hons) Political Science

Vaishali Verma, B.A. (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication

2. Student contributors to the Translation and Translation Centre Project of the College in collaboration with Sahitya Akademi, which led to the publication *Selected Hindi Short Stories* edited by Principal, Babli Moitra Saraf (Sahitya Akademi 2019)

Aakanksha Saharan, B.A. (Hons) English

Harshita Khattar, B.A. (Hons) English

Kovida Mehra, B.A. (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication

Kritika Nautiyal, B.A. (Hons) English

Pallavi Singh, B.A. (Hons) Economics

Rhea Hans, B.A. (Hons) English

Sumedha Anand, B.A. (Hons) English

Swagata Chakraborty, B.A. (Hons) English

Ulfat Rana, B.A. (Hons) Philosophy

3. Student Editors of *CODE*, the Annual Student Journal of Translation, now in its 5th Volume:

Archi Raj and Kovida Mehra, B.A. (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication

Swagata Chakraborty, B.A. (Hons) English

Designer and Illustrator:

Apoorva Kapur, B.A. (Hons) English

4. For their competitive selection and participation in the Thailand International Film Destination Festival, 2019:

Akankshya Padhi and Ananya Kapoor of B.A. (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication

5. For outstanding contribution to the growth of the Career Guidance and Placement Cell of the College: Anushka Chaudhary, Niriksha Mohanka, Vidhi Kochar of B.Com. (Hons), and Pratyasha Patel, Muskan Mishra of B.A. (Hons) Economics

6. For her exceptional talent in Odissi Dance, and Performances at the International level: **Amrita Sivaram,** B.A. (Hons) Sociology

7. For significant community service and contribution to the growth of the Department of Geography of the College:

Ekta, B.A. (Hons) Geography

8. For foregrounding community responsibility towards animals and care of the rescued dogs on the College campus:

Lalita Joshi, B.A. (Hons) History

9. For exceptional Community Service and contribution to Environmental Initiatives: **Nazma Khan**, B.A. (Hons) Geography

10. For her Bronze Medal in the IIHF Ice Hockey Women's Challenge Cup of Asia and selection and participation at other international events of Ice Hockey:

Semzes Dolma, B.A. (Hons) History

11. For Music, multiple talents and individual initiative to create her own show 'Sur Taal': **Shambhavi Jha**, B.A. (Hons) Music

12. For selection of their paper and participation in the 27th AMIC Annual Conference, Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand:

Sinni Naithani and Vidushi Agarwal, B.A. (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication

13. For their selection and participation in the 5th World Conference on Media and Mass Communication 2019 in Kualalampur, Malaysia:

Simran Kashyap and Saumya Rastogi, B.A. (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication

14. For contribution to Sports and Research Assistance in Economics at the professorial level at Yale University, USA, and for her selection to intern at Brown University, USA:

Vigya Kaushal, B.A. (Hons) Economics

15. For inspirational achievement and courage in the face of her personal condition of Thalassemia Major: **YuktaTalwar**, B.A. (Hons) Political Science

Positions in the University Examinations 2018-2019

Name of student	Department	Class	Position
Vagisha Joshi	Psychology	M.A.(F)	I
Geetanjali Singh	Hindi	M.A.(F)	I
Akansha Marwah	Psychology	Part III	I
Arpita Rathor	Hindi	Part III	I
Suasha Girdhar	MMMC	Part III	I
Harshita Ghosh	Philosophy	Part II	I
Srishti Dabas	Political Science	Part II	I
Vidushi Agarwal	MMMC	Part II	I
Akanksha Shukla	Political Science	Part I	I
Aishwaryaa Kunwar	MMMC	Part I	I
Sreyoshi Bhattacharya	Psychology	M.A.(F)	II
Vasundhara Raturi	Music	Part III	II
Simran Garg	Computer Science	Part II	II
Vanshika Dua	Computer Science	Part II	II
Khushboo	Mathematics	Part II	II
Anu Panwar	Mathematics	Part II	II
Annalisa Rapthap	Psychology	Part I	II
Sakshi Tripathi	Philosophy	Part I	II
Anupama Saxena	Sociology	Part II	II
Aprajita Rana	Psychology	M.A.(P)	III
Arundhati Mehta	Political Science	M.A.(P)	III
Shweta Bhardwaj	Computer Science	Part I	III
Kushagri Sharma	Mathematics	Part I	III
Anushka Sharma	Political Science	Part I	III
Pardeepika	Sociology	Part II	III

University Medal/ Prizes 2019

S. No.	Name	Course	Name of the Award
1	Ms. Geetanjali Singh	M.A. Hindi	Prof. Savitri Sinha Smriti Swaran Padak for obtaining the highest percentage of marks among the successful candidates at the M.A. Examination in Hindi (General), obtaining Ist division
			2. Maithili Sharan Gupta Puraskar for obtaining the highest percentage of marks at the M.A. Examination in Hindi obtaining Ist division.

S. No.	Name	Course	Name of the Award
2	Ms. Vagisha Joshi	M.A. Psychology	1. Shashi Kala Singh Gold Medal for obtaining the highest percentage of marks amongst the candidates at the M.A. Examination in Psychology, obtaining 1st division.
			2. Dr. N.V. Banerjee Prize for passing the M.A. Examination in Philosophy or Psychology securing the highest percentage of marks obtaining Ist division amongst the candidates who pass the M.A. Examination in Philosophy and Psychology .
3	Ms. Akansha Marwah	B.A. (Hons) Psychology	University Medal for securing highest percentage of marks and obtaining 1st division in B.A. (Hons) Psychology by the University of Delhi
4	Ms. Suasha Girdhar	B.A. (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication	L.D. Dua Memorial Gold Medal for securing highest percentage of marks and obtaining 1st division

Special Prizes

The Environmental Stewardship Award – 2019

Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Award instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for Environmental Stewardship awarded to:

Fabi Mathur, a Final Year student in the Department of B.A. Program is a certified teacher at GLOBE Program Global Learning and Observation to Benefit the Environment. She is engaged in various environment-related projects and activities at College, National and International levels. She has actively participated and presented papers at National and college level Conferences and has published in International Journals.

Nandini Pathak, a Final Year student in the Department of Psychology has actively participated in various environmental initiatives of the College since her first year. She was a member of the bird diversity census on the College campus. She has attended various workshops conducted by the Centre for Earth Studies in the College like, 'Indoor Air Quality and Human Health', 'Birds: Watching and Beyond', 'Butterfly Identification Workshop' and 'Dragonfly Identification Workshop'. She is a fervent bird watcher. She has successfully completed an Undergraduate Research Grant Project on 'Escape decisions in waterbirds in wetlands around Delhi-NCR'. She has also attended environment-related events outside college like 'Workshop on Wetlands for a Sustainable Future', 'Circular Economy' and the Club of Rome Annual Conference-2020. Nandini has been involved in bird rescue operations on the College campus.

Lalita Joshi, a Final Year student in the Department of History, has worked for the conservation of wildlife not only in the College campus but also outside the campus. She is very vocal about conservation issues and has undertaken several social drives depicting the need for conserving wildlife. She is actively involved in several wildlife rescue operations on the campus. It is her dream to start an NGO for all 'Beings' in need.

Prizes and Scholarships in the PwD Category

- **Dr. Sadhana Chatterjee Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Dr. S. Chatterjee for the Most Meritorious Physically Challenged Student of the College awarded to **Vasundhara Raturi** of B.A. (H) Music.
- **Prize Instituted By Mr. Mohan Chand Tiwari** for the Best Visually Impaired Student of Kalavati Gupta Hostel awarded to **Jvoti Gupta** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.
- **Balraj Khillan Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Rimpi K. Singh for the Highest CGPA in Part I among the Visually Challenged Students awarded to **Juli Kumari** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II.
- Shyamal Mitra and Chhaya Mitra Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Manju Mitra for Visually Challenged students of B.A.(P) Part III and Part II awarded to Khushboo Kumari of B.A. (P) Part III only.
- **Dr. Snehlata Srivastava Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Vimlesh Kanti Verma and Mrs. Dheera Verma for the Visually Impaired Student awarded to **Arti** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III.
- Rajrashmi Yogi Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Vandita M. Arora and Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi for the Most Spirited and Inspiring Differently Abled Student of the Hostels awarded to Purnima Singh of B.A.(H) Political Science Part III.
- **Ruchika Batra Bhutani Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Champa Bhutani for the First VH student registered at Indraprastha College in the Current Academic Session awarded to **Naseema Khaatun** of B.A(H) Hindi Part I.
- **Dr Nagendra Smriti Puraskar** instituted by Dr Sushma Priyadarshini for the Best All Round Physically Challenged Student of Part II or Part III awarded to **Jyoti Gupta** of B.A(H) Political Science Part III.
- **Gyan Jyoti Scholarship** instituted by Mrs Suman Arora for a visually challenged student pursuing Political Science awarded to **Km. Deepna** of B.A.(H) Political Science Part III.
- Parvati Devi and Shri Mohinder Nath Oberoi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs Kamla Oberoi for the most
 deserving differently abled student (PWD Category) of Part II or Part III awarded to Yukta Talwar of B.A. (H)
 Political Science Part III.

Prizes for the Best All Round Achievers of the Departments

- **D.R. Gulati Memorial Prize** instituted by Shri R.P. Gulati for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Commerce awarded to **Chhavi Sharma** and **Vidhi Kochar** of Part III.
- Shri Rai Bahadur Amba Prasad Memorial Prize instituted by Mr. Ashwini Shanker for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Computer Science awarded to Rishita Rana of Part III.
- **Rewa Dhawan Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Smt. S. Dhawan for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Economics awarded to **Bhavika Kohli** and **Khushi Pahuja** of Part III.
- P.C. Banerjee Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Kalyani Dutta for the Best All Round Student of English Literature awarded to Swagata Chakraborty of Part III.
- **B.B. Lal Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Asha Shiromani for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Hindi awarded to **Disha Singh** of Part III.
- **Urmila and Manmohan Lal Shrimali Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Manjula V. Shah for the Best All Round Student of the Department of History awarded to **Akshata Sahoo** of Part III.
- Krishna Bhatia Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Rita Bhatia for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Mathematics awarded to Harshika Singh and Kritika of Part III.
- Raj Rashmi Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication awarded to Archi Raj of Part III.

- Acharya Ramdev Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Philosophy awarded to Jyotsna Prabhat of Part III.
- Sri Ram Sharma Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Political Science awarded to Saurya Mishra of Part III.
- **Sherjung Memorial Prize** instituted by the Department of Psychology for the Outstanding Student of the Department awarded to **Nandini Pathak** of Part III.
- Rashmi Smriti Puraskar instituted by Dr Vandita M. Arora for the Best All Round Student of Department of Sanskrit awarded to Saniva Mirza of Part III.
- Rudra Dutt Pant Smriti Puraskar instituted by Ms. Durga Pant for the Best B.A. (Program) student awarded to Fabi Mathur of Part III.
- **Pushpa and Anand Narain Bhargava Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. Meena Bhargava for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Geography awarded to **Ekta** of Part III.
- Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize Instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for the Best All Round Student of the Department of Sociology awarded to Pardeepika and Rhea Jain of Part III.

Prizes and Scholarships

Prizes awarded on the basis of University Examination Results 2018-19

Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient		
Prizes for Securing Highest Marks/CGPA in M.A./M.Sc. (Final)				
Lala Jugal Kishore Jagdish Prasad Memorial Prize	English	Asmita Dal		
instituted by Late Shri Narain Prasad for standing	Hindi	Geetanjali Singh		
first in M.A. (Final)	History	Rituparna Dutta		
	Mathematics	Sampriti Anand		
	Music	Akanksha Grover		
	Philosophy	Pragya Jhala		
	Political Science	Mohini Dayaram		
	Psychology	Vagisha Joshi		
	Sanskrit	Sakshi		
Sunita Scholarship Award instituted by Indra Chandra Shastri Institute of Indology	Sanskrit	Sakshi		
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for Highest Marks in M.Sc. (Final)	Operational Research	Isha Pandey		
Prizes for Securing Highest Marks/Co	GPA in M.A./M.Sc. ((Previous)		
Lala Jugal Kishore Jagdish Prasad Memorial Prize	English	Nargis Digra		
instituted by Late Shri Narain Prasad for standing	Hindi	Kirti Jain		
first in M.A. (Previous)	History	Srijani Deb		
	Mathematics	Lalita		
	Music	Dina Mahanta		
	Philosophy	Anshupriya Sen		
	Political Science	Arundhati Mehta		
	Psychology	Aprajita Rana		
	Sanskrit	Shivani Dubey		
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for Highest Marks in M.Sc. (Previous)	Operational Research	Mahima Arora		
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A.(Hon	s.)/B.Com.(Hons.)/B	S.Sc.(Hons.) Part III		
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Commerce	Nancy Goel & Varsha Arora		
Babu Janki Nath Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brij Bans Kishore	Computer Science	Simran Kaur		
Nagendra Nath Majumdar Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Bratati Pande	Economics	Dyuti Bhattacharya		

Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Savitri Norula Scholarship instituted by Shri Pradeep Norula	English	Shivani Manocha
Kuntal Kukreja Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Neera Kukreja Sohoni	Hindi	Arpita Rathor
K. N. Kukreja Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Neera Kukreja Sohoni	History	Manshi Gupta
Shri P. M. Mathai and Smt. Sosamma Mathai Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Saramma Mathai	Mathematics	Shallu Joon
Shri S.P. Kapoor Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Ranga Kapoor	Multi Media & Mass Communication	Suasha Girdhar
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Music	Vasundhara Raturi
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Philosophy	Chandrika Rawat & Farha Khan
Major Manmohan Singh Mann Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Gurdev Sumra	Political Science	Anshu
Brijbans Kishore Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Biresh Kishore	Psychology	Akansha Marwah
Shrimati Mohini Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Sanskrit	Richa
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A.(Hor	s.)/B.Com.(Hons.)/B.	Sc.(Hons.) Part II
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Commerce	Bhavya Jhamb
Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship instituted by Sultan Chand Trust	Commerce (Above 75%)	Bhavya Jhamb
Babu Janki Nath Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brij Bans Kishore	Computer Science	Simran Garg & Vanshika Dua
Ashish Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Vishnu Kanta Purohit	Economics	Manasvi Nagpal
Blanche Shukla Memorial Scholarship instituted by Prof. M. C. Shukla	English	Fatma Tanveer
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Geography	Kumari Ananya
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Hindi	Shweta
Smt. Bhagwati Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Prem Mukhi Saxena	History	Bharti Rana
Shri P. M. Mathai and Smt. Sosamma Mathai Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Saramma Mathai	Mathematics	Khushboo & Anu Panwar
Virpal Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Dilbir Kaur	Multi Media & Mass Communication	Archi Raj
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Music	Midhuna S

Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Philosophy	Harshita Ghosh
Jamna Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj	Political Science	Srishti Dabas
Rajesh Kishore Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Usha Kishore	Psychology	Nandini Pathak
Chaudhary Amin Lal Scholarship instituted by Late Shri Bhanwar Singh Chauhan	Sanskrit	Nikita Sharma
Major General Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Sociology	Anupama Saxena
Prizes for Securing Highest CGPA in B.A.(Hon	is.)/B.Com.(Hons.)/B	Sc.(Hons.) Part I
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Commerce	Niharika & Parul Arora
Sultan Chand Memorial Scholarship instituted by Sultan Chand Trust	Commerce (Above 75%)	Niharika & Parul Arora
Dr. S.N. Goenka Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Vindu Goenka	Computer Science	Shweta Bhardwaj
Nisheeth Roy Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Economics	Anushka Singh
K.C. Khanna Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Urmil Khanna	English	Shambhavi Misra
Shri Shiv Shanker Lall Memorial Prize instituted by Mr. Ashwini Shanker	Geography	Hrithika Goswami
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Hindi	Shalu & Sakshi
Anand Narain and Pushpa Bhargava Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Meena Bhargava	History	Sara Jain
Shri Harbans Lal Kohli Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sunita Marwaha	Mathematics	Kushagri Sharma
Prof. Satya Bhushan Yogi Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi	Multi Media & Mass Communication	Aishwaryaa Kunwar
Shri Teja Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Late Mrs. Rajinder Gulati	Music	Shruti Mausam
Acharya Ram Dev Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi	Philosophy	Sakshi Tripathi
Jamna Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj	Political Science	Akanksha Shukla
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh	Psychology	Annalisa Rapthap
Shri Bhanwar Singh Chauhan Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Raj Chauhan	Sanskrit	Archana Saran
Smt. Kishori Devi Memorial Prize instituted by Mr. Ashwini Shanker	Sociology	Jahnvi Sharma & Mrinal Kaushal

Prizes for Securing Highest Marks/CGPA in B.A. (Program)			
Name of the Prize	Department	Name of the Recipient	
Prakash Kumari Jain Memorial Prize instituted by Shri J. P. Jain	Part III	Manika Yadav	
Smt and Shri Chaman Lal Trehan Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs and Col. Ashok Deep Trehan	Part II	Aishna Arora	
Shri Pradeep Virendra Singh Memorial Prize instituted by Ms. Mira Pradeep Singh for Highest CGPA in B.A. (P)	Part I	Ishita Gupta	

Academic Prizes and Scholarships

- Anuradha Bhardwaj Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Hans Raj Bhardwaj for Consistently Good Academic Performance in B.A. (H) English awarded to Fatma Tanveer, Muniba Sikandar, Himani Arora, Shivangi Gupta and Swagata Chakraborty of Part III.
- Anurag Sharat Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Usha Sharat for a Brilliant and Promising Student awarded to Shivangi Sagar of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II and Devangana Rathore, Muskan Tyagi and Shambhavi Misra of B.A. (H) English Part II.
- Rajpal Sarin Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sarla Sarin for the Most Responsible and Deserving Student of Department of Hindi awarded to Manisha of Part III.
- Shri Barkat Ram Mahajan Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sneh Mahajan for Consistently Good Academic Performance in B. A. (H) History Part I and Part II combined awarded to Raiana Arambam, Niangsuanlian Chinkhokham and Akshata Sahoo of Part III.
- **Smt. Sushila Gupta Memorial Prize** instituted by Mr. R. K. Gupta for the Highest Marks in B. Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III only awarded to **Shivani Bansal.**
- C. L. Rustogi Memorial Prize instituted by Mr. V. K. Rustogi for the Most Meritorious Student of B. Sc. (H) Mathematics Part I awarded to Ankita Priyadarshini and Anmol of B. Sc (H) Mathematics Part I.
- **Shri Harbans Lal Behl Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Indu Bala Khanna for the Highest marks in BMMMC Part III (V+VI Semesters only) awarded to **Diksha Goel.**
- Shri Maharaja Prakash Garga Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Sneh Mahajan for the Highest CGPA in BMMMC Part I & II combined awarded to Archi Raj of Part III.
- Shri P. K. Sarkar and Amiya Sarkar Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sujata Sarkar for the Best Student of BMMMC Part I awarded to Aishwaryaa Kunwar and Amrashree Mishra of Part II.
- **Jamna Devi Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj for the Highest Marks in B.A. (H) Political Science Part III only awarded to **Anshu**.
- **Smt. Chetna Devi Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Subhash Saigal for the Best All Round Student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III with Hindi medium awarded to **Kavita Meghwal.**
- **Prakash Sharma Memorial Prize** instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj for the highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Political Science Part I and Part II combined awarded to **Srishti Dabas** of Part III.
- Smt. Shanta Bahl Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Indu Bala Khanna for the highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Political Science Part I and Part II combined with Hindi medium awarded to **Purnima Singh** of Part III.
- Smt. Sushila Saigal Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Subhash Saigal for the Best All Round Student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part I or Part II with Hindi medium awarded to Reena of Part II.

- **Mehta Memorial Prize** instituted by Shri P.C. Sharma for the Student Exhibiting Consistent Scholarship in Psychology awarded to **Namrata Ajmani and Zarnab Zahoor** of Part III.
- Susheela Ambike Prize instituted by Shree Mulay for Excellence in Sanskrit for obtaining first position in B.A.(H) Sanskrit Part III with first division awarded to Richa.
- Susheela Ambike Prize instituted by Shree Mulay for Excellence in Sanskrit for obtaining first position in M.A.(F) Sanskrit with first division awarded to Sakshi.
- **D.K. Salariya Memorial Prize** instituted by Dr. P.K. Bedi for an Outstanding Student of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III, excelling in Academics and Sports/Extra Curricular Activities awarded to **Preetisha Kashyap.**
- Shri Ram Singh Kundan Memorial Prize instituted by Dr P.K. Bedi for an Outstanding Student in Sports and Academics of B. Com (H) awarded to Injila Farooq of Part III.
- **Smt. Lajwanti Dua Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Shri Vinod Dua for securing the Highest CGPA in BMMMC Part I & II combined (I + II + III + IV Semesters) awarded to **Archi Raj** of Part III.
- **S.R. Dinodia Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Late Mrs. Padma Dinodia for the Most Deserving Student of B.Com (H) Part II awarded to **Pooja**.
- **Padma Dinodia Scholarship** instituted by Late Mrs Padma Dinodia for the most Deserving Student of B.Com. (H) Part III awarded to **Deepanshi Pal.**
- **Doreen Shukla Malhotra Scholarship** instituted by Prof. M.C. Shukla for the Highest CGPA in B. A. (H) English Part I and II combined awarded to **Fatma Tanveer** of Part III.
- Smt. Snehlata Srivastava Chhatravritti instituted by Smt. Sunanda Verma Asthana for a Meritorious and Deserving Student of B. A. (H) Hindi Part II awarded to Iqra and Parul Raje.
- Smt. Sushma Narayan Smriti Chhatravritti instituted by Mrs. Smita Mishra for two Talented and Hardworking Students of B.A.(H) Hindi Part III awarded to Harpreet Kaur and Nidhi.
- Vandana Bhutani Mehta Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Champa Bhutani for the Most Deserving Student of B. A. (H) History Part I or Part II awarded to Sanghamitra Chandra and Laxmi of Part III.
- **Smt. Bhagwanti Kapoor Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. Maya Kapoor for the Highest CGPA in B. A. (H) Psychology Part I and Part II combined awarded to **Nandini Pathak** of Part III.
- **Smt. Bhagwanti Kapoor Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Mrs. Maya Kapoor for the Highest CGPA in B. A. (H) History Part I and Part II combined awarded to **Bharti Rana** of Part III.
- Sumitra Madhusudan Dayal Mithal Scholarship instituted by Shri Akhilesh Mithal for the Highest CGPA in B. Sc. (H) Mathematics Part I and Part II combined plus Tutorial Performance awarded to **Kudrat Kaur** of Part III.
- **Prabha Sengupta Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Bela Sengupta for the Most Deserving Student of Sanskrit awarded to **Richika Rani** of B.A. (Hons.) Sanskrit Part II.
- **Dr. Miss Usha Aggarwal Trust Scholarship** for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester I awarded to **Nandini Agarwal** of Part II.
- Dr. Miss Usha Aggarwal Trust Scholarship for securing Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester II awarded to Kanchan Rani, Ritika Kokra, Niharika and Parul Arora of Part II and as per donors' criteria the scholarship amount is awarded to Kanchan Rani and Ritika Kokra.
- Shri Sultan Chand Dropdi Devi Scholarship for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester III awarded to Kriti Gulati and Bhavya Jhamb of Part III and as per donor's criteria the scholarship amount is awarded to Kriti Gulati of Part III.
- Shri Sultan Chand Dropdi Devi Scholarship for securing the Highest SGPA in B.Com. (H) Semester IV awarded to Shivangi Satish and Bhavya Jhamb of Part III and as per donor's criteria the scholarship amount is awarded to Shivangi Satish of Part III.

- **Dr. Ram Kishore Memorial Scholarship** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student admitted awarded to **Shivani Dubey** of M.A. (F) Sanskrit, **Debina Moirangthem** of M.A (P) Political Science and **Deepanshi Gupta** of B.A. (P) Part I.
- Smt. Kamla Rani Ram Kishore Memorial Scholarship instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student awarded to Manju Kannaujiya of M.A. (F) Sanskrit, Naina Lodhi of M.A. (P) Hindi, Khushboo of B.Sc (H) Mathematics Part III, Kajal Kumari of B.A. (H) Political Science Part II and Divya of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part I.
- Smt. Kamla Rani Ram Kishore Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Deserving Student of B.Com. (H) Part I awarded to Vrinda Gupta.
- Late Principal K. P. Dasgupta Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Krishna Dasgupta for the most deserving student awarded to Ritika Kashyap of B.Com (H) Part III.
- Janki Devi Memorial Scholarship instituted by Shri Gopal Rai for Two Most Deserving Students of B.A. (P) awarded to Neha Khatoon of Part III and Priy Kumari of Part III.
- **Nirmal Saxena Scholarship** instituted by Smt. N. Saxena for a Deserving Student awarded to **Aliya Naeem** of B.A(H) History Part III.
- Kalyani Gupta Memorial Merit-cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Jayshree Behl awarded to Ojasvi Gupta of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science Part III.
- Amar Singh Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Vineeta for the Most Deserving Student under reserved category awarded to Ayushi Kaim of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.
- **Smt. Gopali Devi Scholarship** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for getting Highest CGPA in Semester I-IV combined in B.A (H) History awarded to **Ridhi Rastogi** of Part III.
- **Smt. Indrani Devi Scholarship** instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Most Active Student of B.A. (P) Part III/Part III awarded to **Pranchal Gupta** and **Danishta** of B.A. (P) Part III.
- **Smt. Shakuntala Sethi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship** instituted by Dr. Rekha Sethi for an Academically Brilliant Student of B.A (H) Hindi awarded to **Nidhi** of Part III.
- S.L. Sethi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Shri Suresh Sethi awarded to Nikita Sharma of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III.
- Smt. Janki Devi Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs K. Sharma awarded to Sanju of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III.
- Shri B.N. Sharda Memorial Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Mrs K. Sharma awarded to Mahima of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics Part III.
- Late Smt. Shanti Kamath Memorial Scholarship instituted by Mr N.J. Kamath for a Deserving Student of the Department of English awarded to Ramsha Iqbal of B.A. (H) English Part III.
- Smt. Shantaben Nensibhai Popat Smriti Chhatravritti instituted by Dr. Yajnaseni Popat for the Most Deserving Student of B. A. (H) Sanskrit awarded to Shivani of Part III and Archana Saran and Nidhi Bala of Part III.
- Sharda The Light of Learning Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Dr.Sharda Shobhika for B.A (H) Political Science Semester III awarded to Sumaiya Shivani and Reena of Part II and for Semester V awarded to Pragati Pal and Srijana Jaiswal of Part III.
- Heera Kapasi Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Heera Kapasi for B. A. (H) Sanskrit awarded to Khushboo Jaiswal of Part III.
- Alpana Kumari Memorial Scholarship for the most deserving student of B.A. (P) with Political Science as one of the subjects awarded to **Pranchal Gupta** of Part III.

- **Tejaswani Scholarship** instituted by Dr Usha Aggarwal Trust for getting highest marks in B.A.(P) Part III (I+II+III) awarded to **Vishakha**.
- Saroj Kishore Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Ms. Usha Kishore for the Most Deserving student of B.A. (H) Geography awarded to Sneha Agrawal of Part III.
- Saroj Kishore Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Ms. Usha Kishore for the Most Deserving student of B.A.(H) Sociology awarded to Shalini Bharti of Part III and Vaddi Sai Bhuvana Sri of Part I.
- Mrs. Kulwant Kaur Kukal Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship instituted by Shri Taranjit Singh Kukal for a Student of B.A. (P) Hindi Medium awarded to Komal Rani of B.A. (P) Part III.
- Late Smt. Chameli Devi Memorial Scholarship instituted by Shri Jaiprakash ji for highest CGPA in B.A. (H) Sanskrit Semester-I awarded to Archana Saran of Part II.

Prizes for Co-Curricular Activities

- **Prize Instituted by Mrs. Savitri Kaushik** for the President of the Students' Union for her Contributions to the Co-Curricular Activities of the College awarded to **Shivanshi Singh** of B. A. (H) Political Science Part III.
- Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the Best Debator (Hindi) awarded to Payal Bansal of B.A. (H) Hindi.
- **Shahzad Bahadur Memorial Prize** instituted by Aditya Vansh Bahadur for the Best Debator in English awarded to **Sinni Naithani** of B.A. (Hons) MMMC Part III.
- Pankaj Raghuvanshi Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Neelima Singh for the Best Musical Talent (Classical/Semi-Classical) awarded to S. Bhargavi of B.A. (H) Music Part II.
- **Girija Kumar Mathur Prize** instituted by Mrs. Shakunt Mathur for the Most Creative Talent in Hindi Poetry awarded to **Shivangi Sagar** of B.A. (H) Hindi Part II.
- Narain Prasad Pankaj Gupta Prize instituted by Shri Narain Prasad for the Best Foreign Student (Non-Indian National) awarded to Prakriti Adhikari of B.A. (P) Part III.
- **Dr. Vimla Gupta Memorial Prize** instituted by Sh. Pankaj Gupta for Foreign Students (Non-Indian Nationals) for promoting the use of Hindi awarded to **Litika Sharma** of B.A. (H) Psychology Part II.
- Kamath Literary Award instituted by Late Smt. Shanti Kamath awarded to Aditi Chowdhury of B.A. (H) Political Science Part I.
- Rai Bahadur Raghunath Sahai Memorial Prize instituted by Shri Brijbans Kishore for the best acting Talent awarded to Eera Vishnoi of B.A. (H) Psychology Part III.

NSS

• Sadbhavana Puraskar instituted by Dr. Sushila Jha for the Most Active/Devoted Student of N.S.S. awarded to **Ulfat Rana** of B.A. (H) Philosophy.

Sports

- **Dharam Chand Memorial Prize** instituted by Smt. Subhash Saigal for Highest Performing Sportsperson of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III awarded to **Aditi Rankawat**.
- Vishwanath Bakshi Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Santosh Bakshi for the Best Sportsperson of the College awarded to Priyanka of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III.
- Adherence to Gandhian Principles of Simplicity, Modesty and Dedication to the Community, the Barnhardt-Kamath Trophy and Scholarship instituted by Mrs. Shanti Kamath awarded to Banchana Rajkumari of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III and Amisha Pareek of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III.

Alumnae Association Scholarships

Alumnae Association Merit-Cum-Means Scholarships for the year 2018-19 awarded to Sanjana Soni of
B.A. Program Part III, Harpreet Kaur of B.A. (H) Hindi Part III, Oshika Beghel of B.A. (H) Political
Science Part III, Shivani of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III, Avi Tomar of B.Sc. (H) Mathematics and Ritika Jain
of B.Sc. (H) Computer Science.

Department Prizes

- Shri Ayodhya Nath Memorial Prize instituted by Dr. Kusum Srivastava for the Highest Grade Points in Medieval Poetry Paper of B. A. (H) Hindi awarded to Juli Kumari of B. A. (H) Hindi Part II
- Shri Om Prakash Arya Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sushma Neena Kumar for Highest Grade Points in Income Tax Paper of B.Com (H) Part II awarded to Aashna Gupta, Aditi, Aditi Choudhary, Aditi Gupta, Anu Bhamu, Arushi Gupta, Avika Goel, Bhavya Goel, Bhavya Jhamb, Chhavi Sharma, Kriti Gulati, Preksha Malhotra and Vidhi Kochar of Part III.
- Jagannath Puraskar instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Ved Nirukta and Upanishad Paper of M.A. (P) Sanskrit awarded to Chanchal of M.A. (F) Sanskrit.
- Jagannath Puraskar instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Ved Paper in B.A. (H) Sanskrit and M.A. (P) Sanskrit awarded to Richa, Sonamika, Ruchi Yadav and Shalu of B.A. (H) Sanskrit Part III and Chanchal of M.A (F) Sanskrit.
- **Jagannath Puraskar** instituted by M/s Shyam Sunder Radhey Shyam Yarn Merchant for the Highest Grade Points in Sanskrit in B. A. (P) Part III awarded to **Seema Pal** and for Part I awarded to **Jvoti.**
- **Gyan Jyoti Puraskar** instituted by Mrs. Suman Arora for dedicated participation in extra-curricular activities by students in Part II or Part III awarded to **Amisha Pareek** of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III
- Prakash Sharma Memorial Prize instituted by Mrs. Sushil Bhardwaj for Highest contribution to Community Services by the student of B.A. (H) Political Science Part III awarded to Rupal Rana.

Certificate of Appreciation

(for Non-Teaching Staff)

The Certificate of Appreciation is awarded to Mr. Varun Sharma, Senior Technical Assistant, for exceptional service rendered to overhaul and upgrade the Systems and Information Network of the College.

Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

In the run-up to its Centenary in 2023-24, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi introduced its Eighth Program – Under-Graduate Research Grant – for original research and innovation in 2013. The College thus became the first and the only College in the country to facilitate Under-Graduate Research. A total of 28 Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grants have been given since 2015.

2019 - Projects Awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

1. Role of Tourism in Generating Conservation Funds and its Impact on Biodiversity and Socio-Economic Development: A Case Study of Keoladeo National Park

Students: Ms. Fabi Mathur and Ms. Arushi Middha

Mentor: Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary

2. Mixed Reality and Artificial Intelligence for Employee Engagement and Communication in the Modern Workplace

Student: Ms. Drishti J. Verma

Mentor: Ms. Tanushree

3. Mapping the Campus of Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Students: Ms. Ekta, Ms. Mitali Jangir, Ms. Sneha Agrawal and Ms. Vaishali Tomar

Mentor: Dr. Soma Sarkar

4. Entangled Identities and Engendering Spaces: A Case Study of Jahangirpuri in North Delhi

Student: Ms. Riya Rana, BA (Hons) Geography II Year

Mentor: Ms. Sonali Yadav

5. Un-empowered Working Women: Tracing the Journey of Women in Manual Scavenging

Students: Ms. Akanksha Shukla and Ms. Shivani Meher

Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth

6. Economic Growth, Sustainable Development and Women: A study of Piplantri Village in Rajasthan

Students: Ms. Nehal Kothari and Ms. Reetwika Mallick

Mentor: Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das

2018 - Projects Awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

1. Political Memes and Perceptions: A Study on Memes as a tool of Political Communication in the Indian Context

Students: Ms. Saumya Rastogi and Ms. Simran Kashyap

Mentor: Ms. Tanushree

2. Is Delhi The Next Cape Town? A Case Study of the GTB Nagar locality of North-West Delhi

Student: Ms. Kumari Ananya **Mentor:** Ms. Ayanika Ray

3. Floods in Majuli: From a Feminist's View

Student: Ms. Prahelika Deka **Mentor:** Ms. Ayanika Ray

4. Meira Paibis and Beyond: The Plight of Women in Manipur in the face of AFSPA

Students: Ms. Anubhuti Jaiswal, Ms. Monika Elangbam and Ms. Neha Dhull

Mentor: Dr. Shashank Chaturvedi

5. Politics, Violence and Education: An Ethnographic Study of two Kashmiri Schools

Students: Ms. Taskeen Nazir and Ms. Elbee Chamb

Mentor: Dr. Rachel Philip

6. Factors Affecting Escape Decisions in Water-Bird Species: A Study from Wetlands within and outside Protected Areas in Delhi-NCR Region

Students: Ms. Draksha Singh and Ms. Nandini Pathak

Mentor: Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary

7. Education, Employment and Health: A Study of the Hijra Community in Delhi

Students: Ms. Priya and Ms. Srishti Dabas

Mentor: Ms. Swaha Das

8. Social Movement to Electoral Politics: Mapping the AamAadmi Party

Students: Ms. Paulomi Das, Ms. Radhika Sareen and Ms. Saurya Mishra

Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth

9. The Gandhinama of Delhi: In Search of Relics lost to Urbanization

Students: Ms. Banchana Rajkumari, Ms. Chanchal Goyal, and Ms. Meenu Manisha

Mentor: Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma

10. Spatio-temporal Appraisal of Rural Settlement Morphology in Rajasthan: A Case of Social

Sustainability in Selected Villages

Student: Ms. Vipasa Gupta **Mentor:** Dr. Soma Sarkar

11. Rehabilitation and Reintegration of Incarcerated Women: A Narrative Study

Students: Ms. Ruchita Vaidya and Ms. Visesinuo Pienyu

Mentor: Ms. Swaha Das

2017 - Projects Awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

1. Democratic Peace Theory: Is War a Means to Peace?

Students: Ms. Varya Srivastava and Ms. Sadaf Nausheen

Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth

2. Beyond Nationalism: Revisiting the History of Indraprastha College through Students' Magazines,

1937-1977

Student: Ms. Nivedita Tuli **Mentor:** Dr. Gagan Preet Singh

3. Online Navigation Map ofIndraprastha College for Women

Student: Ms. Parul Yadav, Ms. Shivani and Ms. Vidushi Chaurishi **Mentors:** Dr. Archana Singhal and Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh

4. The Gandhian Solution: Finding Alternate Answers for Current Indian Developmental Issues by

Exploring Gandhi's Ideas

Students: Ms. Malavika Kaur Makol

Mentor: Dr. Praveen Dhanda

5. Locating Siri in Time and Memory

Students: Ms. Yashvi

Mentor: Ms. Akhila Mathew

2016 - Projects Awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

1. An Audio Repository Mobile Application for Visually Challenged Students

Students: Ms. Vandita Shukla and Ms. Shruti Jain **Mentors:** Dr. Archana Singhal and Ms. Ritu Singhal

2. The Impact of Compulsive "Texting in Adolescents' Well-Being and the Role of Personality Traits in Compulsive Behaviour

Student: Ms. Nahal

Mentor: Ms. Surbhi Kumar

3. Hindi Cinema and the Dalit and LGBTQ Communities: Can Representatives Bring About Representation

Student : Ms. Malayka Shirazi **Mentor :** Mr. Kanav Gupta

4. Parks, Places and Buildings: The Past in Delhi's Present

Students: Ms. Amulya Hans and Ms. Alishah Ali

Mentors: Dr. Meenakshi Khanna and Dr. Govind Singh

5. Kobigaan: Change Over Time and Across Boundaries

Students: Ms. Arisha Rahman, Ms. Riya Dey and Ms. Srijani Deb

Mentor: Dr. Meenakshi Khanna

2015 - Project Awarded under Centenary Decade Under-Graduate Research Grant

1. Being A Mental Health Professional: A Psychological Inquiry

Students: Ms. Aditi Mehra, Ms. Amita Gujral and Ms. Mishie Singhal

Mentor: Ms. Surbhi Kumar

Faculty Achievements

Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf, Principal

Awards

Title of the Award	Conferring Institution	Details	Date & Year of the Award
Certificate of Felicitation	University of Delhi and Gandhi Bhawan	On the occasion of <i>Gandhi 150</i> 'Gandhi Vichar Ke Prachar-Prasar Mein Apratim Yogdan Ke Liye' (for singular contribution to the promotion and dissemination of Gandhian thought)	2 October 2019

Book Published

Type of Publication	Title of the Book	Publisher	Year of Publication	ISBN No.
Edited	Selected Hindi Short Stories	Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi	2019	978-93- 89467-29-1

Publications

Title of the Chapter/ Page Nos.	Title of the Book	Name of the Editor(s)	Publisher & Year of Publication	ISBN No.
Alone (Trans.) by Manu Bhandari, pp. 1-8	Selected Hindi Short Stories	Babli Moitra Saraf	Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi, 2019	978-93- 89467-29-1
The Time Within (Co-Trans.) by Alpana Mishra, pp. 145-158	Selected Hindi Short Stories	Babli Moitra Saraf	Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi, 2019	978-93- 89467-29-1
Why I Love to Read: Real Stories about the Joy and Power of Reading, pp. 45-48	Why I Love to Read	-	Scholastic India Pvt. Ltd. Gurgaon	13:978-93-5275-579-0

Presentations

Type of Engagement	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Panelist	Transitioning from School to University: A Seamless Passage is Key to Effective Higher Education	Towards Meaningful Education: Redefining Goals and Pedagogies	23 December 2019	K.R. Mangalam University, New Delhi	National
Paper Presented	Learning Hindi as a Second Language: the case of the native Bengali speaker in India	International Conference on Hindi	5-7 June 2019	Center for Indian Studies, and the Centro de Linguística da Universidade de Lisboa (CLUL) of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities of the University of Lisbon (FLUL), in collaboration with the Ministry of External Affairs of Govt. of India and Embassy of India in Lisbon, Portugal	International
Discussant	Padmavat: An Epic Love Story by Purushottam Agrawal	Delhi Literature Festival	8 February 2918	Delhi Literature Festival	National
Panelist	Are Print Resources the Life Line for Libraries?	Discussion	18 January 2019	India International Centre	National
Discussant	Lecture by Priyanka Chopra on The Incredible Story of a Global Bollywood Star	Bhopal Literature and Art Festival	13 January 2019	Bhopal Literature and Art Festival	National

Academic Engagements

Type of Engagement	Name/Theme of the Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Invited Delegate	Vice Chancellor's Conclave on 'Industry 4.0 giving way to an Educational Revolution: Employability, Student Experience, Research Excellence, Society	30 September 2019	The Times of India	National
Invited Participant	Workshop cum Orientation Program on Leadership in Educational Administration for Academic Administrators in Universities and Colleges	24-26 July 2019	National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration (NIEPA)	National
Invited Participant	Education Summit 2019 Mail Today, Eighth Edition: Education Ecosystem by 2022	10 July 2019	Mail Today	National
Invited Delegate	Deans Summit 2019: What Impact Will You Make!	8-9 April 2019	Deloitte University: The Leadership Centre in India, Hyderabad	National
Invited Author	Speaking with Children: Nursery Rhymes and Stories	13 January 2019	Bhopal Literature and Art Festival, Bhopal	National

Member University Bodies and Other Institutions

Member	Institution
Member	Executive Council, University of Delhi (2019-2021)
Member	Fulbright-Nehru IEAS National Selection Committee (2019-20, 2017-18, 2013-14)
Member	Management Committee, Springdales School, Dhaula Kuan, New Delhi (2019-2021)
Chairperson	Courses Committee, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Member	Committee of Principals to look into the reforms in the process of appointments of Principals in Colleges of the University
Member	Bhadrajun Artisan Trust on Board of Fabindia School, Bali. Pali (Dist.) Rajasthan
Founder Member	POIESIS – Society for Poetry, New Delhi

Books Published

Name of Faculty	Type of Publication (authored/ co-authored /edited/ coedited/translated	Title of the Book & Year of Publication	Publisher (Full Citation)	ISBN No.
Dr. Debjani Sengupta	Co-edited	Women's Writing from India, Pakistan and Bangladesh: The Worlds of Bangla and Urdu, 2019	Bloomsbury Publishers, UK	978-93-88271-52-3
Dr. Meena Bhargava	Authored	Understanding Mughal India: Sixteenth to Eighteenth Centuries 2019	Orient Blackswan, Hyderabad	978-93-5287-869-7
Dr. Rekha Sethi	Authored	Stree Kavita: Paksh aur Pariprekshya 2019	Rajkamal Prakashan, New Delhi	978-93-89577-22-8
	Authored	Stree Kavita: Pehchaan aur Dwandw 2019	Rajkamal Prakashan, New Delhi	978-93-89577-24-2
	Edited	Main Kahin aur bhi Hota Hoon; Kunwar Narain ki Kavitayen 2019	Aadhar Prakashan, Panchkula	978-93-87555-25-9

Chapters in Edited Books

Name of Faculty	Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name (s) of the Editor (s)	Publisher & Year of Publication	Page Nos. of the Chapter	ISBN No.
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Why is the Waste Sector Wasting Too Many Business Opportunities? A Case Study of Delhi, India	Sustainable Waste Management: Polies and Case Studies, Vol. 1	S. Ghosh (ed.)	Springer, Singapore 2019	347-356	978-981-13-7070- 0 (Print) 978-981-13-7071-7 (e- Book)
Dr. Anita Swami	Sanskrit Vangmaya mein Samagra Swasthya ki Samagra Swasthya ki Avadharana	Bharatiya-gyan- paramparayah Shrotah Sanskritam	Prof. Ram Nath Jha	Vidyanidhi Prakashan Delhi, 2019	87-92	978-93-85539-75-6
	YOGA	KUMBH 2019 PRAYAGRAJ (Special Issue)	-	UP State Archives, Ministry of Culture, January 2019	143-171	-
Dr. Gagan Preet Singh	Strange Science: Tracking and Detection in Late Nineteenth Century Punjab	Global Forensic Cultures: Making Fact and Justice in the Modern Era	Chris Hamilton & Ian Burney	Johns Hopkins University Press Baltimore 2019	279-304	9781421427492

Name of Faculty	Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name (s) of the Editor (s)	Publisher & Year of Publication	Page Nos. of the Chapter	ISBN No.
Dr. Harsh Bala Sharma	Ek Kayar Dastaan	Barah Charchit Kahaniyan	Sudha Om Dhingra & Pankaj Subeer	Shivna Prakashan, MP 2019	45-49	9788190973434
Ms. Jayashree Borah	Memory and Identity: Narratives of Migration in Assam	North East India: Exploring Philosophy Culture and Environmental Sustainability	Sonia Mehta & Anna Senrung	Krishi Sanskriti Publications, New Delhi-2019	41-48	987-93-85822-90-2
Mr. Lalit Kumar	Jayarampanchananavira- chitakarakavadasya Adhyayanam	Bharati yajňa naparamparyah Srotah Saskta	Prof. Ram Nath Jha	Vidyanidhi Prakashan, New Delhi	246-249	978-93-85539-75-6
Dr. Nitoo Das	Naani to Ramher's Bapu	Salt & Pepper & Silver Linings: Celebrating our Grandmothers	Abhirami Girija Sriram & Babitha Marina Justin	Read Me Books, Trivandrum February 2019	142-143	8193915828 9788193915820
	The Cat's Daughters	The 2019 Rhysling Anthology	David C. Kopaska Merkel	Science Fiction and Fantasy Poetry Association, Columbia, South Carolina May 2019	90-91	1090917392 13: 9781090917393
Mr. Om Prakash	Garbhopaniad: Invigorating Modern Human Embryology and Genetics	Sanskrit, Science and Scientific Literature	Bijoy M. Mishra	DK Publishers Distributors Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi- 2019	27-37	-
	Śrīmanthakarmavihitasya Upasadavratasya Śatapathabrāhma-ādhun- ikajīvavijānayo Sandarbhe Vivecanam	Bhāratīya jānaparamparāyāhā Srota Saskratam	Prof. Ram Nath Jha	Vidyanidhi Prakashan 2019	239-245	-
Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Nigeria: The Troubled Giant of Africa	Comparative Government and Politics	Pushpa Singh & Chetna Sharma	SAGE Publications 2019	144-166	978-93-532-8569-2

Name of Faculty	Title of the Chapter	Title of the Book	Name (s) of the Editor (s)	Publisher & Year of Publication	Page Nos. of the Chapter	ISBN No.
Dr. Praveen Kumar Dwivedy	Bhaviyya Puran mein Samrat Vikramaditya	Bharatiya Itihas mein Samrat Vikramaditya	Nivedita Rastogi & Gunjan Agrawal	Navavarsha Chetana Samiti, Lucknow	92-97	987-81-42490-17-0
	Viraśaivadarśana Bharatiya sasktiśca	Bharati ya jňana- parampara yah Srotah Saskta	Prof. Ram Nath Jha	Vidyanidhi Prakashan New Delhi 2019	226-232	978-93-85539-75-6
Ms. Ritu Singhal co-authored with Dr. Archana Singhal	A Combinatorial Fair Economical Double Auction Resource Allocation	Advances in Computing and Data Sciences	Mayank Singh, P.K. Gupta. Vipin Tyagi, Jan Flusser, Tuncer Oren, Rekha Kashyap	Springer, Singapore 19 July 2019	272-281	Print 978-981-13- 9941-1 Online 978-981-13-9942- 8 DOI https;//doi. org/10.1007/978 981-13-9942-8_26
Ms. Seema Jangra	Performance Analysis of Vehicular Delay Tolerant Networks Using Real Contact Traces	ICICCT 2019 – System Reliability, Quality Control, Safety, Maintenance and Management	Vinit Kumar Gunjan, Vicente Garcia Diaz, Manuel Cardona, Vijender Kumar Solanki, K.V.N.	Springer Singapore 2019-2020	761–773	978-981-13-8461-5
Dr. Shubhra Seth	Politics of Internally Displaced Persons	The Routledge Companion to Migration, Communication and Politics	Stephen M Croucher, Joao, R. Caetano, Elsa A. Campbell	Routledge Oxon, U.K. 2019	49-64	978-1-138-05814-9
	Pigeon Tales	Selected Hindi sort Stories	Babli Moitra Saraf	Sahitya Akademi 2019	68-75	978-93-89467-29-1
Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das co-authored with Hari Nair and Krishna Akhil Kumar Adavi	Gandhi and the 'Race' Question	Gandhi and the Contemporary World	Sanjeev Kumar	Routledge India 2019	157-168	9780367408510

Research Papers Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/Online	Category (International National/ State/ University	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	The Role of Compulsory Environmental Education in Higher Learning: A Study in the University of Delhi	Applied Environmental Education & Communication	2019 doi:10.1080/ 1533015X.2019. 1605946	1533- 0389	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
	Reflections of Environmental Awareness in Resource use Pattern: A Study of Different Socio-economic Classes of Delhi	International Journal of Ecology and Development	Vol. 34 No. 2 2019 pp.59-73	0973-7308	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
	A review of the role of Institutions in Participatory Forest Management in Tanzania	International Journal of Society Systems Science	2019	1756-2511	Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Ms. Anshu	Living through an early pregnancy loss: An auto-ethnographic account	Human Arenas	Vol. 2 No. 3 2019 pp.305-321	2522-5790	Print	International	Peer-Reviewed
Dr. Archana Singhal	Statistics based evaluation of English Multi-Word Expressions	International Journal of Engineering and Advanced Technology (IJEAT)	Vol. 9 Issue 1 2019 pp.908-912	2249 – 8958	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/Online	Category (International National/ State/ University	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Archana Singhal co-authored with Shikha Agarwal	A Novel Approach of Multi Label Semantic Categorization of Dynamic Items without Labeled Data	International Journal of Electronics Engineering 2019, IJEE	Vol. 11 Issue 12019 pp.188-209	0973-7383	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
Dr. Archana Singhal	A Comparative Analysis of Hindi Multi Word Expressions using Relevance Measur RMMWE	International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering	Vol. 8 2019 pp.3436-3445	2278-3075	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
	An Effective Knowledge Based Pre-Processing System with Emojis and Emoticons Handling on Twitter and Google+	International Journal of Innovative Technology and Exploring Engineering	Vol. 8 Issue 11 2019 pp.349-361	2278-3075	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
co-authored with Ritu Singhal	E-Cloud: A Solution towards E-Waste Management for Educational Institutions	International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE)	Vol. 8 Issue 2S6 2019	2277-3878	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr. Deshraj Meena	A Spatio-Temporal Analysis Of Reserved Parliamentary Constituencies In Uttar Pradesh	The Deccan Geographer	Vol. 57 Nos.1 & 2 June-December 2019 pp.119-130	0011-7269	Print	International	Peer-Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/Online	Category (International National/ State/ University	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Divya Mehta	"An Autobiographical Myth": Recuperating History in Suniti Namjoshi's Goja	Life Writing	Vol.16 No. 4 2019 pp. 583-599	1448-4528 1751-2964	Print Online	International	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Gagan Preet Singh	Police-Public Relations in Colonial India	History Compass	Vol.17 No. 11 2019 pp.1-9	1478-0542	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
Dr. Harsh Bala Sharma	Samkaleen Kavita: Kuch Sawal aur Jawab	Bhavak	Khand 1 Ank 2 January-March 2019 pp.97-107	RNI/UPHIN 2018/77043	Print	National	Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	The Struggle of the Kashmiri Women in the State of Proxy War	academia.edu	27 January 2019		Online		Non-Peer Reviewed
	Aanvikshiki: The Quest for Reflective Thinking	academia.edu	20 March 2019	-	Online	-	Non-Peer Reviewed
Ms. Madhulika	and Ethnography in	Oxford Research Encyclopedia-Education Oxford University Press New York	August 2019 pp.1-20	978019026 4093	Online	International	Peer Reviewed
Dr. Manju Bala	A novel multi- parameter tuned optimizer for information retrieval based on particle swarm optimization	International Journal of Information Security and Privacy	Vol. 8 No. 3 2019 pp.106-122	2277-3878	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
	Parallel hybrid BBO search method for twitter sentiment analysis of large scale datasets using MapReduce	International Journal of Information Security and Engineering	Vol.13 No. 3 2019 pp.106-122	1930-1650	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/Online	Category (International National/ State/ University	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Manju Bala	Comparative analysis of ranking functions for retrieving information from medical repository	Malaysian Journal of Computer Science	Vol. 32 No. 1 2019 pp.18-30	0127-9084	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
	Analysis and Implementation of the Bray-Curtis Distance-Based Similarity Measure for Retrieving Information from the Medical Repository	Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems	Vol. 56 2019 Springer, Singapore	978-981- -132354-6	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
Dr. Nawin Tiwary co-authored with Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Reflection of Environmental Awareness in Resource Use Pattern: A Study of Different Socio- Economic Classes of Delhi	International Journal of Ecology & Development	Vol. 34 No. 2 2019 pp.47-58	0972-9984	Print and Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
Dr. Nawin Tiwary	The role of compulsory environmental education in higher learning: A study in the University of Delhi	Applied Environmental Education & Communication	2019 doi:10.1080/ 1533015X.2019. 1605946	1533-0389	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Z. T. Will Tiwely	A review of the role of Institutions in Participatory Forest Management in Tanzania	International Journal of Society Systems Science	2019	1756-2511	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/Online	Category (International National/ State/ University	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Nidhi Malik co-authored with N. Pathak	The truth on our faces: A literature review of micro-expressions in deception detection	The Learning Curve	Vol. VIII 2019 pp. 22-27	2321-7057	Online	University	Peer-reviewed
Dr. Pankaj Kumar Bose	Kunwar Narain: Uttar-Samay Men Shabdon Ki Gawahi	Pratiman	Issue No. 13 January- June 2019 pp. 362-372	2320-8201	Print	National	Peer-Reviewed
Dr. Prabhjot Kaur	Social Efficiency of Microfinance Institutions in India: A Data Envelopment Analysis	Effulgence	Vol. 17 No. 2 2019 pp.58-76	2456-6675	Online	National	Peer- Reviewed
Dr. Praveen Dhanda	An Alternative Perspective of Development: Ideas of Charan Singh	Economic and Political Weekly	Volume 54 Issue 14 2019 pp.35-42	0012-9976	Print and Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
	Development, Eurocentrism and the Destiny of Global South: Reflections from Lohia's Thought	Inclusive: An International Journal of Kolkata Centre for Contemporary Studies	Volume 1 Issue 15 2019	2278-9758	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
	Beyond the Pyramidic Structures: Gandhi's Vision of Oceanic Circle	Journal of Acharya Narendra Dev Research Institute	Volume 27 2019 pp.54-62	0976-3287	Print and Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
Ms. Ritu Singhal co-authored with Dr. Archana Singhal Mr. Varun Sharma Ms. Saachi	E-Cloud: A Solution towards E-Waste Management for Educational Institutions	International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE)	Vol. 8 Issue 2S6 2019	2277-3878	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/Online	Category (International National/ State/ University	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Roopali Goyanka	Impoverishment due to out-of-pocket Expenditures in Health: Measurement and Comparison Across Different Surveys in India	Indian Journal of Human Development	Vol.13 Issue 2 August 2019 pp.121-134	09737030 eISSN: 24- 56480X	Print and Online	National	Peer-Reviewed
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Agenda-setting and its role in Middle Eastern Politics	Asian Journal of Middle Eastern and Islamic Studies	2019	-	Online	International	Peer- reviewed
	Conflict Journalism and the reality in West Bank, Palestine	International Journal of Islamic Architecture Special Issue 'Dis-placed'	2019	-	-	International	Peer- reviewed
Ms. Shweta Sharda	Bridging the gap in CSR spending	Chartered Secretary	Vol. 49 No. 8 2019 pp. 68-71	0972-1983	Print and Online	National	Peer-Reviewed
Dr. Soma Sarkar	Malaria risk map for India based on climate, ecology and geographical modeling.	Geospatial Health	Vol. 14 No. 2 2019 pp. 767	1827-1987	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
	Shift in Potential Malaria Transmission Areas in India, Using the Fuzzy- Based Climate Suitability Malaria Transmission (FCSMT) Model under Changing Climatic Conditions.	International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health	Vol. 16 No. 18 2019 p.3474	1660-4601	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/Online	Category (International National/ State/ University	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	Enter(ing) into History as history: (En)gendering the translation of Adivasi identity in Nirmala Putul's Beghar Sapne	The IACLALS Journal	Vol. 4 2019 pp.135-142	2395-1206	Print	National	Non-Peer Reviewed
Dr. Surabhika Maheshwari (co-author)	Images of Self in Psychological Thought	Psychological Studies	Vol. 64 No. 249 2019	Print 0033- 2968 Online 0974-9861	Print and Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
	Identity and Self Reflected in Fame and its Processes	Psychological Studies	Vol. 64 No. 306 2019	Print 0033- 2968 Online 0974-9861	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Dr. Suraj Beri	Elites and Fields of Power: Methodological Reflections from	Social Trends: The Annual journal of the Department of Sociology North Bengal University	Vol.6 Issue1 2019 pp.113-124	2348-6538	Print	National	Peer- Reviewed
Dr. Saumya Malviya	Symbol as Metaphor and Metonymy: A Sociological Perspective on Mathematical Symbolism	Science, Technology and Society	Vol. 24 No. 1 2019 pp. 53-72	Print 0971 218 online 0973-0796	Print and Online	International	Peer-Reviewed
	Symbol as Metaphor and Metonymy: A Sociological Perspective on Mathematical Symbolism	Proceedings of the the Tenth International Mathematics Education and Society Conference	Vol. 1 2019 pp.564-574	20779933	Online	International	Peer-Reviewed

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name of the Journal	Volume & Issue No./Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No.	Print/Online	Category (International National/ State/ University	Peer-Reviewed/ Non-Peer Reviewed
Ms. Surbhi Kumar co-Authored with Ms. Moksha Miskeen	Becoming a Pro at . Procrastination: Examining the correlates of Procrastination	The Learning Curve	Vol. 18, 2019 pp. 39-46	2321-7057	Print	National	Peer-Reviewed
Ms. Surbhi Kumar co-Authored with Ms. Noyonika Gupta and Simran Kaur	Cultural Nuances of Morality: Exploring Folktales	The Learning Curve	Vol. 8, 2019 pp. 60-66	2321-7057	Print	National	Peer-Reviewed

Articles in Newspapers/Magazines

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State University
Dr. Achuta Nand Mishra	Yah kati piti panktiyon bhari kanpi	Pahal	Vol. 118, August 2019	-	Print	National
	Teesren hind usre raaste kii talash	Pahal	Vol. 119, October 2019	-	Print	National
	Hum Samajik, Sanskritik Aur Paryavarniya Visphot Ke Muhane Per Hain	Vagarth	Vol. 289, August 2019	22394-1723	Print	National
	Aatm –vilgaw ke viruddh shok prastaw	Lamhi	Vol. 2, October- December 2019	2278-554X	Print	National
	Aatm Kathy Aur Kavitayen	Banas Jan	Vol. 32, January 2019	2231-6558	Print	National
	Vikal Phinta Se Aage	Prabhat Khabar	Deepawali Visheshank 2019	-	Print	National
Dr. Debjani Sengupta	This Election I belong to Bihar	The Wire	15 April, 2019	-	Online	National
	The Relevance of Tagore's Politics on his 158 th Birth Anniversary	The Wire	7 May, 2019	-	Online	National
Dr. Harsh Bala Sharma	Jana Sahsi aur Nirbhik Kahanikaar Krishna Sobti Ka	Tehalka-Hindi	15 February, 2019 pp. 52-53	DELHIIN/2009/28890	Print/ Online	National
	Me bhi Mooh me Juban Rakhta Hu: Kash Poocho ki Mudda Kya hai	Tehalka-Hindi	15 April, 2019, pp. 57-58	DELHIIN/2009/28890	Print/ Online	National
	Siddharth Laute hai Buddh Bankar	Tehalka-Hindi	30 April, 2019, p. 64	DELHIIN/2009/28890	Print/ Online	National
	Media, Loktantra aur Chayan ki Suvidha	Tehalka-Hindi	Varsh 11 Ank 23, 15 November, 2019 pp. 44-47	DELHIIN/2009/28890	Print/Online	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State University
	Nabneeta Dev Sen: Chandrabati Ramayana aur Stri Path ki Vyanjnayen	Tehalka-Hindi	Varsh 11, Ank 24 30 November 2019 pp. 58-60	DELHIIN/2009/28890	Print/ Online	National
	Ham ek Samaj ke roop me haar chuke hain	Tehalka-Hindi	Varsh 11, Ank 25 15 December 2019 pp. 8-14	DELHIIN/2009/28890	Print/Online	National
Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	Lost and Found (Blog)	Speaking Tree	24 February, 2019	-	Online	-
Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Khetihar to Phir Bhi Khali (Hindi)	Outlook	6 April, 2019	26981	Print/Online	National
Dr. Praveen Kumar Dwivedy	Babuji ke Aah	Bhojapuriya Bayar	Varsh 1, Ank 1 November 2019, p. 20	BIHBHO00049	Print	State
	Mai ke Aah	Bhojapuriya Bayar	Varsh 1, Ank 1 November 2019, p. 20	BIHBHO00049	Print	State
	Prenasrota Pandita Malaviyaji	Smarika	Ank 1 25 December, 2019 pp.72-73	DIT (E) 2012-13/1115	Print	National
Dr. Rekha Sethi	Stree-Kavita mein Pitrasatta	Jansatta	27 October, 2019 Ravivareey, p. 2	-	Print	National
	Asmita aur Mukti ki Badalti Dishayen	Jansatta	29 September, 2019 Ravivareey, p. 2	-	Print	National
	Hindi Kavita ka Stree Swar	Aajkal	Varsh 74, Issue 11 March 2019, pp. 9-10,41	0971-8478	Print	National
Dr. Rekha Upreti B	Bharteeyata ki pahchaan aur bharteey Sahity	Jansatta Varshik Visheshank	Vol. 5, No. 1 November 2019 pp.107-115	WBHIN/2016/69059	Print	National
	Jit Dekhoon Tit Lal	Hindi Jagat	Year 20, Vol. 4 October-December, 2019 pp.48-50	1543-8651(USA)	Print	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State University
Dr. Rekha Upreti	Kshitij Par Thithki Saanjh	Sahity-Kunj	Year 15, Vol. 142 October Second Issue 2019	2292-9754	Online	International
	Baadalon Se Takraar	Sahity Kunj	Year 15, Vol. 143 November First Issue 2019	2292-9754	Online	International
	Vrango Dweep ki Dopahree	Sahity-Kunj	Year 15, Vol. 144 November Second Issue 2019	2292-9754	Online	International
	Goonge Keri Sarkara	Sahity-Kunj	Year 15, Vol. 145 December First Issue 2019	2292-9754	Online	International
	Jeeta Jaagata Ajayabghar	Sahity-Kunj	Year 15, Vol. 46 December Second Issue 2019	2292-9754	Online	International
Dr. Shubhra Seth	Climate Refugees and Human Rights: Caught in the Tide of Time	Mainstream	Vol. LVII, No. 12 March 2019, pp.17-24	0542-1462	Print	National
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	India's shift to the Hinduright spills into one of its top Universities	TRT World	2 November 2019	https://www.trtworld.com/ opinion/india-s-shift-to-the- hindu-right-spills-into-one- of-its-top-universities-31552	Online	International
	India's Hindu nationalist regime and its politics of rape	TRT World	2 August 2019	https://www.trtworld.com/ opinion/india-s-hindu-natio nalist-regime-and-its-politi cs-of-rape-28718	Online	International
	India's 2019 General Elections: Politics of nationalism, economics and religion	Future for Advanced Research and Studies, UAE Based research think-tank	July 2019	-	Online	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State University
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Tik Tok Apologizes: The Story of a Make-up Tutorial's Impact	The Citizen	30 November 2019	-	Online	National
	Egypt's Investigative News Organisation Raided, Media Clampdown Continues	The Citizen	26 November 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index/6/17909/Egypts-Inv estigative-News-Organisa tion-Raided-Media-Clamp down-Continues	Online	National
	Visually Impaired Student Amongst Those Injured in Brutal Police Action	The Citizen	20 November 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index/9/ 17870/Visually- Impaired-Student-Amongst Those-Injured-in-Brutal- Police-Action-	Online	National
	Students Chant 'Save Public Education', Government Responds with Paramilitary Force	The Citizen	19 November 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index/9/ 17863/Students- Chant-Save-Public- Educa tion-Govt-Responds-with- Paramilitary-Force	Online	National
	What Does Challenging a University Mean in Today's Democracy?	-	14 November 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index /9/17843/What-Does- Cha- llenging-a-University- Mean-in- Todays-Democracy	Online	National
	11 Women Workers Fired in J&K Girl's Hostel of Jamia Millia Islamia	-	6 October 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index/7/17664/11-Women- Workers- Fired-in-JK-Girls- Hostel-of- Jamia-Millia -Islamia	Online	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State University
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Massive Protests in London on Kashmir	The Citizen	16 August 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/in dex/6/17414/-Massive- Pro tests-in-London-on-Kashmir	Online	National
	Jeremy Corbyn Faces India's Troll Army on Kashmir	-	13 August 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index/6/17401/Jeremy- Corbyn-Faces- Indias-Troll -Army-on-Kashmir	Online	National
	The Politics of Food in India: The Zomato Controversy	-	1 August 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index/9/17346/The-Politics- of- Food-in-India- The- Zomato-Controversy	Online	National
	Unnao Rape Case: The Unanswered Questions	-	30 July 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index/7 /17337/Unnao- Rape-Case- The-Unansw ered-Questions	Online	National
	Women Brutalised at the	-	2 July 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index/7/17215/Women-Br utali sed-at-the-Hands-of- NRI- Husbands	Online	National
	Journalists Killed for	-	30 June 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/ index /13/17201/Journalists- Killed- for-Exposing-the- Illegal- Sand-Mining-Nexus	Online	National
	Is Morsi's Death the End of the Muslim Brotherhood?	-	25 June 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/in dex.php/en/NewsDetail/ind ex/6/17175/Is-Morsis-Death -the-End-of-the-Muslim- Brotherhood	Online	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State University
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	World Refugee Day 2019: Challenges for Rohingya and Afghan refugees in India	-	22 June 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/in dex.php/en/NewsDetail/ind ex/6/17159/World-Refugee- Day-2019 -Challenges-for- Rohingya-and- Afghan- refugees-in-India	Online	National
	A Contemporary Re- Make of Albert Pinto Ko Gussa Kyun Aata Hai	-	12 April 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/in dex/9/16691/A-Contempor ary-Re-Make-of-Albert- Pinto-Ko- Gussa-Kyun- Aata-Hai	Online	National
	Trump Has No Right to Give Away Our Land, Says Syrian Ambassador in Delhi	-	3 April 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/in dex.php/en/NewsDetail/inde x/6/16615/Trump-Has-No- Right-to- Give-Away-Our- Land-Says- Syrian-Ambass ador-in-Delhi	Online	National
	Spotlight on Global Media Coverage: Has the Pulwama Attack Re- Internationalised Kashmir?	-	21 February 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/ index.php/en/NewsDetail/in dex/2/16331/ Spotlight-on- Global-Media-Cover age-Ha s-the-Pulwama-Attack-Re- Internationalised-Kashmir	Online	National
	Post Truth Era: Beware of Fake Social Media Posts	-	18 February 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/in dex.php/en/NewsDetail/ind ex/2/16311/Post-Truth-Era- Beware- of-Fake-Social- Media-Posts	Online	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Article	Name of the Newspaper/ Magazine	Volume & Issue No./Date & Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Print/ Online	Category (International/ National/State University
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	The Hard Resistance of the Kurds and Others in North Syria Prevented a Full Turkish Invasion	-	9 February 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/in dex.php/en/NewsDetail/ind ex/ 6/16244/The-Hard-Resi stance-of-the-Kurds- and-Ot hers-in-North-Syria-Prevent ed-a-Full-Turkish-Invasion	Online	National
	Erdogan has No Intention of Finding a Peaceful Solution to the Kurdish Conflict	-	5 February 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/in dex.php/en/NewsDetail/ind ex/6/16207/Erdogan-has-No -Intention- of-Finding-a-Pe aceful-Solution- to-the-Kur dish-Conflict	Online	National
	As Mike Pompeo Crafts Anti-Iran Coalition in West Asia, US Watches Chabahar Closely	-	25 January 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/in dex.php/en/NewsDetail/ind ex/6/16109/As-Mike-Pom peo-Crafts-Anti -Iran-Coal tion-in-West-Asia- US-Wat ches-Chabahar-Closely	Online	National
	What Will Happen if US Troops Do Withdraw from Syria?	-	10 January 2019	https://www.thecitizen.in/in ex.php/en/NewsDetail/index /6/15983/What-Will-Happen -if-US-Troops-Do-Withdra w-from-Syria	Online	National
Dr. Saumya Malviya	Gandhi Gita aur Ahimsa	Newsplatform .in	30 January 2019	https://www.newsplatform. in/article/gandhi-gita-ahinsa/	Online	National
Mr. Mohammad Irshad	Information Revolution: An Ethical Investigation	afflatus.co.in	9 May 2019	-	Online	International
	Injustice of Information Pollution – Troll Armies, Fake News	thecitizen.in	30 November 2019	-	Online	International

Book Reviews

Name of Faculty	Title of the Book Reviewed	Name of the Author/Editor of the Book Reviewed	Title of Review Article	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper	Vol. & Issue No./Date & Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Category (International National/State University
Dr. Ankita Pandey	Sedition in Liberal Democracies	Anushka Singh	Sedition Cross- Examined: Understanding the Contradictions of India's Democracy	Economic and Political Weekly	Vol. 52 No. 32, 2019	0012-9976	National
Dr. Debjani Sengupta	The Sixth River	Fikr Taunsvi	Fikr Taunsvi's Journal of the Partition	Scroll.in	Online	-	National
	Freedom Fables	Rokeya Sakhawat	A Reflection of of Our Times	The Wire	Online	-	National
Dr. Gagan Preet Singh	Empire and Ecology in the Bengal Delta: The Making of Calcutta	Debjani Bhattacharyya	Bengal Delta	H-Net Reviews (Online)	August 2019	-	International
Dr. Harsh Bala Sharma	Ankaha Aakhyaan	Jaya Jadvani	Ankaha Aakhyaan: Jaya Jadvani	Samkaleen Janmat	21 July 2019	Samkaleen janmat.in	National
Dr. Meena Bhargava	People Who Made History: Stories from Medieval India	Nilima Sinha Nita Berry Neera Jain	-	The Book Review	Vol. XLIIINo. 11 November 2019	-	International
	Daughters of the Sun: Empresses, Queens and Begums of the Mughal Empire	Ira Mukhoty	-	The Book Review - Valley of Words, International Literature and Arts Festival	Vol. XLIII No. October 2019		International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Book Reviewed	Name of the Author/Editor of the Book Reviewed	Title of Review Article	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper	Vol. & Issue No./Date & Year/Page Nos.	ISSN No./ Registration No.	Category (International National/State University
	The Begum: A Portrait of Ra'ana Liaquat Ali Khan – Pakistan's Pioneering First Lady	Deepa Agarwal Tehmina Aziz Ayub	-	The Book Review	Vol. XLIII No. 7 July 2019	-	International
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Resisting Occupation in Kashmir	Edited by Haley Duschinski, Mona Bhan, Ather Zia and Cynthia Mahmood	Resisting Occupation in Kashmir	University of Pennsylvania Press	2018	-	International
Dr. Suraj Beri	Republic of Caste: Thinking Equality in the Time of Neoliberal Hindutva	Anand Teltumbde	Review of Republic of Caste	Jesus and Mary College Review	Vol. III November 2019	2456-9550	National

Papers Presented

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha with Dr. Nawin Tiwary	Is Higher Income Correlated to Greater Environmental Awareness?	Consolidating SDGs to Drive Socio-economic Development	15 March 2019	Amity School of Economics, Amity University, UP	National	Published
	Impact of tourism on biodiversity and its role in generating environmental awareness: A case study of Sultanpur National Park, Haryana	Emerging Challenges in Environmental Health, Society and Policies	15 February 2019	Rajdhani College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Role of Green Belt in Reducing Particulate Matter inside an Institutional Area	Urban Environmental Sustainability	8 February 2019	Kalindi College, University of Delhi and Mahatma Gandhi Institute for Combating Climate Change, Govt. of NCT of Delhi	National	Not Published
Dr. Archana Singhal	Role of Lexical and Syntactic Fixedness in Acquisition of Hindi MWEs	International Conference on Advances in Computing and Data Sciences	12-13 April 2019	Inderprastha Engineering College	International	Published
	An Efficient Knowledge- Based Text Pre-processing Approach for Twitter and Google+	International Conference on Advances in Computing and Data Sciences	12-13 April 2019	Inderprastha Engineering College	International	Published
	A Combinatorial Fair Economical Double Auction Resource Allocation Model (CFEDARA)	International Conference on Advances in Computing and Data Sciences	12-13 April 2019	Inderprastha Engineering College	International	Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Dr. B.R. Alamelu	Community Life and Women with Disabilities	Disability, Women and Human Rights	27-28 November 2019	Dyal Singh College University of Delhi	National	Not Published
Dr. Gagan Preet Singh	Avoidance as Protest: Police- Public Relations in Colonial North India	The State, Policing, and the Law: Understanding the Genealogies and Nature of Police Violence in India	19 July 2019	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	International	Not Published
Dr. Harsh Bala Sharma	Kabir aur Stri Sandarbh: Kabir ke Sahitya me Stri	Kabir and Bhakti Movement	19-20 September 2019	Atma Ram Sanatan Dharma College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published
	Gandhi ki Nai Taleem aur Bharat ki Shiksha ka Bhavishya	Bahuaayami Gandhi: Vividh Paridrishya	13-14 September 2019	Vishva Hindi Parishad and Rajbhasha Vibhag, Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India	International	Published
Ms. Jayashree Borah	Memory, Metaphor and Space: Representation of the Luit in Assamese Literature and Culture	River of the People, River against the People: Conceptualising Livelihood, Identity and Society of Assam through the Brahmaputra	23-24 September 2019	Centre for North East Studies and Policy Research, Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi	National	Not Published
	Forever an Exile? Narrativising Memory and Migration	Third Annual Memory Studies Association Conference	25-28 June 2019	Memory Studies Association, Complutense University, Madrid, Spain	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Ms. Jayashree Borah	Cultural Memory, Forgetting and Trauma: A Reading of Arupa Patangia Kalita's Beer Daimalur Sadhu	Identity and Diversity within Boundaries and Margins: Exploring Literature and Culture from India's North East	13-14 March 2019	Centre for North East Studies and Policy Research, JamiaMillia Islamia in collaboration with Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi	National	Not Published
	Memory and Identity: Narratives of Migration in Assam	North East India: Exploring Philosophy, Culture and Environmental Sustainability	10-11 January 2019	Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Indian Council of Philosophical Research and PA Sangma Foundation	International	Not Published
Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	Children in Conflict Zones: Need for a Comprehensive Intervention Framework	Human Rights and Contestation in the Contemporary Times	15 February 2019	Amity University, Noida	National	Not Published
Mr. Lalit Kumar	Jayarampanchananavirachit akarakavadasya Adhyayanam	Prathamam Anusandha trirashtriyasanskritasam melanam	27-28 December 2019	SSIS JNU, Pragya Pravah Pratisthan & Uttara Pradesh Sanskrit Sansthan	National	Published
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	Revivifying religious authority of dreams: An exposition from `Abd al Haqq Muhaddith Dihlavi's Madarij al nabuwat	History, Politics and Culture in the Middle East and North Africa 26th International Congress of DAVO / Conference of the Section Islamic Studies of the DMG	3-5 October 2019	University of Hamburg, Germany	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	Historical & Cultural Significance of the Dargahs of Delhi	Monuments, Literary & Cultural Heritage of Delhi	1-2 May 2019	Ghalib Institute New Delhi	National	Not Published
	The <i>Amritkundaliya</i> : Notes from an unknown manuscript of the <i>Hauz al hayat</i>	Legacy of Persian Literature in 15th and Early 16th Century A.D.	21-23 February 2019	Institute of Persian Research, Aligarh Muslim University	International	Not Published
Ms. Namita Mathur	On Some Aspects of Multidimensional Poverty: A Field Study from Delhi	61st Labour Economics Conference of the Indian Society of Labour Economics (ISLE)	7-9 December 2019	Punjabi University, Patiala, Punjab	National	Not published
Dr. Nawin Tiwary with Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Is Higher Income Correlated to Greater Environmental Awareness?	Consolidating SDGs to Drive Socio-economic Development	15 March 2019	Amity School of Economics, Amity University, UP	National	Published
	Impact of tourism on biodiversity and its role in generating environmental awareness: A case study of Sultanpur National Park, Haryana	Emerging Challenges in Environmental Health, Society and Policies	15 February 2019	Rajdhani College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published
Ms. Neelam Jhawar	CSR in India after The Companies Act 2013: An empirical study on its relationship with corporate governance and financial performance	Corporate Governance: Issues, Challenges, and Changing Paradigms	7-8 September 2019	Global Research Foundation for Corporate Governance	International	Not Published
Mr. Om Prakash	Proximity and Differences: A Methodological Study of Śanskara and Nāgārjuna	5 th International Dharma Dhamma Conference on 'Sat-Chit-Ananda & Nirvana' in Dharma Dhamma Traditions	July 27-28 2019	India Foundation in collaboration with Nalanda University	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Ms. Papori Konwar	Children in Conflict Zones: Need for a Comprehensive Intervention Framework	Human Rights and Its Contestations in the Contemporary Times	15 February 2019	Amity Institute of International Studies, Amity University, Uttar Pradesh	National	Not Published
	Muga and the Tai Ahoms: Weaving History and Identity	Identity and Diversity within Boundaries and Margins: Exploring Literature and Culture from India's North East	14 March 2019	Centre for North East Studies and Policy Research, Jamia Milia Islamia New Delhi	National	Not Published
Dr. Praveen Kumar Dwivedy	Viraśaivadarśana Bharatiya sasktiśca	Prathamam Anusandhatrirashtriyasa nskrita sammelanam	27-28 December 2019	Pragya Pravah Pratisthan & Uttara Pradesh Sanskrit Sansthan, SSIS Jawaharlal Nehru University New Delhi	National	Published
Dr. Rekha Sethi	Kavita ka Anuvaad: Samvaad ki Sambhavnayen	International Conference on Hindi as a Second /Foreign Language	5-7 June 2019	Centro de EstudosIndianos (Center for Indian Studies) and the Centro de Linguística da Universidade de Lisboa (Center for Linguistics of the University of Lisbon) of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities of the University of Lisbon (FLUL), in	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Dr. Rekha Sethi				collaboration with the ICCR / Embassy of India in Lisbon, Portugal		
	Necessity of Translation and Comparative Study in Indian Language and Literature	Two-Day National Seminar on Study of Emerging Challenges in Literary Translation and Comparative Study	16 September 2019	PGDAV College, University of Delhi	National	In Process
Dr. Rekha Upreti	Bahubhashi Kaksha men Hindi Shikshan ki Chunautiyaan	International Conference on Hindi as a Second/ Foreign Language	5-7 June 2019	Centre for Indian Studies and Centre for Linguistics of the University of Lisbon in collaboration with the ICCR / Embassy of India in Lisbon, Portugal	International	Not Published
Ms. Ritu Singhal	A Combinatorial Economical Double Auction Resource Allocation Model (CEDARA)	2019 International Conference on Machine Learning, Big Data, Cloud and Parallel Computing (COMITCon)	14-16 February 2019	Manav Rachna International Institute of Research and Studies, Faridabad	International	Published
Ms. Seema Jangra	Performance Analysis of Vehicular Delay Tolerant Network	IEEE International Conference on Machine Learning, Big Data, Cloud and Parallel Computing (COMITCon)	February 2019	Manav Rachna International Institute of Research and Studies, Faridabad	International	Published
Dr. Seema Singh	Role of Diet and Nutrition for a Healthy Lifestyle and Physical Education	Impact of Sports on the Lifestyle of Youth	27-28 March 2019	Lakshmibai College, University of Delhi	National	Not published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Dr. Shubhra Seth co-authored with Ms. Surbhi Kumar	Inclusive yet Exclusionary: Disability and Education	Learning, Teachers: Effecting Change for a Sustainable Future	6-7 December 2019	Department of Education, Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published
Dr. Shubhra Seth	Responsibility to Rehabilitate: Gendered Travails of Internally Displaced Persons	Global Protection of Migrants and Refugees	25-29 November 2019	Mahanirban Calcutta Research Group in collaboration with Rosa Luxemberg Stiftung	International	Not Published
	Enabling Passages: From School to University for Disabled Students	Inclusive Education	23-25 September 2019	Centre for Disability Studies and Action, School of Social Work, Tata Institute of Social Sciences Mumbai	National	Not Published
	Saksham Saksharta	Inclusive Pedagogy: Teaching and Learning Practices in Higher Education in India	25-26 March 2019	Centre for Writing and Communic- ation, Ashoka University Sonepat	National	Not Published
	Daily Diary: Time Tables of Gender and Disability	Disability, Gender and Violence: Issues and Challenges	25-26 February 2019	Centre for Women's Development Studies, New Delhi	National	Not Published
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Manufactured Clash: Role of Arab Media in Iran-Saudi Arabia Rivalry	A Peace Process for the Gulf: International Initiatives and Gulf Conflict Resolution	14-18 July 2019	University of Cambridge	International	Not Published
Ms. Shweta Sharda	Indian Boards and CSR Spending	International conference on "Corporate Governa- nce: Issues, Challenges & Changing Paradigms	7-8 September 2019	Global Research Foundation for Corporate Governa -nce (GRFCG)	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Dr. Soma Sarkar	Impact of Climate Change on Godavari Basin: Concerns and Solutions	Spatial Dimensions of Environmental Problems and Natural Resource Law	3-4 September 2019	University of Delhi	National	Abstract Proceedings Published
Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	Fractious Truths and Factious Genres: Reading Haruki Murakami's Kafka on the Shore in the Post-Truth Age	Annual international IACLALS Conference on Literature, Culture, and Society in the Age of Post-Truth	7 February 2019	Indian Association for Commonwealth Literature and Language Studies	International	Forthcoming
Dr. Surabhika Maheshwari	Psychological Well-Being and Urban Greens	XXIX Annual Convocation of National Academy of Psychology (NAOP) and International Conference on Making Psychology Deliverable to the Society	20-22 December 2019	Department of Applied Psychology, Pondicherry University	International	Not Published
Dr. Suraj Beri	Associational Politics of Business Elites: A Field View from Bikaner	Annual Workshop on From Caste Patriotism to Caste Activism: Caste Associations as Political Intermediaries in India	3-4 October 2019	Centre for Humanities and Social Sciences	International	Not Published
	Reconfiguring Privilege and Social Inequalities: Understanding Elite Strategies in Bikaner Town	Annual Seminar on Narratives of Transition: Everyday Politics and Social Change	19-21 September 2019	South Asian Anthropologists Group UK organized by Department of Anthropology, London School of Economics, London of Rajasthan	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Dr. Saumya Malviya	Symbol as Metaphor and Metonymy: A Sociological Perspective on Mathematical Symbolism	Tenth International Mathematics Education and Society Conference	27 January - 2 February 2019	University of Hyderabad	International	Published
	Gödel's Incompleteness and the Place of Experiments in Mathematics: Questioning the divide between Mathematics and Experimental Sciences	Annual Research Meet	15 March 2019	Homi Bhabha Centre for Science Education, TIFR	National	Not Published
Dr. Veena Gupta	Risk Taking Behavior and Judgement of Risk: A Developmental Study	International Conference on Psychology, Language and Teaching (ICPLT), Sydney Australia	24-25 December 2019	International Institute of Engineers and Researchers	International	Not Published
Dr. Vinita Sinha	Revelations in Class and Gender encountered in Character Clothing	Progressive Connexions - 2nd Global Inclusive Inter-disciplinary Conference on Story- telling and the Body, Verona Italy	15-16 July 2019	Progressive Connexions, Verona Italy	International	Not Published
	Speaking Silences: In Translation	International Conference on Hindi as a Second/ Foreign Language	5-7 June 2019	Centro de Estudos Indianos (Center for Indian Studies) and the Centro de Linguística da Universidade de Lisboa (Center for Linguistics of the University of Lisbon) of the Faculty of Arts and Humanities, University of	International	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Dr. Vinita Sinha				Lisbon (FLUL) in collaboration with ICCR/Embassy of India in Lisbon Portugal		
Dr. Vinayak	Making of Stone Age Tools: A Demonstration	Seminar cum Demonstration	27 August 2019	History Society Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College	Not Published
Dr. Vinayak	Formation of Archaeological Mounds and Their Excavation	Seminar	23 September 2019	History Society Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College	Not Published
Ms. Surbhi Kumar co-researcher Ms. Akansha Marwah	Notions of Health: Insights from a Mixed-Method Survey	UGC Sponsored Seminar on Globalization, Diversity, and Equality: Challenges for Indian Society	20-21 September 2019	Department of Applied Psychology, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published
Ms. Surbhi Kumar co-researcher Ms. Namrata Ajmani	The Struggles of Self: Analysing the Music of the Millennials	UGC Sponsored Seminar on Globalization, Diversity, and Equality: Challenges for Indian Society	20-21 September 2019	Department of Applied Psychology, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published
Ms. Surbhi Kumar co-researcher Ms. Sanyukta Golaya	Gossip Behaviour among Young Adults: A Quantitative Study	UGC Sponsored Seminar on Globalization, Diversity, and Equality: Challenges for Indian Society	20-21 September 2019	Department of Applied Psychology, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published

Name of Faculty	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Conference/Seminar Workshop	Date & Year	Institution	Category (International/ National/State University/College	Proceedings Published/not
Ms. Surbhi Kumar co-Researcher: Dr. Shubhra Seth	Inclusive yet Exclusionary: Disability and Education	Two Day NCTE sponsored National Conference on Learning 2019 on Teachers: Effecting Change for a Sustainable Future	6 -7 December 2019	Department of Education, Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi	National	Not Published

Chairperson/Discussant/Panelist in Conference/Seminar/Symposium

Name of Faculty	Name/Theme of Conference/Seminar Symposium	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International National/State University/College
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	India-UK: Climate Change Adaptation and Priorities - Chat with a Diplomat	20 September 2019	India-UK Youth Forum & Global Youth, IPCW Chapter	International
	Human Resource, Skill Development, Employment and Growth, Consolidating SDGs to Drive Socio-Economic Development	14 March 2019	Amity School of Economics, Amity University, UP	National
	Panelist for the Session on 'Green, Social and Women Entrepreneurship', Vimarsh 2019 at the Conference on Transforming India's Business Landscape: Disruptive Innovation & Entrepreneurship	26 February 2019 Sri Guru Govind Singh College of Commerce & Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi and PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry		National
Dr. B.R. Alamelu	International Women's Day Celebration	8 March 2019	Women Development Cell, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	International White Cane Day Celebration	15 October 2019	JNU Visually Challenged Forum, Jawaharlal Nehru University New Delhi	University
	Skilling Youths with Disabilities	12 October 2019	Youth for Jobs at India Habitat Centre, New Delhi	National
Dr. Debjani Sengupta	Partition of India	15 January 2019	English Literary Society, Miranda House, University of Delhi	University
	Partition and It's Literature	21 January 2019	Department of English, Sri Venkateshwara College, University of Delhi	University
Ms. Jayashree Borah	Forgetfulness, Invisibility and Innocence in the Production of Memory, Third Annual Memory Studies Association Conference	25-28 June 2019	Memory Studies Association, Complutense University, Madrid, Spain	International
Dr. Meena Bhargava (Chair & Discussant)	Making Sense of the Long Eighteenth Century in India	22 November 2019	India International Society for Eighteenth-Century Studies	International

Name of Faculty	Name/Theme of Conference/Seminar Symposium	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International National/State University/College
Dr. Nitoo Das	Writers' Festival: Speaking Truth to Power	14 February 2019	Janki Devi Memorial College University of Delhi	National
Dr. Praveen Kumar Dwivedy	International Symposium on India and its Diaspora: Cooperation Opportunities for Mutual Development	11 April 2019	Bharat Vikas Parishad Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	International
Dr. Rekha Sethi (Panelist)	Sahitya: Drishya-Shravya Madhyam aur Social Media	10 November 2019	Vishwa Rang Tagore International Literature and Arts Festival Rabindranath Tagore University Bhopal	International
	Anonymity and Due Process in #MeToo National Conference on Gender and Media	4 November 2019	National Conference on Gender and Media, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
	Lecture by Prof. Roseann Mandzuik, Texas State University on 'Communicating Culture: An interactive overview of critical Media Studies in USA'	6 March 2019	International Media Festival Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	National
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary (Judge)	First Shehzad Bahadur Memorial Debate Competition	18 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	National
	Student Paper Presentation in the First National Conference	5 November 2019	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
	National Workshop titled 'Emerging Pollution Challenges on Earth Ecosystem–SAFAR, India's Novel Initiative'	26 March 2019	Ministry of Earth Science, Government of India & Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	National
Dr. Surabhika Maheshwari	XXIX Annual Convocation of National Academy of Psychology (NAOP) and International Conference on Making Psychology Deliverable to the Society	20-22 December 2019	Department of Applied Psychology, Pondicherry University	International
Dr. Lianboi Vaiphei (Panelist)	Oral Narratives - Celebrating Linguistic Diversity of Northeast India	10 November 2019	IGNCA, New Delhi	National

Resource Person

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Achuta Nand Mishra	Paradigm Shift and Contemporary Literature	Faculty Development Program	29-30 October 2019	Government Arts and Science College, Calicut	University
Dr. Ankita Pandey	Citizenship in India: History and Perspectives	International Summer School	9 July 2019	Government of India's Incredible India Campaign in affiliation with the Department of Political Science, Jamia Millia Islamia and the Ministry of External Affairs (MEA)	International
Ms. Dipika Bhatia	Cinema and the Constructed World-View: Reflection through a Philosophical Lens	Research Methodology Workshop	4 September 2019	Department of BA Program, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	College
Dr. Harsh Bala Sharma	Hindi Aalochana	Lecture	October 2019	Department of Hindi, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	CEDAW and CRC	One Day Training Program on Human Rights to commemorate International Women's Day	8 March 2019	Bharati College, University of Delhi and National Human Rights Commission	National
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	From Texts to Shrines: A Historical Perspective on Dargahs in India	Lecture as Visiting Professor under NAMASTE+ 2019	26 November 2019	Institute for Iranian Studies, University of Göttingen, Germany	International
	The antinomian and Miraculous: Aspects of Sufi Traditions in South Asia	Lecture as Visiting Professor under NAMASTE+ 2019	10 December 2019	Institute for Iranian Studies, University of Göttingen, Germany	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/College)
Dr. Nidhi Malik	Becoming aware of your stress and learning to cope	Module on stress management and self-awareness	18 September 2019	North Eastern Police Academy, Government of India	National
Dr. Nitoo Das	Poetry and Politics	Poetry Reading and Interaction with Students	25 April 2019	CES, SLL & CS, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	University
	Writing the Self	Workshop: New Trends in Women's Writing	20 September 2019	Women's Study Centre, Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	University
Ms. Ritu Singhal	Workshop on Arduino	Arduino, open-source platform for designing Electronic Projects	15 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	College
	Workshop on Solar Panel Usage	Importance of Renewable Resources of Energy – Solar Energy and Usage of Solar Panels for Battery Charging	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	College
Dr. Soma Sarkar	Hands-on training on Image Processing and GIS Technique	Workshop on Climate Change and Vector Borne Diseases	25-29 March 2019	ICMR-National Institute of Malaria Research, New Delhi	National
Dr. Surabhika Maheshawri	1		National		
Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das	Citizenship Contested: A Conceptual Exploration	UGC-HRD Workshop	29 July 2019	Jamia Milia Islamia, New Delhi	National
Ms. Swati Jain	Disability and its impact on identity formation	Extension Lecture for B.El.Ed. students	7 April 2019	Department of B.El.Ed. Jesus & Mary College, University of Delhi	College
	Screen Addiction and Body Image	Cognitive Behavioral Therapy	28 November 2019	I.A.C.B.T. and S.C.E.R.T., Haryana	National

Invited Speaker

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Energy, the Prime Mover for Cleaner Environment	Energy Conservation and Environment	2 February 2019	Shyama Prasad Mukherjee College University of Delhi	National
	Economic Prosperity, Sustainable Technology and Green Consumerism	Advancement of Biotechnology in Healthcare, Bioproducts and Environmental Research	13-14 December 2019	GIET University, Gunupur, Odisha	International
Dr. Achuta	Vartman Lekhan ki Chunautiyan	Pahal Vyakhyan Mala	8 June 2019	Pahal, Jabalpur	National
Nand Mishra	Poetry Recitation	Yuva Lekhak Sammelan	30 June 2019	Bharat Bhawan, Bhopal	National
	Chayawad aur Aadhunikta	Chayawad Ke Sau Barash	21 August 2019	Satyawati College, University of Delhi	National
	Hind Swaraj ke Bahane: Aadhunikta per Vimarsh	Yuva 2019	11 October 2019	Raza Foundation	National
Dr. Anupama	Caste Conflict and Dressing in Colonial North India: Is annihilation of Caste on the Agenda	Vichar Vinod: What is the Question	1 March 2019	Raza Foundation and Foundation for Creative Social Research	National
	Basics of Writing Research Proposals	Research Methodology Workshop	4 September 2019	Department of BA Program, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dr. Debjani Sengupta	The Forgotten Memory of Dalit Experience	Partition of India 1947	1 March 2019	English Association, Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi	University
	The Meaning of Freedom	Situating Memories: Political Violence in Colonial and Post-Colonial India	28 March 2019	Department of History, Rabindra Bharati University	International
	The Search For Herself: Refugee Women and Political Mobilization	ENH-Seminar Series	26 June 2019	Department of English, BRAC University, Dhaka	International

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)
Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	We, the People	Constitution, the State and Rights: Exploring the Areas of Convergence and Divergence to commemorate Constitution Day	26 November 2019	Gautam Buddha University, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh	International
Ms. Madhulika	Sheher Kiska Hai?	Episteme-Annual Department Festival'	27 February 2019	Department of Sociology, Bharati College, University of Delhi	College
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	The Little Pool of Nectar: Notes from an unidentified manuscript of the <i>Hauz al hayat</i>	Guest Lecture, Master's Programme in Cultural Studies of the Middle East	11 December 2019	Institute for Oriental Studies, University of Bamberg, Germany	International
	Dargahs as Networks of Social Communication: A Historical Perspective	Guest Lecture, United Nations Womens' Development Association	30 May 2019	UNWD, New Delhi	International
Dr. Nawin Tiwary	Birds: Watching and Beyond	Biodiversity Decade	14 March 2019	Bharati Vidyapeeth College of Engineering, New Delhi	University
	Contemporary Environmental Issues	Van Mahotsav	4 July 2019	St. Thomas School, New Delhi	State
Dr. Nitoo Das (Plenary talk)	Critical Nostalgia: Memory/Self/Representation	Identity and Diversity within Boundaries and Margins: Exploring Literature & Culture from India's North East	13 March 2019	Jamia Millia Islamia and Sahitya Akademi, New Delhi	National
Dr. Rekha Sethi	Rajbhasha Hindi: Samvaidhanik Sthiti (Chief Guest Speaker)	Hindi Divas	12 October 2019	National Green Tribunal, New Delhi	National
	Rajbhasha Hindi: Prayog ki Samasyaen aur Samadhaan ki Dishayen (Chief Guest Speaker)	Hindi Divas	13 October 2019	Defence Research and Development Organisation, Ministry of Defence, New Delhi.	National
	Amrita Pritam: Sach Kehne ki Taufeeq	Amrita Pritam Janm Shatabdi- Main Tujhe Fir Milungi	30 August 2019	Amrita Pritam Janm Shatabdi- Main Tujhe Fir Milung	National
	Poetry Session (with Sukrita Paul Kumar)	AMU Literary Festival 2019	10 March 2019	Aligarh Muslim University	National

Name of Faculty	Title of the Presentation	Name/Theme of the Event	Date & Year	Organizer Institution	Category (International/ National/State/ University/ College)
Dr. Soma Sarkar	Application of Remote Sensing & GIS	Workshop on Climate Change and Vector Borne Diseases	25-29 March 2019	ICMR-National Institute of Malaria Research New Delhi	National
Dr. Saumya Malviya	Mathematics and Forms of Sociality: On the Foundations of Mathematics	Sociology Seminar Series	16 October 2019	South Asian University	National
	Sociology of Mathematics: Some Methodological Considerations	Guest Lecture	31 October 2019	Shiv Nadar University	National
Dr. Vinita Sinha	Folk Cultures and Inter-Semiotic Translations	Revisiting Classics with Translation Artists – VII	3 July 2019	Poiesis Society for Poetry, India Habitat Centre, New Delhi	National

Research Project

Title or Theme of Project	Category Major/Minor/Other	Funding Institution/ Organization	Name of Principal Investigator	Duration (Dates & Year)	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Cost Benefit Analysis of	Major	ICSSR	Dr. Charu C.	26 February	Rs 9,50,000/-	Ongoing
Alternative Models of			Garg	2018 - 26		
Financing And Delivery			Co-PI-Dr.	February 2020		
of Primary Healthcare in			Roopali			
Urban Areas: A Framework			Goyanka			
For Public Private Partnership						

Training Courses/Faculty Development

(Orientation Program, Refresher Course, UGC-FDP, HRD Program, Faculty Exchange Program, Staff Training conducted by University/Other Institutions, Summer/Winter Schools, Any Other Program)

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category International/ National/State University/ College)
Ms. Ayanika Ray	Workshop	IGU YECG – Google Earth Engine (GEE) Training Workshop	Department of Geography, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	14-15 February 2019	National
	Workshop	Emerging Pollution Challenges on Earth Ecosystem-SAFAR, India's Novel Initiative	Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	26 March 2019	National
Ms. Gargee Sarkar	Workshop	R-Language Workshop	Department of Economics, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	2019	College
Ms. Jayashree Borah	Symposium	Academic Writing Symposium	Centre for North East Studies and Policy Research, Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi	12 September 2019	National
	Methodology Masterclass	Mnemonic Narratives: Literary Forms of Remembering and Storytelling	Memory Studies Association, Complutense University, Madrid, Spain	25 -28 June 2019	International
Ms. Jeya Christy	Vimarsh 2019- 4th Biennial Convention	Transforming India's Business Landscape, Role of Disruptive Innovation & Entrepreneurship	Shri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi in association with Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi & PHD Chamber of Commerce & Industry	26 February 2019	University

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category International/ National/State University/ College)
Ms. Jeya Christy	Workshop	Revisiting Commerce Education	Indian Commerce Association, Delhi – NCR Chapter and Rajdhani College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University Delhi	11 November 2019.	University
	Inter-Disciplinary Faculty Development Program under the Scheme of PMMMNMTT	Investing In Stock Markets	Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre (MHRFDC), Hansraj College, University of Delhi in association with Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)	18-19 November 2019	National
Dr. Lianboi Vaiphei	Two Week National Interdisciplinary Workshop	Workshop on Understanding Indian Politics and Economy in 21st Century	Teaching Learning Centre under Pandit Madan Mohan Malviya National Mission on Teachers Training	27 May-7 June 2019	Central University of Punjab Bhatinda, Punjab
Ms. Meeta Virmani	Faculty Development Program	Incorporating Research into UG Curriculum	Bharati College, University of Delhi	28 January 2019	College
Ms. Namita Mathur	UGC-FDP	Research Gaps in Economics: Issues and Data Sets	Hansraj College, University of Delhi	22 April - 4 May 2019	National
Ms. Neelam Jhawar	Faculty Development Program	Investing in Stock Market	Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi	18-19 November 2019	National
Ms. Diksha Jain	Faculty Development Program	Machine Learning with Data Analytics	Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies University of Delhi	15-20 July 2019	Natiional

Name of Faculty	Type of Program	Name/Theme of the Program	Organizer Institution	Date & Year	Category International/ National/State University/ College)
Dr. Rekha Sethi	Workshop	Innovations and Good Practices in Institutional Governance of Higher Education	National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration	19-21 August 2019	National
Dr. Shubhra Seth	Research Workshop	Global Protection of Migrants and Refugees	Mahanirban Calcutta Research Group in collaboration with Rosa Luxemberg Stiftung	25-29 November 2019	International
Ms. Shweta Sharda	Refresher Course	Business Management, Economics	CPDHE, University of Delhi	June 28 - July 11 2019	University
Ms. Vibha Aggarwal	UGC-FDP	Research Gaps in Economics: Issues and Data Sets	Hansraj College, University of Delhi	22 April - 4 May 2019	National
	One Week Short Course	MOOCs, E-leaning and ICT	CPDHE, University of Delhi	15-21 June 2019	National

Curriculum Development

(Syllabus Development/Restructuring/Revision, Development of Study Material)

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Member, Area Advisory Board for Syllabus Revision	Amity School of Economics, Amity University, Noida	June 2019
Dr. Avantika Sharma	Development of Study Material	Indira Gandhi National Open University New Delhi Unit 15 - Sculpture and Architecture Unit 17 - Economy and Trade	13 March 2019 21 November 2019
Ms. Ayanika Ray	B.A. (H) Multi Media and Mass Communication Syllabus Revision	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	June 2018 – April 2019
Dr. B.R. Alamelu	Coordinator, Literatures of Diaspora	Department of English, University of Delhi	July 2017 till date
	Coordinator, Communication for Special Needs	Department of Multi-Media and Mass Communication, University of Delhi	June 2018 - July 2019
	Member, Committee for Literature and Disability	Department of English, University of Delhi	July 2017 till date
Dr. Debjani Sengupta	Convener, BA Program Committee English Discipline (LOCF)	University of Delhi	April 2019 till date
Dr. Harsh Bala Sharma	Reporting and Anchoring for TV and Radio (C MMMC 10) (LOCF) for BA (Hons) MMMC	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	2019
	Television Journalism (LOCF) for BA (Hons) MMMC	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	2019
	Introduction to Journalism (LOCF) for BA (Hons) MMMC	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	2019
	Lekhan Kaushal Vistar aur Sambhavnaye (LOCF)) for BA (Hindi Hons)	University of Delhi	2019
	Shodh Pravidhi (LOCF) for BA (Hindi Hons)	University of Delhi	2019
	Hindi Bhasha ka Vyavaharik Vyakaran (LOCF) for BA (Hindi Hons)	University of Delhi	2019
	Karyalayi Hindi (LOCF) for BA (Hindi Hons)	University of Delhi	2019

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
	Bhasha Shikshan (LOCF) for BA (Hindi Hons)	University of Delhi	2019
	AECC Bhasha aur Sampreshan (LOCF) for BA (Hindi Hons)	University of Delhi	2019
Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	UG and PG Course Revision	LOCF Team, Department of Political Science, University of Delhi	2019-20
	UG and PG Course Revision	Area Advisory Board, Amity Institute of International Studies, Amity University, Uttar Pradesh	2019-21
	UG Course Revision	LOCF Team, Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	2019-20
Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi	Syllabus Development – B. Tech IT (Spl. in Mass Media Informatics)	IIIT Allahabad	21-22 June, 2019
Ms. Meeta Virmani	Coordinator, BA Program Human Development and Family Empowerment (HDFE) for UGC-LOCF	Department of Home Science, Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi	25 March-19June 2019
Dr. Meena Bhargava	Coordinator, Syllabus Restructuring Committee (LOCF) for DSE Papers	Department of History University of Delhi	2018-2019
	Member, Syllabus Restructuring Committee (LOCF) for GEC Paper	Department of History University of Delhi	2018-2019
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	i. Member - Course revision committee for GE-IV Cultural Diversity in India ii. Member - Course revision committee for Course in lieu of MIL Cultural Diversity in India, CBCS iii. Member - Course revision committee for SEC for BAP Introducing Indian Art iv. Member - Course revision committee for 2 new GEC courses for BAH & BAP, CBCS	Department of History University of Delhi	March 2019 till date
Ms. Papori Konwar	Syllabus Revision	Department of Political Science University of Delhi	8 April 2019

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)	
Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Working Group Member for the revision of the Course titled Global Politics and Media Course	University of Delhi	March-July 2019	
Dr. Rekha Sethi	Coordinator for Five Papers, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, Bachelor of Multi Media & Mass Communication	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
	Coordinator for Two GE Courses, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, Dept. of Multi Media & Mass Communication	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
	Working Group Member for Four Papers, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. Hons. Hindi Journalism	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
	Working Group Member for One MIL Paper, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. Functional Hindi	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
	Working Group Member for One GE Paper, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. Functional Hindi	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
	Working Group Member for One DSE Paper, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. Hons. Hindi	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
	Working Group Member for One DSE Paper, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. Functional Hindi	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
	Working Group Member for Two Papers, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, SEC for B.A. Hons and Program	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
Dr. Rekha Upreti	Working Group Member for One Paper, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. Program SEC	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	
	Working Group Member for One Paper, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B.A. Hindi Hons GEC	University of Delhi	April-May 2019	

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
	Working Group Member for One Paper, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B. Com. HSEC	University of Delhi	April-May 2019
	Working Group Member for One Paper, Syllabus Revision under LOCF, B. Com. HDSCE	University of Delhi	April-May 2019
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Syllabus Revision for 1. Media Moments in History 2. Global Politics and Media 3. Writing for Media	Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	May-July 2019
Dr. Soma Sarkar	Working Group Member for the revision of the Course titled Communication and Disaster Management (CBCS), BA (Hons) Multimedia and Mass Communication	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	2018-19
Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	Working Group Member, Syllabus Revision (LOCF) for BA (Hons) Multi Media and Mass Communication	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	2018-19
Dr. Surabhika Maheshwari	Member, Core Committee appointed for LOCF Course Development & Reconstruction	Department of Psychology University of Delhi	2018-19

Other Academic Engagements

(Research Supervision/Examination, Member Board of Studies/Faculty, Consultancy, Linkage/ Collaboration with Outside Agency, Visiting Faculty, Expert, Delegate, Coordinator or Any Other Activity)

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Co-organizing Secretary, National Workshop on Emerging Pollution: Challenges on Earth Eco-system - SAFAR, India's Novel Initiative	Environmental Pollution Laboratory, Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi, sponsored by the Ministry of Earth Sciences, Government of India	26 March 2019
	Visiting Faculty	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	January-December 2019
	Research Supervision (3 MA Dissertation)	Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	January-May 2019
Dr. Avantika Sharma	Board Member for Paper Setting, BA Program	University of Delhi	31 October 2019
Dr. B.R. Alamelu	Member, Research Advisory Committee	Department of English, School of Liberal Arts, Ambedkar University, Delhi	September 2018 till date
Ms. Gargee Sarkar	Life Member	Indian Association for the Study of Population (IASP)	2018 till date
Dr. Harsh Bala Sharma	Research Supervision	University of Delhi	2014-19
	Member, Moderation Committee	University of Delhi	2019
	Member (Paper Setting Committee, Department of Hindi)	University of Delhi	2019
	International Journal of Hindi Research	Ref: IJHR/LM/78; Date: 15-09-2019	2019
Dr. Jyoti Trehan Sharma	Mentor for the Research Project, Undergraduate Centenary Decade Grant	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	2018-19
	Supervisor, Internship Research Paper, 'Emerging Trends of Global Terrorism'	Amity Institute of International Studies, Amity University, Noida	May-June 2019
	Mentor for Paper 'Reflective Learning as Meta cognition in Gandhian Thought'	Paper presented at O P Jindal Global University, Sonipat	5-6 April 2019
	Convenor, Sixth Round Table Conference on Gandhi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	16 October 2019

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Dr. Lianboi Vaiphei	External Examiner, Master Thesis	Department of Environmental Studies University of Delhi	21 May 2019
Dr. Manju Bala	Co-supervisor	Delhi Technological University, Delhi	1 student awarded Ph.D. May 2019
Dr. Manasvini M. Yogi	Examination Superintendent	Delhi School of Journalism	10 May - 27 May 2019 30 November - 23 December 2019
	Member, Committee of Courses UGCC and PGCC	Department of Philosophy University of Delhi	June 2018 till date
Dr. Meena Bhargava	Board of Examiners for Papers in History Hons	Department of History, University of Delhi	2018-2019
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	Visiting Professor	Institute for Iranian Studies at Georg-August- University of Göttingen, Germany	18 November- 17 December 2019
Dr. Nidhi Malik	Examiner for Project and Internship Reports of MA (Psychology) Program	Indira Gandhi National Open University New Delhi	8 February 2019 22 August 2019
Dr. Rekha Sethi	Ph.D. Examiner	Centre of Indian Languages, School of Language, Literature & Culture Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	1 May 2019
	Ph.D. Supervisor, Rajeev Kumar	Department of Hindi, University of Delhi	Since 2015
	Ph.D. Supervisor, Ashish Kumar Pandey	Department of Hindi, University of Delhi	Since 2018
	Ph.D. Advisor, Shipra Shukla	School of Humanities, Ambedkar University, Delhi	Since 2018
	Member, Advisory Board	Kusumanjali Foundation	Since 2018
Dr. Shubhra Seth	Mentor, Under Graduate Research Grant Project titled: Social Movements to Electoral Politics: Mapping the Aam Aadmi Party	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	October 2018-2019
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Consulting Editor	The Citizen	July 2019
Dr. Soma Sarkar	Mentor, Centenary Decade Undergraduate Research Grant Project	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	2018-19
	Mentor, Undergraduate Research for Geographer's Youth Conclave	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College University of Delhi	January-April 2019

Name of Faculty	Type of Engagement	Institution	Duration (Date & Year)
Dr. Surabhika Mahehswari	Co-Editor, <i>Psychological Studies</i> Volume 64, Issue 3, September 2019, Special Issue on Rethinking Self and Identity in a Changing World	_	September 2019
Ms. Sushma Neena Kumar	External Examiner for Practical Examination in Income-Tax Law & Practice Paper (e-filing of returns)	Hansraj College, University of Delhi	21 November 2019
Dr. Vinayak	Heritage Volunteer Workshop	Indian National Trust for Art and Cultural Heritage (INTACH), Lodhi Estate, New Delhi	19 January 2019

Awards
(Ph.D. /M.Phil./Others including Special Awards)

Name of Faculty	Title of the Award	Conferring Institution	Title of Ph.D./M.Phil.Thesis/Special Award	Date & Year of the Award
Dr. Achuta Nand Mishra	Ph.D.	Ambedkar University, Delhi	Swatantrayottar Hindi Kavita Mein Adhunikta ke Vividh Aayam Vishesh Sandarbh Raghuvir Sahay, Srikant Verma evam Sarveshwar Dayal Saxena	24 July 2019
Dr. Ankita Pandey	D.Phil.	University of Oxford UK	Movement Allies: The Politics of Civil Rights Activism (1960s-1980s)	14 February 2019
Dr. Bhushan Singh	Ph.D.	Central University of Himachal Pradesh	Household Portfolio, Financial Literacy and Risk Tolerance: A Study on Scheduled Tribes of Himachal Pradesh	15 October 2019
Dr. Deshraj Meena	Ph.D.	University of Delhi	A Spatio-Temporal Analysis of Party Competition of Seventeen Reserved Parliamentary Constituencies (SC) of Uttar Pradesh, 2009 & 2014	7 May 2019
Dr. Meenakshi Gautam	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	Gender and Medical Education: A Study of Participation and Choices of Women Students in a Medical College in Delhi	11 March 2019
Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	Visiting Professorship for one month under NAMASTE+ A New Passage to India – Indo-German HEI Cooperation	Georg-August-University of Göttingen sponsored by BMBF and DAAD	Visiting Professorship for one month under NAMASTE+ A New Passage to India – Indo-German HEI Cooperation	November-December 2019
Ms. Neelam Jhawar	M. Phil.	Department of Commerce, Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi	CSR in India after the Companies Act 2013	August 2019
	Best Paper Award	Global Research Foundation for Corporate Governance (GRFCG)	Best Paper Award Technical Session 5A of the First International Conference on Corporate Governance: Issues, Challenges, and Changing Paradigms	7-8 September 2019
Dr. Pankaj Kumar Bose	Sahitya Sammelan Shatabdi Samman (Yuva)	Bihar Hindi Sahitya Sammelan, Patna	Sahitya Sammelan Shatabdi Samman (Yuva) 2019	11 August 2019
Dr. Shubhda Chaudhary	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	Role of Al Jazeera in the Uprisings in Egypt	19 August 2019

Name of Faculty	Title of the Award	Conferring Institution	Title of Ph.D./M.Phil.Thesis/Special Award	Date & Year of the Award
Ms. Shweta Sharda	Certificate of Excellence for Best Paper	Global Research Foundation for Corporate Governance (GRFCG)	_	8 September 2019
Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	C.D. Narasimhaiah Memorial Prize	Indian Association for Commonwealth Literature and Language Studies	For the Best Paper presented in an International Conference	7 February 2019
Dr. Suraj Beri	Ph.D.	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi	Democracy, Development and Regional Dynamics of Change: Exploring Elite Differentiation in Bikaner Town, Rajasthan	27 March 2019

Non-Teaching Staff Achievements

S.No.	Name of Employee	Achievement
1.	Mr. Varun Sharma	Research Paper 'E-Cloud: A Solution towards E-Waste Management for Educational Institutions' published in International Journal of Recent Technology and Engineering (IJRTE) Volume-8, Issue-2S6, July 2019, ISSN No. 2277-3878, Page Nos. 964-972, DOI:10.35940/ijrte.B1184.0782S619 (Co-Authors Ms. Ritu Singhal, Dr. Archana Singhal and Ms. Saachi)
		Resource Person, Workshop on 'Solar Panel Usage' organized by Science Society on 16 October 2019, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
		Mentor, Student Project 'Automatic Garbage Collector', Science Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
		Mentor, Student Project 'Solar Mobile Charger', Science Society, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
		Attended Workshop on 'Student Management System' organized by University of Delhi
		Attended Workshop on 'Admission Software' organized by University of Delhi
		Provided Training to the Admission Staff of the College on 'Admission Software'
		Attended Workshop on 'Digital Governance Tech Summit', 27 August 2019 organized by the Elets Technomedia Pvt. & Microsoft, New Delhi
		Attended workshop on "Data and AI Forum" on 11 September 2019 organized by the Elets Technomedia Pvt & IBM, Delhi
2.	Mr. Vijay Gautam	Research Paper 'Web-Accessibility of Select Universities and their Libraries: A Study from Persons with Disability Perspective' published by Proceedings of the International Conference 3rd DLA-SRFLIS Summit 2019 - Digital Age Strategies in Information Management for Sustainable Librarianship, ISBN No. 978-81-927409-7-3, Page Nos. 152-162
		Paper Presented 'Web-Accessibility of Select Universities and their Libraries: A Study from Persons with Disability Perspective', 3rd DLA-SRFLIS Summit – 2019, International Conference on Digital Age Strategies in Information Management for Sustainable Librarianship organized by Delhi Library Association and Satija Research Foundation for Library and Information Science, 20 April, 2019
		Attended UGC-HRD sponsored Refresher Course in Library and Information Science oprganized by CPDHE, University of Delhi, 31 May-14 June, 2019
		Rapporteur and Delegate 6th International Conference of Asian Special Libraries, University of Delhi, 14 February, 2019
		Member, Organizing Committee, 3rd DLA-SRFLIS Summit - International Conference on Digital Age Strategies in Information Management for Sustainable Librarianship organized by Delhi Library Association and Satija Research Foundation for Library and Information Science, 19-20 April, 2019
3.	Ms. Radhika Gupta	Paper Presented 'Implementation of RFID technology in Public Libraries: An Overview' at the National Conference organized by the Department of Library & Information Science, University of Rajasthan

Student Research

Projects

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UG Centenary Decade Grant, UGC, ICSSR any other)	Name of Students(s) Name of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Role of tourism in generating conservation funds and its impact on Biodiversity and Socio-Economic Development: A Case Study of Keoladeo National Park	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Arushi Middha Fabi Mathur B.A. (Program) Mentor: Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	December 2019- July 2020	Rs. 22, 000	Ongoing
Hydraulic Powered Robotic Arm	Science Society	Preeti Nanda Mantry, Pooja Chauhan, Yamini, Spardha, Usha Rani B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science Mentor: Ms. Ritu Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	11-28 February 2019	Rs. 800	Completed
Li-Fi: Data in Light	Science Society	Ishika Singh, Kajal Kumari, Shreya Sharma, Shweta Bhardwaj B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science Mentor: Ms. Ritu Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	11-28 February 2019	Rs. 1043	Completed
Solar Mobile Charger	Science Society	Shreya Sharma B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science Mentors: Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh Mr. Varun Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	1 July-10 October 2019	Rs. 350	Completed

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UG Centenary Decade Grant, UGC, ICSSR any other)	Name of Students(s) Name of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
American Sign Language Recognition using Deep Learning: A System	Hackathon	Shreya Sharma, Shweta Bhardwaj B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science Mentors: Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	27 September- 17 October 2019	Rs. 28.000	Completed
Eco Air Purifier	Science Society	Nikita Yadav, Deepti Dalakoti, Archana, Surbhi Rani B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science Mentors: Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	21 October- 5 November 2019	Rs. 630	Completed
Automatic Street Light	Science Society	Sonal Pandey, Rashi Sharma B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science Mentors: Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	1 1	21 October- 5 November 2019	Rs. 150	Completed
Smart Assistance Glove	Science Society	Aastha Gupta, Varsha KR B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science Mentors: Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	30 October 2019	Rs. 2080	Ongoing
Distance measuring Device using Arduino	Science Society	Ojasvi Gupta, Shreya Sharma B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science Mentors: Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	31 October- 5 November 2019	-	Completed

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UG Centenary Decade Grant, UGC, ICSSR any other)	Name of Students(s) Name of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Google Ad Grants Online Marketing Challenge	An International Digital Marketing Challenge involving Search Engine Marketing (Google Ad Words and Analytics)	Niharika Shubhangi Chakraverty B.Com (Hons) Kushagri Sharma B.Sc. (Hons) Maths Mentor: Dr. Vinita Kaul Dar	Google	March -July 2019	\$10,000	Completed (Team Members were declared Top Marketer. Declared one of the Top Team that completed the Project globally) by Google
Gidget Foundation, Sydney, Australia	Search Engine Marketing	Niharika B.Com. (Hons)	Google	April 2019- September 2019	-	Completed
Credit to MSME's in India	Analysis credit in MSME's	Navya Mangla B.Com (Hons) Mentors: DC Santanu Mitra, ADC Pawan Kumar Singhal ADC Akanksha Dua	Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Scale Enterprises	1-15 July 2019	-	Completed
Meritocracy and it's Discontents: Evidence from Repeated School Admission Reforms	Proof Read the Paper and Suggested Points to be included	Vigya Kaushal B.A. (Hons) Economics Mentor: Prof. Narita Yusuke	University of Yale	4 November 2019	-	Ongoing
Is Delhi the next Cape Town? A Case Study of the GTB Nagar Locality of North- West Delhi	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Kumari Ananya B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Ms. Ayanika Ray	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	October 2018 October 2019	-	Completed

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UG Centenary Decade Grant, UGC, ICSSR any other)	Name of Students(s) Name of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Floods in Majuli: From a Feminist's View	UG Centenary Grant Decade	Prahelika Deka B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Ms. Ayanika Ray	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	October 2018 October 2019	-	Completed
Spatio-temporal Appraisal of Rural Settlement Morphology in Rajasthan: a case study of social sustainability in selected villages	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Vipasa Gupta B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Dr. Soma Sarkar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	October 2018- October 2019	-	Completed
Mapping the Campus of Indraprastha College for Women	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Ekta, Mitali Jangir, Snaha Agrawal, Vaishali Tomar B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Dr. Soma Sarkar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	December 2019- 20 July 2020	-	Ongoing
Entangled Identities and Engendering Spaces: A Case Study of Jahangirpuri in North Delhi	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Riya Rana B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Ms. Sonali Yadav	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	December 2019- 31 December 2020	-	Ongoing
Wetlands Inventory Project	NGO - Delhi Greens	Vipasa Gupta B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Dr. Govind Singh	Delhi Greens	July 2017 till present	-	Ongoing
Wetlands Inventory Project	NGO - Delhi Greens	Disha Bansal B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Dr. Govind Singh	Delhi Greens	July 2017 till present		Ongoing
Wetlands Inventory Project	NGO - Delhi Greens	Prahelika Deka B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Dr. Govind Singh	Delhi Greens	July 2017 till present	-	Ongoing
Wetlands Inventory Project	NGO - Delhi Greens	Jyoti Yadav B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Dr. Govind Singh	Delhi Greens	July 2017 till present		Ongoing

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UG Centenary Decade Grant, UGC, ICSSR any other)	Name of Students(s) Name of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Wetlands Inventory Project	NGO - Delhi Greens	Nazma Khan B.A. (Hons) Geography Mentor: Dr. Govind Singh	Delhi Greens	July 2017 till present		Ongoing
Global Certificate Program on Green Revolution - Action against Climate Change	International Centre for Culture & Education	Mitali Jangir B.A. (Hons) Geography	-	10 September 2018-10 October 2019		Completed
Dust Attenuation Project	College	Disha Bansal B.A. (Hons) Geography	-	November 2018 till present	-	Phase I completed
Dust Attenuation Project	College	Bhawana Sharma B.A. (Hons) Geography	-	November 2018 till present	-	Phase I completed
Goal 5 of the Sustainable Development Goals on Gender Equaltiy	International Grant by UN	Vaishali Verma B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Millennium Fellowship under UN Academic Impact	2019	-	Ongoing
Goal 3 of the Sustainable Development Goal on Good Health and Well Being	International Grant by UN	Saumya Rastogi B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Millennium Fellowship under UN Academic Impact	2019	-	Ongoing
Political Memes and Perceptions: A Study on Memes as a tool of Political Communication in the Indian Context	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Saumya Rastogi Simran Kashyap B.A. (Hons) MMMC Mentor: Ms. Tanushree	Indraprstha College for Women, University of Delhi	2019	-	Completed
The Gandhinama of Delhi: In Search of Relics Lost to Urbanization	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Banchana Rajkumari, Chanchal Goyal, Meenu Manisha B.A. (Hons) Pol. Science Mentor: Dr. Jyoti T. Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	October 2018 - October 2019	Rs. 10,000	Completed

Title of the Project	Nature of the Project (UG Centenary Decade Grant, UGC, ICSSR any other)	Name of Students(s) Name of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Un-empowered Working Women: Tracing the journey of women in manual scavenging	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Shivani Meher, Akanksha Shukla B.A. (Hons) Pol. Science Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	January- December 2020	-	Ongoing
Social Movements to Electoral Politics: Mapping the Aam Aadmi Party	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Radhika Sareen, Saurya Mishra, Paulomi Das B.A. (Hons) Pol. Science Mentor: Dr. Shubhra Seth	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	November 2018- November 2019	Rs. 15,000	Completed
Economic Growth, Sustainable Development and Women: A Study of Piplantari Village in Rajasthan	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Nehal Kothari Reetwika Mallick B.A. (Hons) Pol. Science Mentor: Ms. Swaha Swetambara Das	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	January- December 2020	-	Ongoing
Project Noor	Community Outreach	Zarnab Zahoor B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	October 2018- May 2019	-	Completed
Project Noor	Community Outreach	Ankita Patwari B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	October 2018- May 2019	-	Completed
Factors affecting escape decisions in Waterbird Species: A Study from Wetlands within and outside Protected Areas in Delhi NCR Region	UG Centenary Decade Grant	Nandini Pathak B.A. (Hons) Psychology Mentor: Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	October 2018- October 2019	-	Completed

Research Papers/Articles/Books Published

Name of Student(s)	Title of the Paper/ Article/Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/Magazine	Volume/Issue Date/Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN/ISBN	Print/ Online	Category International/ National/ University/ College	Peer-Reviewed Non Peer- Reviewed
Anamta Ahmed B.A. Program	Fostering: A Critical Appraisal	Affalatus	May 31 2019 p. 2	-	Online	International	Non Peer- Reviewed
Fabi Mathur B.A. Program	Short Article: Students' Contribution in Environmental Protection	Journal of the Commonwealth Human Ecology Council	Issue 29 Spring 2019 p. 12	0268 4918	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Fabi Mathur B.A. Program	Translation — कॉलेज में मध्यावकाश	CODE - Journal of Translation and Translation Studies Centre	Vol. 5 2019 p. 46	-	Print	College	Non Peer- Reviewed
Pranchal Gupta B.A. Program	Poem - Unpaid	International Literary Journal 'Voices & Visions'	Ninth Edition Fall 2019	-	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Pranchal Gupta B.A. Program	Translations - Rabindranath Tagore, Our College, The World Around	CODE - Journal of Translation and Translation Studies Centre	Vol. 5 2019 pp. 18, 24, 68	-	Print	College	Non Peer- Reviewed
Pranchal Gupta B.A. Program	अकेले अकेले	Zorba Books - Self- Publishing E-Platform	-	-	Online	National	Non Peer- Reviewed
Pranchal Gupta B.A. Program	Poem - शहीद के घर त्यौहार	Riptide Magazine – Where Currents Meet	December 2019 Festive Issue	-	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Neha Gupta Rishita Rana Ritika Jain B.Sc. (Hons) Comp. Science	Performance Analysis of Vehicular Delay Tolerant Network	IEEE Xplore Digital Library - IEEE Conference Publication	DOI: 10.1109/ COMITCon. 2019.8862202	978-1-7281 -0211-5	Online	International	Pee- Reviewed

Name of Student(s)	Title of the Paper/ Article/Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/Magazine	Volume/Issue Date/Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN/ISBN	Print/ Online	Category International/ National/ University/ College	Peer-Reviewed Non Peer- Reviewed
Aanchal Gupta B.A. (Hons) Economics	Restaurant Industry in India	Prophets of Profit- Annual Academic Journal of Economics Department	5 February 2019	-	Print and Online	College	Non Peer- Reviewed
Aanchal Gupta B.A. (Hons) Economics	Gig Economy – The Future of Work	Prophets of Profit- Annual Academic Journal of Economics Department	19 March 2019	-	Print and Online	College	Non Peer- Reviewed
Aanchal Gupta B.A. (Hons) Economics	Brexit – The (Hi) jack of All Trades	Prophets of Profit- Annual Academic Journal of Economics Department	30 September 2019	-	Print and Online	College	Non Peer- Reviewed
Aanchal Gupta B.A. (Hons) Economics	Black Friday – Trick or Treat?	Prophets of Profit- Annual Academic Journal of Economics Department	4 November 2019	-	Print and Online	College	Non Peer- Reviewed
Aastha Verma B.A. (Hons) Economics	Effects of Education on Sanitary Behaviour on Slum Dewellers	Prophets of Profit- Annual Academic Journal of Economics Department	Vol. 6 2019	-	Print and Online	College	Non-Peer- Reviewed
Aastha Verma B.A. (Hons) Economics	Book Review- Behavioral Economics	Prophets of Profit- Annual Academic Journal of Economics Department	Vol. 6 2019	-	Print and Online	College	Non-Peer Reviewed
Pratayasha Patel B.A. (Hons) Economics	The Business of doing Informal Business in India	Working Paper- Indus Foundation	5 December 2019	-	Online	International	Peer -Reviewed
Priyasha Sharma B.A. (Hons) Economics	Environment or Economy: Balancing the Right Technologies	Prophets of Profit- Annual Academic Journal of Economics Department	23 September 2019	-	Print and	College	Non Peer -Reviewed

Name of Student(s)	Title of the Paper/ Article/Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/Magazine	Volume/Issue Date/Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN/ISBN	Print/ Online	Category International/ National/ University/ College	Peer-Reviewed Non Peer- Reviewed
Yastika Sharma B.A. (Hons) Geography	The Role of Education in Disaster Preparedness	Geoline 2019 - Annual Magazine, Department of Geography, Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	2019	-	Online	University	Non Peer- Reviewed
Sangmitra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Understanding Sabrimala in 21st Century	Siyasat - Annual Magazine, Department of Political Science, Hindu College, University of Delhi	Issue 2018-2019	-	Online	University	Non Peer- Reviewed
Sangmitra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Violence in Valley: Analyzing Gender Based Violence in Kashmir and Media's Blackout	WSCJM Blogspot, Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	3 March 2019	-	Online	University	Non Peer- Reviewed
Yukta Talwar B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Understanding Sabrimala in 21st Century	Siyasat - Annual Magazine, Department of Political Science, Hindu College, University of Delhi	Issue 2018-2019	-	Online	University	Non Peer- Reviewed
Yukta Talwar B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Violence in Valley: Analyzing Gender Based Violence in Kashmir and Media's Blackout	WSCJM Blogspot, Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	3 March 2019	-	Online	University	Non Peer- Reviewed
Zarnab Zahoor B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Experiences of a Visually- Challenged Student: A Qualitative Study	International Journal of Indian Psychology	Vol. 7 Issue 4 October- December 2019 pp. 98-109	Print 98-109 Online 2348-5396	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed

Name of Student(s)	Title of the Paper/ Article/Book	Name of the Journal/ Newspaper/Magazine	Volume/Issue Date/Year/ Page Nos.	ISSN/ISBN	Print/ Online	Category International/ National/ University/ College	Peer-Reviewed Non Peer- Reviewed
Zarnab Zahoor B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Media Pedagogy for Drugs: A Qualitative Study from the movie Udta Punjab	International Journal of Humanities and Social Science Invention	Vol. 8 Issue 10 Series 2 October 2019	2319-7714	Print and Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Zarnab Zahoor B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Musical Resistance: Colloquia From Kashmir	Elk Asia Pacific Journal Of Social Science	Vol. 5 Issue 4 2019 pp. 36-38	2394-9392	Online	International	Peer- Reviewed
Nandini Pathak B.A.(Hons) Psychology	The Truth on Our Faces: A Literature Review of Micro- Expressions in Deception Detection	The Learning Curve	Vol. 8 pp. 22-27 2321-7057		Print	University	Peer- Reviewed

Papers Presented

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Arushi Middha Keerti Shukla B.A. Program	Democracy and Censorship	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Fabi Mathur B.A. Program	Role of Social Media in Political and Social Mobilizations	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Kirti Goyal Nancy Goel B.A. Program	How Social Networking Sites impact the Teenager's Perception of Violence?	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Pranchal Gupta B.A. Program	Social Media: A Playground for Cyber Bullying	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Salika Rashid B.A. Program	Indian Media and Kashmir: Dilemma, Dissent and Discourse	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Shubhavya Singh B.A. Program	Indian Media and Kashmir: Dilemma, Dissent and Discourse	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Divya Mall B.A. Program	Crafting 'Corporate' Gandhi - After Gandhi	Round Table Conference on Gandhi: Gandhi After Gandhi	15 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Swastika B.A. Program	He came, He Saw and He Conquered: Unravelling Swachh Bharat Mission	Round Table Conference on Gandhi: Gandhi After Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Arushi Middha Fabi Mathur B.A. Program	Impact of Tourism on Biodiversity and its Role in Generating Environmental Awareness: A Case Study of Sultanpur National Park, Haryana	National Conference on Emerging Challenges of Environmental Health, Society and Policies	15 February 2019	Rajdhani College, University of Delhi in collaboration with Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	University

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Prakriti Adhikari B.A. Program	Role of Youth in Global Sustainable Development	Youth for SDGs	13 August 2019	World Organization of Student and Youth	National
Vinita B.A. Program	Digital Assistants and the Question of Gender	Student Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Department of Philosophy, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Riya Varsha KR B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	Password Security: An Overview of Cryptanalysis Attacks	Student Paper Presentation	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Akshita Saxena Kashish Gupta Ishita Mishra B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	Foldable Gadgets - The Upcoming Flexible World	Student Paper Presentation	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Devanshi Mathur Charvi Vats Divyanshi Agarwal B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	Object Detection and Deep Learning: An Emerging Combination	Student Paper Presentation	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sanchari Ghosh Shubhangi Chakraverty Shruti Aggarwal B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	Quantum Computing- The Next-Gen Computers	Student Paper Presentation	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Neha Gupta Rishita Rana Ritika Jain B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	Systematic Survey of Trust Management and Adversary Detection Schemes in VDTN	Student Paper Presentation	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Ojasvi Gupta Priyanka Shriya Rai B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	A look into Online Piracy Through Torrent	Student Paper Presentation	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Deepti Dalakoti Nikita Yadav B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	Digital Smart Jewelry: Revolution to Jewelry Industry	Student Paper Presentation	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Palak Gambhir Gunjan Verma Kritika Tripathi B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	Exploring the World of Deep and Dark Web	Student Paper Presentation	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Akshita Saxena Kashish Gupta Ishita Mishra B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	5G: A Look into the Future!	Student Paper Presentation	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shreya Sharma Shweta Bhardwaj B.Sc. (Hons) Computer Science	Emotion Recognition using Images	Student Paper Presentation	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Arushi Mahim Singla Vishakha Bhagwat (DTU)	How Artificial Intelligence is going to change the Future of Workplace?	BIZFIESTA -The Commerce Association	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Riya Alarwa Simran Bisht B.Com (Hons)	Marketing the Politician, Social Media and Micro-Targeting	BIZFIESTA - The Commerce Association	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Sumul Singh Vanshika Mittal B.Com (Hons)	How Artificial Intelligence is going to change the Future of Workplace?	BIZFIESTA - The Commerce Association	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Akshaya Elangovan B.A. (Hons) Economics	Oil Prices and Remittances Competition	Inter-College Paper Presentation	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Akshaya Elangovan B.A. (Hons) Economics	Behavioral Economics in Public Health Policy	Inter-College Paper Presentation Competition	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pratyasha Patel B.A. (Hons) Economics	Oil Prices and Remittances	Inter-College Paper Presentation Competition	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Tanishi Kansal B.A. (Hons) Economics	Environmental Economics in Developing Countries: An Introduction to the Special Issue	Intra-College Paper Presentation Competition	11 September	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dakshi Parashar Deepali Verma B.A. (Hons) English	Memes on Campus	Meme Age	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kavya Katiyar Apoorva Kapur B.A. (Hons) English	Casteist Memes: Humoring Hate	Meme Age	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
	A Deliberate Silence: Treatment of Disability, Superstition and Sexuality in Aparna Sen's Sati (1989)	Oceanvale	25-28 September 2019	Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	University
Devangana Rathore Priyaanshie Raathore Ankan Radha Majumder B.A. (Hons) English	Memes: A Literary Interpretation and Reevaluation	Meme Age	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Devangana Rathore B.A. (Hons) English	Divine Madness: A Critical Analysis of the Holy Insane	Oceanvale	25-28 September 2019	Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	University
Muskan Gupta Bhumika Khatri B.A. (Hons) English	From <i>Nai Talim</i> to National Education Policy 2019: Tracing Gandhian Philosophy in Contemporary Education in India	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Muniba Sikandar Shivangi Gupta Swagata Chakraborty B.A. (Hons) English	Dastaan-e-Hindostaan: Carnage and Conception	Litmus - Annual Fest of the English Literary Society	2 March 2019	Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Muniba Sikandar Shivangi Gupta Swagata Chakraborty B.A. (Hons) English	Dastaan-e-Hindostaan: Carnage and Conception	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Swagata Chakraborty B.A. (Hons) English	The 'Jewish Six': Nose in <i>The</i> Great Gatsby	The Nose: Bridge, Body, Memory	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Swagata Chakraborty B.A. (Hons) English	Donald Duck on the Frontline: Disney Propaganda Films during WW II	Bacchanalia - Annual Fest of the English Literary Society	20 February 2019	Hindu College, University of Delhi	University
Cheshta Aggarwal B.A. (Hons) English	The Politics of Smells in Literature	The Nose: Bridge, Body, Memory	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Cheshta Aggarwal Akansha Sur Ashley Kumar B.A. (Hons) English	All that Memes Well, Means Well: The Politics of Permissibly Sexist Memes	Meme Age	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Narita Bajaj B.A. (Hons) English	Beyond the Digital Fourth Wall: Explorations of the Meta-Medium	Meme Age	9 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aditi Singh Bidhu Khanna Swastika Ojha Yastika Sharma B.A. (Hons) Geography	The Right to Travel Safe: Commuting as a Woman in Delhi	Student Seminar- Mapping Human-Social Environments	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Prahelika Deka B.A. (Hons) Geography	Gendered Disaster: Floods in Majuli	Student Seminar- Mapping Human-Social Environments	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Vipasa Gupta B.A. (Hons) Geography	Conceptualizing Social Sustainability in Rural Settlements	Student Seminar- Mapping Human-Social Environments	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anamika Dubey B.A. (Hons) Geography	Geography of Rape Cases: Witnesses of Horror and Violence	Student Seminar- Mapping Human-Social Environments	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Muskan B.A. (Hons) Geography	Food Security in India: A Case Study of Jharkhand	Student Seminar- Mapping Human-Social Environments	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ruchika Mahala B.A. (Hons) Geography	Renewable Energy: Current Status and Future Potentials	Student Seminar- Mapping Human-Social Environments	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ekta B.A. (Hons) Geography	Impact of Air Pollution on the Tourism of Delhi	Student Seminar- Mapping Human-Social Environments	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Natasha Choudhury B.A. (Hons) Geography	Effect of Climate Change	Student Seminar- Mapping Human-Social Environments	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aditi Singh Bidhu Khanna Swastika Ojha Yastika Sharma B.A. (Hons) Geography	The Right to Travel Safe: Commuting as a Woman in Delhi	Geographer's Youth Conclave	29-30 March 2019	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	University
Prahelika Deka B.A. (Hons) Geography	Gendered Disaster: Floods in Majuli	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Vipasa Gupta B.A. (Hons) Geography	Conceptualizing Social Sustainability in Rural Settlements	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Manisha Arya B.A. (Hons) Geography	Secularism in Third World: Alternative Conceptions	N.N. Agarwal Paper Presentation	18 April 2019	Hindu College, University of Delhi	University
Bidhu Khanna B.A. (Hons) Geography	Land Use Dynamics in Kerala	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Seema B.A. (Hons) Geography	Rapid Urbanization in Desert Towns- A Case Study of Sun City Jodhpur using Remote Sensing and GIS	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anamika Dubey B.A. (Hons) Geography	The Future of Energy and Potential Disaster- A Case Study of Narora Power Plant	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Ayesha Parveen B.A. (Hons) Geography	Land Use and Land Cover in Varanasi	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Akshita Anushka Bonia B.A. (Hons) Geography	Tropical Cyclone in Indian Subcontinent	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Bhawana Sharma B.A. (Hons) Geography	Wetlands of South Delhi – A Case Study of Neela Hauz Wetland	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sangeeta Matia B.A. (Hons) Geography	Pathways of Land Use and Land Cover Changes and their Ecological and Occupational Implications in Gujarat – A District Level Analysis	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Yashita Bajaj B.A. (Hons) Geography	Determinants of Crop Combination Regions in West Bengal	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Drishti Sharma B.A. (Hons) Geography	Missing Line of Peaks: Aravalli Range in NCR	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pooja B.A. (Hons) Geography	Change in Land Use and Land Cover in Delhi NCR	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Nazma Khan Muskan Yadav B.A. (Hons) Geography	Changes in Land Use and Land Cover – Pre and Post Kerala Floods, 2018	Student Seminar- Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Vipasa Gupta B.A. (Hons) Geography First Position	Conceptualizing Gandhi's Vision of an Idealized Village - Challenges and Solutions: A Case Study from Rajasthan	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Aashi Giri Oonmona Das B.A. (Hons) History	Opposing POSCO: Understanding Environmental Resistance in Odisha	Environmental History: Challenges and Prospects.	13 March 2019	Jesus and Mary College University of Delhi	University
Sakshi Goel B.A. (Hons) History	Living along the River: Lives and Conditions of Settlements on the banks of river Yamuna in Delhi	Environmental History: Challenges and Prospects.	13 March 2019	Jesus and Mary College University of Delhi	University
Manshi Gupta Sunayana Dutta B.A. (Hons) History	The Visible and the Invisible: Politics, Gender and Art in the French Revolution	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Akshata Sahoo, Nayanika Das Shruti Madnani B.A. (Hons) History	Making of a Nation and its Women: Understanding Question of Gender through Ideal Women, Tract published by Gita Press in1930's	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Vasudha Bachchan B.A. (Hons) History	Of Feasts, Festivities & Alliances: A Study of Imperial Wedding Traditions Under the Mughals	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Srija Samanta Pallavi Kakrur B.A. (Hons) History	Tracing the influence of Greco - Roman Art on Indian Art	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sakshi Goel Soumya Sharma B.A. (Hons) History	From Babur to Akbar: The Politics of the Mughal Harem	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shiwani Dabral B.A. (Hons) History	Gender and History: Clues in the Ajanta Paintings	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Aarshi Joshi Ananya Joshi B.A. (Hons) History	The Dread of Death in Foreign Lands: Historical Study of the Letters of Sepoys in World War I	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Aashi Giri Oonmona Das B.A. (Hons) History	Opposing POSCO: Understanding Environmental Resistance in Odisha	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Rinku B.A. (Hons) History	Bhikari Thakur: Biswi Sadi mei Natak aur Nritya Shaili	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Manshi Gupta Sunayana Dutta B.A. (Hons) History	The Visible and the Invisible: Politics, Gender and Art in the French Revolution	Student Seminar- Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	28 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pallavi Karkhur Srija Samanta B.A. (Hons) History	Exploring the Tomb of Isa Khan Niyazi	Student Seminar- Writing on the Wall: Inscriptions in History	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Dwijiri Brahma Basumatary B.A. (Hons) History	Ogham Inscriptions: The Significance of Geography and the Interaction Between Christian and Pre-Christian Symbols	Student Seminar- Writing on the Wall: Inscriptions in History	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sanghamitra Chandra Puja Kumari B.A. (Hons) History	A Study of Mutiny Memorial	Student Seminar- Writing on the Wall: Inscriptions in History	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Oishi Dhar Sara Jain Amisha Bhattacharyya B.A. (Hons) History	Unraveling Qutub: Inscriptions and Interpretations	Student Seminar- Writing on the Wall: Inscriptions in History	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ayushi Singh Ridhi Rastogi B.A. (Hons) History	Adhunik Abhilekho ki Dhristhi se Humayun ka Makabara	Student Seminar- Writing on the Wall: Inscriptions in History	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Anushka Gogoi, Aastha Chauhan Divya Chuadhary B.A. (Hons) History	A Report on Asokan Inscriptions in Delhi	Student Seminar- Writing on the Wall: Inscriptions in History	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Drishti J. Verma B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Media Globalization and its impact in boosting Entrepreneurial Ventures within Indian E-Commerce	Communication and Media Studies	24-28 October 2019	University of Bonn, Germany	International
Sinni Naithani Vidushi Agarwal B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Ideas of Feminism via Memes on Instagram	27th AMIC Annual Conference	17-18 June 2019	Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand	International
Saumya Rastogi Simran Kashyap B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Political Memes and Perceptions	5th World Conference on Media and Mass Communication MEDCOM 2019	5-7 April 2019	Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	International
Sanjana Mathur B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Social Media and the Changing Notions of Beauty	National Conference organized by Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication 'Gender and Media'	5 November 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Saumya Rastogi Nishita Bokolia B.A. (Hons) MMMC	The Changing Representation of Women in Hindi Cinema through the lens of Cultural Globalization	National Conference organized by Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication 'Gender and Media'	5 November 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Anjani Chadha B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Twitter, Religion and Feminism: An Inter-sectional Perspective of Twitter Hashtags surrounding Muslim Women	National Conference organized by Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication 'Gender and Media'	5 November 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Tripti Shahi B.A. (Hons) MMMC	The Effect of Television on the Gender Expression of Teenagers in India	National Conference organized by Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication 'Gender and Media'	5 November 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Kirti Singh B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Gandhi and Untouchability: Is the usage of the term 'Harijan' a Political Tool?	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Ipshita Rath B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Gandhi of the Celluloid: Changing Narrative of Gandhian Ideology in Movies	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Snigdha, Simran B.A. (Hons) MMMC	The Study of Rise of Independent Music Artists in India in the Time Period 2017-2019	Student Paper Presentation	14 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Rido Menia B.A. (Hons) MMMC	The Impact of Patriotism Pop as Propaganda Tool	Student Paper Presentation	14 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Esha Mishra Tanushree Dutta B.A. (Hons) MMMC	How Feminist is Make-up? An Understanding of the Cosmetic Industry with the Advent of Social Media	Student Paper Presentation	14 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Aishwaryaa Kunwar B.A. (Hons) MMMC	On-Screen Portrayal of Disability breaking down the Presence of Disabled Characters in Hindi Films	Student Paper Presentation	14 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Anjani Lakshita B.A. (Hons) MMMC	Impact of Witch-Hunting on Feminism and Legitimacy of Trump Politics	Student Paper Presentation	14 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	National
Ambika Singh B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Marxism After Collapse of Communism	Politilogue Paper Presentation	16 January 2019	Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	University
Sangmitra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Violence in Valley: Analyzing Gender Based Violence in Kashmir and Media's Blackout	Student Seminar on Women's Voices: Vulnerability, Agency and Conformity	6 March 2019	Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	University

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Yukta Talwar B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Violence in valley: Analysing Gender Based Violence in Kashmir and Media's Blackout	Student Seminar on Women's Voices: Vulnerability, Agency and Conformity	6 March 2019	Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	University
Amisha Pareek B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Swachh Bharat Mission: Gandhian Movement or Mere Sloganeering?	National Conference cum Workshop on Gandhian Vision	5-6 March 2019	Gandhi Bhawan, University of Delhi	National
Sangmitra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Manifesto - a Promise or a 'chunavi jumla': A Comparative Analysis of AAP and BJP Manifesto for 2015 Delhi Legislative Assembly Elections	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Yukta Talwar B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Manifesto - a Promise or a 'chunavi jumla': A Comparative Analysis of AAP and BJP Manifesto for 2015 Delhi Legislative Assembly Elections	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anna Verma Anushree B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Imageries as a Politic Device: Politics Behind and Beyond Symbolism	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Himanshi Bahl B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Rythu Bandhu Scheme: From Manifesto to Re-Election	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Safa Rahim B.A. (Hons) Political Science	From Curriculum to Happiness: Aam Aadmi Party and its Education Manifesto	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women,	College
Kainaat Kaul B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Young Political Leadership of Universities: A Study of DUSU	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Laveena B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Young Political Leadership of Universities: A Study of DUSU	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Gurnoor Kaur B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Analyzing Manifesto of Political Parties	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Saurya Mishra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	AAP's Vision Document: The Manifesto which never got Manifested	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Radhika Sareen B.A. (Hons) Political Science	AAP's Vision Document: The Manifesto which never got Manifested	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Hargun Kaur B.A. (Hons) Political Science	The Power of Symbol in Indian Politics	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anindita Debnath B.A. (Hons) Political Science	The Power of Symbol in Indian Politics	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Jyoti Gupta B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Matpatra se E.V.M. Machine Tak, Dakshin Asia mai Mat Prakriyao ka Tulnatmak Adhyayan	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Purnima Singh B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Matpatra se E.V.M. Machine Tak, Dakshin Asia mai Mat Prakriyao ka Tulnatmak Adhyayan	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Deepna B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Matpatra se E.V.M. Machine Tak, Dakshin Asia mai Mat Prakriyao ka Tulnatmak Adhyayan	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anubhuti B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Indraprastha College For Women and Electoral Participation: A Historical Journey	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Akshita Srivastava B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Indraprastha College For Women and Electoral Participation: A Historical Journey	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Anshu B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Indraprastha College For Women: A Trail of Socio-Political Movements	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Manisha Kasana B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Indraprastha College For Women: A Trail of Socio-Political Movements	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sweety Lakra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Student's Elections in Universities Gateway to National Politics	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pragati Pal B.A. (Hons) Political Science	From Ballots to EVMs: Comparing Voting Procedure in South Asia	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kirti Singh B.A. (Hons) Political Science	From Ballots to EVMs: Comparing Voting Procedure in South Asia	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Subra Aswal B.A. (Hons) Political Science	From Ballots to EVMs: Comparing Voting Procedure in South Asia	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sumedha Uniyal B.A. (Hons) Political Science	From Ballots to EVMs: Comparing Voting Procedure in South Asia	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Kunjal Kshavi B.A. (Hons) Political Science	From Ballots to EVMs: Comparing Voting Procedure in South Asia	Student Paper Presentation- State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	27 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Amisha Pareek B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Freedom of Speech and Expression through the lens of Gender and Religion	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Ambika Singh B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Manifesto Politics and Farmers' Unrest in Madhya Pradesh: A Perspective	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Namrata Gogoi B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Manifesto Politics and Farmers' Unrest in Madhya Pradesh: A Perspective	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Banchana Rajkumari B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Reflective Learning as a Meta-Cognition in Gandhi's Thought: Gandhi in the Corridors of Delhi	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Chanchal Goyal B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Reflective Learning as a Meta-Cognition in Gandhi's Thought: Gandhi in the Corridors of Delhi	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Meenu Manisha B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Reflective Learning as a Meta-Cognition in Gandhi's Thought: Gandhi in the Corridors of Delhi	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Pallavi Pradhan B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Tamil Nadu: A Journey from Political Charisma to Uncertainty	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Sadhika Chhabra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Unwinding the Linkages Between Media and Judicial Decision-Making	Third Undergraduate Research Conference	5-6 April 2019	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat	National
Anushka Sharma B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Perspectives on Secularism: India and West	N.N. Agarwal Paper Presentation	18 April 2019	Hindu College University of Delhi	University
Manisha Sharma B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Indian Secularism - An Alternative Concept	N.N. Agarwal Paper Presentation	18 April 2019	Hindu College University of Delhi	University
Amisha Pareek B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Locating Women in the ideas of Mahatma and Mandela	Legacies of Gandhi and Mandela and its Contemporary Relevance	18-19 July 2019	Gandhi Bhawan, University of Delhi	International

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Ambika Singh B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Drawing a Parallel between Art and Politics: The Case of North Korea and NKPLF	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Saurya Mishra B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Drawing a Parallel between Art and Politics: The Case of North Korea and NKPLF	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ananya Chandhoke B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Artistic Political Weapons: Political Cartoons and Comic Strips	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anna Verma B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Decoding Comedy as a Political Tool	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anushree B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Decoding Comedy as a Political Tool	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Anushka Sharma B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Jazz & The Civil Right Movement	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Drishti Prasad B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Jazz & The Civil Right Movement	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Vanshika Singh B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Stand-up Comedy: An Evolving Pillar of Democracy?	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Prachi Singh B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Stand-up Comedy: An Evolving Pillar of Democracy?	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Siddita Singh Rathore B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Art in Social Movements: Liberating or Subjugating?	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Tanya Anand B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Art in Social Movements: Liberating or Subjugating?	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sangeeta B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Samajik Andolan Mein Kala Ka Upyog	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pragati Pal B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Slam Poetry: Transforming Feminist Movements	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Bharti Varun B.A.(Hons) Political Science	The Use of Dalit Art in Social Movements	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Yukta Talwar B.A.(Hons) Political Science	A Power of Nukkad Natak: Analyzing changing Nature of Street Play in Indian Politics	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shivani Meher B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Eradicating the Spirit of JNU	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Akanksha Shukla B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Eradicating the Spirit of JNU	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Shivangi B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Samajik Andolan Mein Kala Ka Upyog	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Sangmitra B.A.(Hons) Political Science	A Power of Nukkad Natak: Analyzing Changing Nature of Street Play in Indian Politics	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Amisha Pareek B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Artistic Political Weapons: Political Cartoons and Comic Strips	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Pallavi Pradhan B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Tracing the Growth and Evolution of Flash Mob Activism	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Reetwika Mallick B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Slamming Patriarchy: Slam poetry as an Expression of Feminist Concern	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sakshi Ravi Meshram B.A.(Hons) Political Science	Post-truth and Political Satire: Stand-up Comedy after Demonetisation	Student Paper Presentation- The Intersection of Art and Politics	11 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Sadhika Chhabra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Khadi: From Swadeshi to Sustainability	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Sampada Sharma B.A. (Hons) Political Science	Gandhi as Currency	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Radhika Sareen B.A. (Hons) Political Science	The Idea of Ramrajya: Re-interpreting the Socio-Political Fabric of India	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Pallavi Pradhan B.A. (Hons) Political Science	The Kashmir Issue: A Gandhian Perspective	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Saurya Mishra B.A. (Hons) Political Science	The Idea of Ramrajya: Re-interpreting the Socio-Political Fabric of India	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	16 October 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Namrata Ajmani B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Is the Invisible, the Indispensable?: The Psychological Perspective to Healing	Integrating Traditional Indian Healing Practices with Contemporary Western Health System	8 January 2019	Department of Psychology, Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	International
Nandini Pathak B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Is the Invisible, the Indispensable?: The Psychological Perspective to Healing	Integrating Traditional Indian Healing Practices with Contemporary Western Health System	8 January 2019	Department of Psychology, Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	International
Ananya Rohatgi B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Appeal of Self Deprecating and Fatalistic Humour: A Qualitative Study	Manovriti: Annual Fest of the Department of Psychology	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Garima Dhyani B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Hooking-Up in the Indian Context: An Explorative Research	Manovriti: Annual Fest of the Department of Psychology	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Rishika Majumdar B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Materialism through the Lens of Insecurity: A Co-relational Study	Manovriti: Annual Fest of the Department of Psychology	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Annalisa Rapthap B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Materialism through the Lens of Insecurity: A Co-relational Study	Manovriti: Annual Fest of the Department of Psychology	29 March 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	University
Ananya Rohatgi B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Hooking-Up in the Indian Context: An Explorative Research	Annual Intra-College Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College
Ankita Patwari B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Perfectionism through the Eye of its Possessor: A Single Case Study	Annual Intra-College Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	College

Name of the Student	Title of the Paper	Name/Theme of the Event	Date and Year	Organizer Institution	Category National/ International/ University/ College
Nandini Pathak B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Living with a Parent with a Mental Illness: A Child's Perspective	Annual Intra-College Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	College
Nishita Anand B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Hooking up in the Indian Context: An Explorative Research	Annual Intra-College Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	College
Sanyukta Golaya B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Hooking up in the Indian Context: An Explorative Research	Annual Intra-College Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	College
Sanyukta Golaya B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Yes, I Gossip: Exploring Gossip Behaviour and Self-Evaluation among Young Adults	Annual Intra-College Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	College
Spreeha Bezbaruah B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Media Socialization of Young Adults: A Qualitative Study	Annual Intra-College Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	College
Namrata Ajmani B.A. (Hons) Psychology	The Struggles of Self: Analyzing the Music of the Millenials	Globalization, Diversity and Equality: Challenges for Indian Society	21 September 2019	Department of Applied Psychology, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	National
Sanyukta Golaya B.A. (Hons) Psychology	Exploring Gossip Behaviour among Young Adults: A Quantitative Study	Globalization, Diversity and Equality: Challenges for Indian Society	21 September 2019	Department of Applied Psychology, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi	National

Research and Learning Centres

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)/ Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Centre for Earth Studies Coordinator: Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	Project Nidaan	July 2019 onwards	Solid Waste Management on Campus	All members of the College Community	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Di. Aililula Roy Salia	Biodiversity Identification Workshop	9 August 2019	Dragonfly Festival and Campus Count	Institutional Representatives	WWF-India, Bombay Natural History Society
	Field Trip	12 August 2019	Okhla Bird Sanctuary	Dr. Nawin K. Tiwary Dr. Neha Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	19 August 2019	Solid Waste Management	Institutional Representatives	Chintan Environmental Research and Action Group
	Biodiversity Identification Workshop	12 September 2019	Butterfly Festival and Campus Count	Institutional Representatives	Bombay Natural History Society
	Field Trip and Photography Workshop	14 September 2019	Asola Bhatti Wildlife Sanctuary	Dr. Nawin K. Tiwary Dr. Neha Mishra (along with Simulacra)	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Chat with a Diplomat	20 September 2019	India-UK: Climate Change Adaptation and Priorities	Speaker: Ms. Natalie Toms	India-UK Youth Forum & Global Youth, IPCW Chapter
				Chair: Dr. Anindita Roy Saha	
Centre for Inter- Disciplinary Studies Coordinator: Dr. Rashmi Pant Dr. Ankita Pandey	Seminar Series	February-May 2019	The Great Reservation Debate: Caste and Politics in India	Students of Departments of Psychology, English, History, Political Science and Sociology	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)/ Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Lecture Series	15 March 2019	New Forms of Violence Against Women: A Critical Perspective	Prof. Nivedita Menon	Centre for Comparative Politics & Political Theory, School of International Studies, JNU
	Lecture	18 April 2019	Reporting Sexual Violence in Contemporary India: Needs and Nuances	Ms. Priyanka Dubey	Bi-lingual Correspondent of BBC
Museum & Archives Learning Resource Centre	Heritage Calendar 2019 Conceived and Created	January 2019	Heritage Calendar 2019	Dr. Meena Bhargava Dr. Vinita Sinha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Coordinator: Dr. Meena Bhargava	Orientation for Semester I, Heritage Walk	29 July-1 August 2019	Heritage Walk of the College and Visit to the Museum and Archives	Dr. Meena Bhargava	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Research & Photo Shoot by Voice of America	6 September 2019	Story on Begum Ra'ana Liaquat Ali Khan	Ms. Ritul Joshi	Voice of America
	Uploaded on YouTube VOA Urdu https://www.youtube. com/watch?v=Zbq QUM3pbAo	15 October 2019	Raana Liaquat Ali Khan's Life Part 1	Ms. Ritul Joshi	Voice of America
	Research for Ph.D. Proposal	11-12 September 2019	Roads to Motorization: Public Transport, Urban Life, and Mobility in Colonial and Post-Colonial Delhi, c.1880-1960	Ms. Harleen Kaur	Ambedkar University, New Delhi
	Renovation and Expansion of the Archives	Ongoing	Digitization, Cataloguing, Display Layout	Mr. Azfar Ahmad & Team	Heritage Associates, New Delhi

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)/ Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Music Archive and Listening Room	Lecture Demonstration	20 February 2019	Lecture Demonstration on Thumri Repertoire	Vidya Rao	-
Coordinators: Ms. Anita Banerji Dr. Pragati Mohapatra	Listening Session	15 March 2019	Recognizing Differences Between Similar Ragas	Vasundhara Raturi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Baithak Dr. Shruti Dubey	Lecture Demontration and Listening Session	7 September 2019	Different Genres of Indian Music	Vasundhara Raturi	Faculty of Music and Fine Arts, University of Delhi
	Lecture Demonstration	28 September 2019	Tabla	Harsh Tyagi	Faculty of Music and Fine Arts, University of Delhi
	Lecture Demonstration	19 October 2019	Sitar	Gurpreet Kaur	Faculty of Music and Fine Arts, University of Delhi
	Lecture Demonstration	2 November 2019	Different Angs to Perform a Raga	Vasundhara Raturi	Faculty of Music and Fine Arts, University of Delhi
Translation and Translation Studies Centre	Release of <i>CODE</i> Vol. V, the Annual Student Journal of Translation	22 August 2019	Dramatised reading of 'The Widow' from The Inheritors	Dr. Aruna Chakravarti Dr. Minoti Chatterjee Ms. Averee Chaurey	
Coordinators: Dr. Vinita Sinha Dr. Rekha Sethi				Chair: Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Sanskrit Studies and Research Centre Coordinator: Dr. Anita Swami	Sanskrit Day Celebration	29 August 2019	Special Lecture: Contribution of Sanskrit Intellectual Tradition to the World	Prof. Piyushkant Dixit	Former Vice Chancellor, Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Uttarakhand
Di. Aiitta Swaiiii			Sanskrit Drama: Daanasyamahaatmyam	Students of B.A. (H) Sanskrit	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Centre: Name(s) of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource-Person(s)/ Presenter(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Shantaben Nancybhai Popat Bhai Memorial Lecture	24 April 2019	Relevance of Advaita Vedanta in the Modern Context	Dr. K.S. Satish	SLBSSVP, New Delhi
	Inter-College Paper Presentation	3 April 2019	Relevance of Sanskrit Shastras in the Modern Context	16 Students Presented Papers	Department of Sanskrit, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
				Judges: Dr. Sri Vats	Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi
				Dr. Anita Swami	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Centre for Yoga and Well Being Coordinator: Dr. Seema Singh	Yoga and Meditation, which also includes physical and mental activities	2 September 2019	Evening Yoga Classes for College and Community	Ms. Fatima	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Career Guidance and Placement Cell

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package
Dr. Vinita Kaul Dar	Recruitment	15 January 2019	TresVista, Mumbai	2 Students	Rs. 6,40,000 per annum
	Recruitment	30 January 2019	Oberoi Group OCLD, New Delhi	4 Students	Rs. 2,50,000 per annum (For Training Session)
					Rs. 6,50,000 per annum (For Assistant Manager)
	Recruitment	12 February 2019	Grapes Digital Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi	3 Students	Rs. 20,000 per month
	Recruitment	14 March 2019	Aspiring Minds Gurugram	Nil	Rs. 4,50,000 per annum
	Recruitment	12 March 2019	Deloitte USI Gurugram	12 Students	Rs. 4,40,000 per annum (benefits excluded)
	Recruitment	13 March 2019	Asahi India Glass Ltd. Gurugram	Nil	Rs. 3,00,000 per annum
	Recruitment	15 March 2019	Aegis Global Gurugram	2 Students	Rs. 2,17,000 per annum
	Recruitment	28 March 2019	Pinnacle Works Gurugram	Nil	Rs.3,00,000 to Rs. 5,50,000 per annum
	Recruitment	29 March 2019	Apeiron Securities Gurgram	1 Student	Rs. 7,00,000 per annum
	Recruitment	29 March 2019	Inductus, Noida	Nil	Rs. 3,60,000 per annum (Rs.3,00,000 Fixed + Rs. 60,000 Variable)
	Recruitment	10 April 2019	Leverage Edu, New Delhi	2 Students	Rs. 5,00,000 per annum (Rs. 3,00,000 Fixed + Rs. 2,00,000 Variable)
	Recruitment	18 April 2019	Wipro Limited, Gurugram	4 Students	Rs. 2,50,000 per annum
	Recruitment	21 April 2019	D.E. Shaw, Hyderabad	Nil	Rs. 19,50,000 per annum
	Recruitment	5 June 2019	AXA XL, Gurugram	7 Students	Rs. 3,97,680 per annum
	Recruitment	23 August 2019	Deloitte USI Audit Team Gurugram	15 Students	Rs. 4,28,000 per annum
	Recruitment	27 August 2019	Price Waterhouse Coopers Gurugram	In Progress	Rs. 6,00,000 to Rs. 7,00,000 per annum

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package				
Dr. Vinita Kaul Dar	Recruitment	29 August 2019	Ernst & Young GDS Gurugram	10 Students	Rs. 3,33,333 per annum				
	Recruitment	31 August 2019	Scholar@SAP, Bengaluru	2 Students	First 2 yrs - Rs. 16,500 per month Last 2 yrs - Rs. 25,000 per month				
	Recruitment	5 September 2019	D.E. Shaw, Hyderabad	Nil	Rs. 16,00,000 per annum				
	Recruitment	6 September 2019	Oberoi Group OCLD New Delhi	In Progress	Rs. 2,50,000 per annum (For Training Session) Rs. 6,50,000 per annum (For Assistant Manager)				
	Recruitment	18 September 2019	NIIT, Gurugram	3 Students	Rs. 4,00,000 per annum				
	Recruitment	18 September 2019	TresVista, Mumbai	2 Students	Rs. 6,40,000 per annum				
	Recruitment	21 September 2019	CVENT, Gurugram	Nil	Rs. 4,00,000 per annum				
	Recruitment	4 October 2019	Asahi Glass India Pvt. Ltd. Nil Rs Gurugram		Rs. 3,00,000 per annum				
	Recruitment	15 October 2019	October 2019 Ernst & Young GDS 2		Rs. 3,33,333 per annum				
			Risk Advisory, Gurugram						
	Internship/Fellowships/Stipends								
	Fellowship	27 January 2019	Legislative Assistants to Members of Parliament (LAMP)	-	Rs. 20,000 per month				
	Fellowship	14 March 2019	Yes Foundation	1 Student	Stipend Rs. 10,000				
	Fellowship	31 March 2019	Goonj	-	-				
	Membership	12 August 2019	AIESEC	-	-				
	Fellowship - Pre Placement Talk	22 August 2019	Teach For India, New Delhi	2 Students	Stipend Rs. 19000 p.m.				
	Pre-Internship Talk and Selection of Volunteers	2 September 2019	Make A Difference New Delhi	39 Students	-				
	Young India Fellowship Program	19 September 2019	Ashoka University, Sonipat	In Progress	-				

Name of Advisor	Nature of Activity/Event	Date of Event	Name of Organization	No. of Students Selected	Annual Package				
Dr. Vinita Kaul Dar	Pre-Internship Talk	18 October 2019	Standard & Poor Global	In Progress	-				
	Workshops/Other Activities/Presentations								
	Careers in Logistics and Supply Chain-An Interactive Session	10 January 2019	Institute of Logistics, Confederation of Indian Industry, Chennai	-	-				
	Summer Programs	17 January 2019	Magdalene College, University of Cambridge and Oriel College, University of Oxford, UK	-	-				
	Workshop on Case Study: An Analysis	22 January 2019	Anand Mohan, IIM Alumni, Senior Faculty at T.I.M.E. New Delhi	-	-				
	Career in Social & Development Sector	28 January 2019	Teach for India New Delhi	-	-				
	Global University Fair	13 February 2019	Higher Education Opportunity	-	-				
	Workshop on Career and Higher Education Opportunities	13 February 2019	Ms. Pervin Malhotra	-	-				
	Paper Presentation	13 April 2019	Women Economic Forum New Delhi	2 Students	-				
	Excel Workshop	7 August 2019	Ms. Saba Abid	-	-				
	Resume Writing - A Workshop	19 August 2019	CV Owl New Delhi	-	-				
	Workshop on Personal Interview & Group Discussion Skills	27 August 2019	Lean In Bengaluru	-	-				
	Workshop on Women Entrepresneurship in collaboration with IQAC	17 October 2019	Indira Gandhi Delhi Technical University for Women, New Delhi	-	-				

Science Society

Name of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winners	Institutional Affiliation
Ms. Ritu Singhal	National Science Day 2019	28 February 2019	Science for People and People for Science	Dr. Jyoti Sharma	Associate Professor, Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi
	Inter College Science Festival – Turiyojas	11-14 March 2019	Automatic Garbage Collector	Third Prize at Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi	
	Science Exhibition- Project Demonstration			Parul Agarwal Harshika Singh Ishika Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
			Li Fi: Data in Light	Certificate of Appreciation at Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi	
				Kajal Kumari Shreya Sharma Shweta Bhardwaj	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	CONSILIO 2019 - International Conference on Smart and Intelligent Learning for Information Optimization	8-9 June 2019	E-Cloud: A Solution towards E-Waste Management for Educational Institutions	Presentation Ms. Ritu Singhal & Ms. Saachi, Mahatma Gandhi Mission's College of Engineering & Technology, Noida	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Workshop on Arduino	15 October 2019	Arduino-Open Source Platform for Designing Electronic Projects	Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi

Name of Coordinator	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Name(s) of Speaker(s)/ Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winners	Institutional Affiliation
Ms. Ritu Singhal				Ms. Parul Ms. Anmol Ms. Harshika Ms. Ojasvi (Students)	
	Workshop on Solar Panel Usage	16 October 2019	Importance of Renewable Resources of Energy – Solar Energy and Usage of Solar Panels for Battery Charging	Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Varun Sharma Ms. Shreya Sharma (Student)	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Towards Knowledge - Exhibition and Presentations	7 November 2019	Cyber-security: Current Trends and Counter Measures	Mr. Amit Singh	Scientist, Indian Computer Emergency Response Team (CERTIn), Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY), Government of India
	Inquizitors: Online Monthly Quiz	11 October 2019 12 November 2019 22 December 2019	General Science Awareness	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi

Student Projects - Science Society

Title of the Project	Name(s) of the Student(s)	Department	Name(s) of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration Date and Year	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Automatic Garbage Collector	Parul Agarwal Harshika Singh	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Varun Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	20 January - 28 February 2019	Rs. 3200/-	Completed
LiFi: Data in Light	Ishika Singh Kajal Kumari Shreya Sharma Shweta Bhardwaj	B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	Ms. Ritu Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	11-28 February 2019	Rs. 1043/-	Completed

Title of the Project	Name(s) of the Student(s)	Department	Name(s) of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration Date and Year	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
Hydraulic Powered Robotic Arm	Preeti Nanda Yamini Usha Pooja Chauhan Spardha	B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	16 -26 February 2019	Rs. 850/-	Completed
Rainwater Harvesting	Riya Rana Akshita Mansi Sapna Sangeeta	B.A. (H) Geography	Dr. Anindita Sarkar Chaudhari	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	1-28 February 2019	Rs. 550/-	Completed
Solar Mobile Charger	Shreya Sharma	B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh Mr. Varun Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	1 July - 10 October 2019	Rs. 350/-	Completed
Air Quality Index Device	Parul Agarwal	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	Ms. Ritu Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	21 October - 7 November 2019	Rs. 250/-	Completed
Automatic Street Lights	Sonal Pandey Rashi Sharma	B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	21 October - 5 November 2019	Rs. 150/-	Completed
Distance Measuring Device using Arduino	Ojasvi Gupta Shreya Sharma	B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	Ms. Ritu Singhal, Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	31 October - 5 November 2019	-	Completed
Eco Air Purifier	Nikita Yadav Deepti Dalakoti Archana Surbhi Rani	B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	Ms. Ritu Singhal Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	21 October - 5 November 2019	Rs. 630/-	Completed
Earthquake Alarm System	Anamika Dubey Swastika Ojha Muskan Neha Yadav	B.A. (H) Geography	Dr. Deshraj Meena, Dr. Anindita Sarkar Chaudhuri	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	27 October - 7 November 2019	Rs. 310/-	Completed

Title of the Project	Name(s) of the Student(s)	Department	Name(s) of Mentor(s)	Funding Institution	Duration Date and Year	Total Grant Sanctioned	Completed/ Ongoing
LED Matrix	Parul Agarwal Harshika Singh	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	5-7 November 2019	-	Completed
Smart Assistance Gloves	Aastha Gupta Varsha KR	B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	30 October 2019	Rs. 2080/-	Ongoing
Solar Panel Project for IPCW	Riya Rana Akshita Sangeeta Sapna Mansi Ruchika	B.A. (H) Geography	Dr. Anindita Sarkar Chaudhari Mr. Harendra Pratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	1-7 July 2019	Rs. 700/-	Completed
Solar Panels using E-Waste	Aditi Sharma Anmol Swati Umang	B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	Ms. Ritu Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi	21 October - 7 November 2019	Rs. 410/-	Completed

Student Union

Name of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names (s) of Speaker (s) Resource-Person (s)	Institutional Affiliation
Dr. Sarabjeet Kaur	Republic Day	25 January 2019	-	College Community	Indraprastha College or Women University of Delhi
	Martyrs' Day	30 January 2019	-	College Community	Indraprastha College or Women University of Delhi
	College Day	7 February 2019	-	Chief Guest Shri Bezwada Wilson	Founder and National Convenor, Safai Karamchari Andolan and Recipient Magsaysay Award
				Distinguished Alumna Guest Prof. Savita Singh	Founding Director, School of Gender and Development Studies, IGNOU, New Delhi
	Shruti - The Annual Cultural Festival	25-26 February 2019	-	Ritviz	Hindustani Music Artist, Music Composer and DJ Antariksh Band (Delhi based Rock Band)
				Mr. Singh and Rhythm	DJs and Music Producers from Chandigarh
	Orientation Program	20 July 2019	-	Students and Faculty	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Freshers' Day	14 August 2019	-	Students from Different Departments	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Independence Day	14 August 2019	-	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Faculty Advisor	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names (s) of Speaker (s) Resource-Person (s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Annual Public Lecture	16 September 2019	-	Mr. Parameswaran Iyer	Secretary, Ministry of Drinking Water and Sanitation, Government of India
	Battle of the Warriors of Waste Segregation	24-25 September 2019	Waste Management Activity under Project Nidaan	Students from Different Departments	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Gandhi Jayanti	1 October 2019	-	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Investiture Ceremony	3 October 2019	-	Student Union and Faculty Advisors	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Festivals' Mela	23 October 2019	-	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Extra-Curricular Activities

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Abhivyakti - Dramatics Society	Stage Play Competition organized by St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi	Participated	30 January 2019	27/11	College Team	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Dr. Bhavna Malhotra	Stage Play Competition - Shakespeare Society of India	Organized	3 February 2019	_	Students from Different Colleges	University of Delhi
	Stage Play Competition organized by Maharaja Agrasen College, University of Delhi	Participated	9 February 2019	27/11	First Position Abhivyakti Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Stage Play Competition organized by Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, New Delhi	Participated	16 February 2019	27/11	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Stage Play Competition organized by Symbiosis Law School	Participated	17 February 2019	27/11	Second Position Abhivyakti Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Stage Play Competition organized by PGDAV College (Morning), University of Delhi	Participated	22 February 2019	27/11	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Festival	Organized	25 February 2019	Chauraha	Students from Different Colleges	University of Delhi
	Stage Play Competition organized by Ateliers Theatre Group	Participated	1 March 2019	27/11	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Stage Play Competition organized by Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi	Participated	5 March 2019	27/11	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Stage Play Competition organized by Shivaji College, University of Delhi	Participated	8 March 2019	27/11	Best Actress Award Eera Vishnoi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Stage Play Festival	Organized	11-12 March 2019	Kirdaar	Students from Different Colleges	University of Delhi
	Street Play Performance	Organized	15 March 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Festival organized by Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	27 March 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Competition organized by Bhagwan Parshuram Institute of Technology	Participated	28 March 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
,	Street Play Public Performance	Organized	3 April 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Public Performance	Organized	4 April 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Public Performance	Organized	4 April 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Public Performance	Organized	5 April 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Public Performance	Organized	5 April 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Public Performance	Organized	6 April 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Street Play Public Performance	Organized	7 April 2019	Headlined	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Stage Play Performance	Organized	17 April 2019	27/11	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Performance	Organized	14 August 2019	Headlined	College Fresher Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Performance	Organized	16 September 2019	Waste Management Drive – Project Nidaan	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Performance on the occasion of Gandhi Jayanti	Organized	1 October 2019	Waste Management	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Play Performance on the occasion of Vigilance Awareness Week 2019	Organized	24 October 2019	Play on Integrity	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women,
Afroza - The Western Dance Society	Inter-College Western Group Dance Competition organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi	Participated	1 February 2019	Zenith-Western Group Dance Competition	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Ms. Davis	Inter-College Western Group Dance Competition organized by Lingaya's Lalita Devi Institute of Management and Sciences, IP University	Participated	7 February 2019	Western Dance	Third Position College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Western Group Dance Competition organized by Delhi College Of Arts and Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	20 February 2019	Western Dance	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Inter-College Western Group Dance Competition	Organized and Participated	26 February 2019	Whackyfeet	College Team and other College Teams	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Western Group Dance Competition organized by Shri Guru Gobind Singh College for Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	2 March 2019	Danza Suprema	College Team	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Western Group Dance Competition organized by Maharaja Agrasen College For Management Studies, IP University	Participated	8 March 2019	Western Dance	College Team	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Western Group Dance Competition organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	9 March 2019	Thirak	College Team	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Western Group Dance Competition organized by Sri Venkateshwara College, University of Delhi	Participated	13 March 2019	Razzmatazz	College Team	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Intra-College Non-Competitive Event – Freshers' Welcome	Organized	14 August 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Intra-College Non-Competitive Event –10th Indraprastha Invitational Badminton and Tennis Tournament	Organized	19 September 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Alaap- The Indian Music Society Advisor: Ms. Sonali Yadav	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi	Participated	18 January 2019	Tarang- The Annual Cultural Fest	Mr. DevmitraThakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi	Participated	21 January 2019	Malhaari - The Annual Music Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Performance on the occasion of Republic Day Celebrations	Participated	25 January 2019	-	College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by IGDTU(W)	Participated	1 February 2019	Annual Cultural Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Maitreyi College, University of Delhi	Participated	6 February 2019	Swarotsav - The Annual Music Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Performance on the occasion of College Day	Participated	7 February 2019	-	College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Shri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College, University of Delhi	Participated	13 February 2019	Surlok- The Annual Music Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Miranda House, University of Delhi	Participated	14 February 2019	Anunaad - The Annual Music Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by DTU	Participated	15 February 2019	Do Re Mi PA - The Annual Music Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	Participated	16 February 2019	Montage - The Annual Cultural Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Ramjas College, University of Delhi	Participated	23 February 2019	Yugen-The Annual Music Fest	First Position College Choir Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar College University of Delhi	Participated	23 February 2019	Razzmatazz- The Annual Cultural Fest	Second Position College Choir Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition	Organized	25 February 2019	Ninaad Shruti - The Annual Cultural Fest	First Position Sangeetika Second Position Swaranjali	Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi Hansraj College, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, University of Delhi	Participated	1 March 2019	Mridang - The Annual Music Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	10 March 2019	Rachnotsav - The Annual Music Fest	Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Ramjas College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Performance by College Choir at the National Workshop on Emerging Pollution Challenges organized by Department of Environmental Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	26 March 2019	Invocation	College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Indian Classical Choir Competition organized by Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	29 March 2019	Aaroh - The Annual Music Fest	First Position College Choir Mr. Devmitra Thakur Tabla Player Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Performance on the occasion of Farewell organized by the Department of B.A. (Program) of the College	Participated	18 April 2019	Au Revoir	College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Performance on the occasion of College Graduation Day	Participated	25 April 2019	_	College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Performance on the occasion of Independence Day Celebrations	Participated	14 August 2019	_	College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Performance on the occasion of ECA Drive under Project Nidaan	Participated	19 September 2019	_	College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Performance on the occasion of Gandhi Jayanti Celebrations	Participated	1 October 2019	_	College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Choir Singing organized by IIT, Delhi	Participated	2 October 2019	Rendezvous	Third Prize College Choir	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
					Mr. Srivatsan Tabla Player	Ramjas College,
					Mr. Roshan Kumar Keyboard Player	University of Delhi
CROYDON - The Fine Arts Society	Competition organized by Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi	Participated	10 January 2019	Best out of Waste	Prize Winner Apoorvi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Mr. Mohammad Irshad	Wall Painting Competition organized by IIT Delhi	Participated	18 January 2019	Harmony between humans and machines	First Position Pranita Jain Arushi Middha, Arya Sonal Patel Deepali Chaudhary Participated Mehak Singh Pranshi Goel	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Graffiti Competition organized by Acharya Narendra Dev College, University of Delhi	rya 2019 ege,	_	AIDS	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Abstract Painting Competition organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	4 February 2019	_	Participated Deepali Chaudhary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Stall organized by Prakriti Bazar	Participated	9 February 2019	_	Members of the Society	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Rangoli Competition organized by Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi	Participated	10 February 2019	Open Theme	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Paint without Brush Competition organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	13 February 2019	Paint without Brush Open Theme	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Collaboration with UNMUKT – Queer Collective	Organized and Participated	13 February 2019	Show your Love with Paint - Painting with hands	Students of the College	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Painting Competition organized by Shaheed Rajguru College for Applied Science, University of Delhi	Participated	14 February 2019	Fantasy	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Brushless-Painting Competition	Organized	25 February 2019	Rang Amaizi - Brush-less Painting	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Competition organized by Ramjas College, University of Delhi	Participated	26 February 2019	Live Sketching	Participated Ridhi Agarwal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Doodle Art Competition organized by Bharti College, University of Delhi	Participated	27 February 2019	Ye Shahar Nahi Mehfil Hai – Delhi	Participated Soumya Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Book-Cover Designing Competition organized by Shaheed Sukhdev College for Business Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	5 March 2019	Description- Based	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Wall Painting Competition organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	6 March 2019	Gandhi Ek Soch	First Position Varsha Jully Pranita Jain Anjali Soumya Jain Sangeeta Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Caricature-Making Competition organized by Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Technology	Participated	7 March 2019	Caricature of a Given Image	Participated Anjali Soumya Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Miniature Art Competition organized by Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Technology	Participated	7 March 2019	Art with any Alphabet	Participated Anjali Fabi Mathur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online Painting Competition organized by <i>Simulacra</i> –Film and Photography Society	Participated	8 March 2019	Open Theme	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Graffiti Competition organized by Bharti College, University of Delhi	Participated	12 March 2019	Indian Culture	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Competition organized by Hindu College, University of Delhi	Participated	13 March 2019	Disguise in Colours	First Position Varsha Jully Anjali Soumya Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	T-shirt Painting Competition organized by Shyama Prasad Mukherjee College, University of Delhi	Participated	28 March 2019	-	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster-Making Competition organized by Department of Geography of the College	Participated	29 March 2019	Mapping Gender	Participated Sangeeta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Street Art Competition organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	Participated	31 March 2019	Sadakchap	Participated Anjali Soumya Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Poster-Making Competition organized by Keshav Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi	Participated	2 April 2019	Societal Gap	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Caricature-Making Competition organized by Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi	Participated	2 April 2019	-	Participated Anjali	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Comic Strip Competition organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	4 April 2019	Elections	First Position Varsha Jully Third Position Anushka Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Abstract Art Painting Competition organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	_	4 April 2019	-	Participated Sonal Patel	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Competition organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	4 April 2019	Exhibition	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Competition organized by Department of B.A. (Program) of the College	Participated	18 April 2019	Ittihaad–Fest cum Farewell	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Activity	Organized	24 September 2019	Waste Management	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Decoration-Gandhi Jayanti Celebration	Participated	1 October 2019	Gandhiji	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Festivals Mela organized by the Student Union of the College	Participated	23 October 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Art Exhibition organized by Ramjas College, University of Delhi	Participated	15 October 2019	Open Theme	Special Mention College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Story Board Competition organized by Ramjas College, University of Delhi	Participated	15 October 2019	Open Theme	First Prize Dipanvita Das	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Nidaan Wall Painting	Organized	2 October 2019	Waste Management	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Nidaan Wall Painting	Organized	4 October 2019	Waste Management	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Art Exhibition organized by DTU	Participated	5 November 2019	Open theme	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Brush-less Painting Competition organized by Shri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	8 November 2019	Open theme	Second Prize Dipanvita Das Neha and Pragati	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
English Debating Society Advisor: Ms. Surbhi Kumar	Parliamentary Debate organized by Symbiosis Centre for Management Studies	Participated	10-11 January 2019	Sym Charcha	First Prize Akansha Marwah Broke as Adjudicator and Panelist till Quarter Finals Oonmona Das	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Delhi College of Arts and Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	12-14 January 2019	Mukalma	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Parliamentary Debate	Organized	19-21 January 2019	Vivaad 2019	Best Team Anmol Ratan	Jesus & Mary College, University of Delhi
						Sri Venkateshwara College, University of Delhi Cross Team
					Runners-Up Team	Ashoka University, Sonipat,
						Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi,
						Hansraj College, University of Delhi Cross Team
					Best Adjudicator Adittya	Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi
					Second Best	or Denn
					Adjudicator	
					Sudipta Maity	Zakir Hussain College, University of Delhi
					Vanshika	Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Deen Dayal Upadhyay College, University of Delhi	Participated	25-28 January 2019	Vitark	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate organized by Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi	Participated	30 January 2019	-	Best Team Satvika Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	Participated	8-11 February 2019	FTD'39	Second Best Adjudicator Ameya Chaturvedi Broke as Adjudicator and Panelist till Quarter Finals Poorva Parashar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	British Parliamentary Debate organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	16 -18 February 2019	12th Annual Hansraj Debate	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Turncoat Debate organized by Shivaji College, University of Delhi	Participated	21 February 2019	-	Third Position Satvika Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi	Participated	23-25 February 2019	Axiom'19	Broke as Adjudicator and Panelist till Semi Finals Namrata Gogoi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by NLU Bhopal	Participated	28 February- 2 March 2019	-	Second Best Adjudicator Pragya Alagh Semi Finalists Poorva Parashar Ameya Chaturvedi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate organized by Sri Aurobindo College, University of Delhi	Participated	1 March 2019	-	Best Team Satvika Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Kamala Nehru College, University of Delhi	Participated	2-4 March 2019	Munaazrah	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Parliamentary Debate organized by IIT, Delhi	Participated	2-4 March 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Turncoat Debate organized by Institute of Home Economics, University of Delhi	Participated	7 March 2019	-	Third Position Satvika Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Ramjas College, University of Delhi	Participated	08 – 11 March 2019	Polemic	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate organized by Rajdhani College, University of Delhi	Participated	14 March 2019	-	Best Team Satvika Jain	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi	Participated	13-16 March 2019	-	Third Best Adjudicator Ameya Chaturvedi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Zakir Hussain College, University of Delhi	Participated	18 - 20 March 2019	Ikhtilaf 19	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Netaji Subhash University of Technology, Delhi	Participated	23 – 24 March 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	Participated	22 -24 March 2019	NRMD'19	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	30 March- 1 April 2019	Debating Festival	Broke as Adjudicator and Panelist till Semi Finals Namrata Gogoi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Conventional Debate organized by Deshbandhu College, University of Delhi	Participated	3 April 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Shri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	14-16 September 2019	Speak Up'19	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	Participated	20 – 23 September 2019	Annual KMC Freshers Debate	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Symbiosis Law School, Noida	Participated	21-23 September 2019	Symiksha 2019	Broke as Adjudicator and Panelist till Semi Finals Oonmona Das	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	28-30 September 2019	Gambit'19	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	28-30 September 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Turncoat Debate	Organised	18 October 2019	First Shahzad R. Bahadur Memorial Debate	Best Speaker Jatin Jha	Hindu College, University of Delhi
					First Runner-Up Birentej Singh Anand	Shri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi
					Second Runner-Up Diksha Sharma	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by Netaji Subhas University of Technology, Delhi	Participated	19-20 October 2019	-	Second Best Adjudicator Ameesha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Parliamentary Debate organized by St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi	Participated	19-21 October 2019	7th Mukherjee Memorial Pro Am Debate	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
ERUDITE - The Quiz Society Advisor: Dr. Kshipra Sharma	Annual General Quiz organized by Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi Finatic Quiz organized by St. Stephen's College,	Participated Participated	9 January 2019 11 January 2019	-	Students of the College Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Indraprastha College for Women,
	University of Delhi Quiz organized by Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	17 January 2019	-	Students of the College	University of Delhi Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	GOT Quiz organized by Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	17 January 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Prometheus EcoBiz Quiz organized by St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi	Participated	19 January 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Bollywood Quiz organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	24 January 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Chanakya: The General Quiz organized by Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi	Participated	30 January 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Pop Culture Quiz organized by Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	1 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Politics Quiz organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	5 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual General Quiz	Organized	5 February 2019	-	First Position Ashish Singh Kanika Yadav	Ramjas College, University of Delhi Miranda House, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					Second Position Mayank Srivastava	Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi
					Second Position Kartik Krishna	Cluster Innovation Centre, University of Delhi
					Third Position Ria Chopra Hariharan	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi
					Third Position Vallari Rupak	MAIT St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi
	Finquizzitive Business Quiz organized by Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	8 February 2019	-	Second Position Akanksha Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Bollywood Quiz organized by Shri Guru Gobind Singh College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	11 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	General Quiz organized by Delhi Technological University	Participated	11 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Brooklyn Nine Quiz organized by Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	12 February 2019	-	Second Position Parul Tewari Poorva Parashrar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	General Quiz organized by Aryabhatta College, University of Delhi	Participated	12 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Business Quiz organized by Miranda House, University of Delhi	Participated	14 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mythology Quiz organized by Miranda House, University of Delhi	Participated	15 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Biz Tech Quiz organized by Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	20 February 2019	-	Finalist Akanksha Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	General Quiz organized by Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi	Participated	21 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	College General Quiz organized by St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi	Participated	22 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Open General Quiz by Major Chandrakant Nair organized by St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi	Participated	23 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Minerva General Quiz organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	Participated	25 February 2019	-	Finalist Akanksha Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Delhi University Quiz – Shruti 2019	Organized	26 February 2019	-	First Position Rohit Shukla Neel Madhav	Delhi School of Journalism, University of Delhi
					Second Position Nayan Kumar Vaibhav Butola	Kirorimal College, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	FLAMES Quiz – Shruti 2019	Organized	26 February 2019	-	First Position Akash Verma	Delhi School of Economics, University of Delhi
					Ashu Bhargava	Law Centre -1, University of Delhi
					Second Position Riya Chopra	Lady Shri Ram College, University of Delhi
					Mohit Verma	Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi
	Technology Quiz organized by Aryabhatta College, University of Delhi	Participated	27 February 2019	-	Second Position Akanksha Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Marvel Quiz organized by Acharaya Narendra Dev College, University of Delhi	Participated	28 February 2019	-	Second Position Parul Tewari Hiranya Malik	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Science Quiz	Participated	28 February 2019	-	First Position Akanksha Singh Second Position Urvashi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	La Quizzeria Biz organized by Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, University of Delhi	Participated	1 March 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	General Quiz organized by Maharaja Agrasen College, University of Delhi	Participated	8 March 2019	-	Finalist Akanksha Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Politics Quiz organized by Delhi School of Journalism, University of Delhi	Participated	9 March 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Marvel Quiz organized by Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	Participated	13 March 2019	-	First Position Parul Tewari Hiranya Malik	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	India Quiz organized by Hindu College, University of Delhi	Participated	14 March 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	End Game (Marvel) Quiz organized by Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar College, University of Delhi	Participated	15 March 2019	-	First Position Parul Tewari Hiranya Malik	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Delhi Round of TATA Crucible Campus Quiz	Participated	16 March 2019	-	Finalists Akanksha Singh Priyanka Thakran	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mahindra AQ Auto Quiz	Participated	5 April 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Sustainable Development Quiz	Organized and Participated	18 September 2019	-	First Position Aditi Kavita Chaudhary Second Position Shreya Yadav Third Position Padma Patel Pragya	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Manthan-Freshers' Quiz organized by Hindu College, University of Delhi	Participated	24 September 2019	-	Participants Chhavi Nandini Vempala Vanshika Singh Tanisha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Ecquizzite organized by St. Stephen's College, University of Delhi	Participated	24 September 2019	-	Participants Simran Sardana Lavanya Tandon	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Ambassdorial Lecture on Public Lecture	Participated	25 September 2019	-	Participants Uma Sathwika, Pallavi Pradhan, Chhavi Sadhika Chhabra Manu Shreya Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Bollywiz organized by Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	Participated	30 September 2019	-	Participant Geetika Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Memorial India Quiz organized by Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi	Participated	16 October 2019	-	Participants Vanshika Singh Tanisha Uma Sathwika Mandal Neelam Shravani	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Fresher Cooker organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	21 October 2019	-	Participants Vanshika Singh Tanisha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Leaning Quest for Pizza organized by Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	Participated	30 October 2019	-	Participants Tanisha Medha Pavitra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Mela Quiz organized by Gargi College, University of Delhi	Participated	6 October 2019	-	Participants Esha Misra Tanushree Dutta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Inter-College Freshers' Quiz	Organized and Participated	8 October 2019	-	First Position Adheesh Ghosh Second Position Aditya Vikram Third Position Araba Kongbam	Ashoka University, Sonipat Delhi Technological University Sri Venkateshwara College, University of Delhi
Hindi Debating Society Advisor: Ms. Annima	Hindi Debate Competition organized by Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar College, University of Delhi	Participated	20 February 2019	-	Participated Indu Yadav Mudita Singh Khushwaha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Bahukhandi	Inter-College Hindi Debate Competition organized by Atma Ram Sanatan Dharma College, University of Delhi	Participated	21 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Hindi Essay Writing and Debate Competition organized by Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	22-23 February 2019	-	Mudita Singh Khushwaha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Hindi Declamation Competition Shruti - Annual Festival	Organized and Participated	25 February 2019	Mansik Sawsthya Shiksha Ko School Mein Anivarya Kiya Jana Chahiye	Judges Dr Harsh Bala Sharma Dr. Jasvir Tyagi First Prize Mukul	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Rajdhani College, University of Delhi Jamia Milia Islamia, New Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					Second Prize Shivam Third Prize Pankaj	Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi Ramanujan College, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Hindi Debate Competition organized by Kirorimal College, University of Delhi	Participated	4-5 March 2019	-	Participated Mudita Singh Khushwaha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Open Mic Session	Organized	20 September 2019	Waste Management (Project Nidaan)	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Hindi Editorial Society Advisor: Dr. Pankaj Kumar Bose	Poetry Competition and Poetry Recitation	Organized	25 October 2019	Girija Kumar Mathur Kavita Pratiyogita	Judge Dr. Suresh Dhingra Prize Winner Shivangi Sagar	Swami Shraddhananad College, University of Delhi Indrapradstha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Advisor(s) La Cadenza - The Western Music Society Advisor: Mr. Tumchopemo Tsanglao	Acapella -Group Singing organized by Lady Hardinge Medical College, University of Delhi	Participated	20 February 2019	Sinphonia - Western Acapella Competition	First Position Raagini Bora Sanjana Mathur Sumana Chopra Saumya Singh Rido Menia Pisa Kanika Nagar Aarti Srivastava Aashika Pansari Annalisa Rapthap Lalhmingmoi Infimate Radhika Gupta Rashi Jain Rituparna Goswami Sumedha Uniyal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Western Acapella Competition – Shruti 2019	Organized	26 February 2019	Rubato	First Position Second Position Third Position	Gargi College, University of Delhi Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi Jesus and Mary Coll. University of Delhi
	Inter- College Western Solo Singing Competition—Shruti 2019	Organized	26 February 2019	Arietta	First Position Vinayak Arora Second Position Garima Sharma Third Position Apoorva Malik	Delhi Technological University Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi Gargi College, University of Delhi
	Western Solo Singing Competition organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	28 February 2019	_	Participated Raagini Bora Radhika Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Western Solo Singing Competition organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	10 March 2019	_	Participated Raagini Bora Radhika Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Western Acapella Competition organized by Akhilesh Das Gupta Institute of Technology and Management	Participated	29 March 2019		Second Position Raagini Bora Sanjana Mathur Sumana Chopra Saumya Singh Rido Menia Pisa Tanmayee Goswami Wonchilo Murry Zouzami Gogoi Neeharika Chauhan Damnam Jini Kanika Nagar Aarti Srivastava Annalisa Rapthap Radhika Gupta Rashi Jain Sumedha Uniyal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Western Acapella Singing Competition organized by Deen Dayal Upadhyaya College, University of Delhi	Participated	30 March 2019		First Position Raagini Bora Sanjana Mathur Sumana Chopra Saumya Singh Rido Menia Pisa Tanmayee Goswami Wonchilo Murry Zouzami Gogoi Neeharika Chauhan Damnam Jini Kanika Nagar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					Aarti Srivastava Annalisa Rapthap Radhika Gupta Rashi Jain Sumedha Uniyal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Western Acapella Competitions organized by Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi Gargi College, University of Delhi Lady Shri Ram College, Unjversity of Delhi Jesus & Mary College, University of Delhi Delhi Technological University College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi Moti Lal Nehru College, University of Delhi Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi Delhi College of Arts & Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	10 January 2019 30 January 2019 3 February 2019 15 February 2019 17 February 2019 28 February 2019 1 March 2019 2 March 2019 6 March 2019 7 March 2019		Participated Raagini Bora Sanjana Mathur Sumana Chopra Saumya Singh Rido Menia Pisa Tanmayee Goswami Wonchilo Murry Zouzami Gogoi Neeharika Chauhan Damnam Jini Kanika Nagar Aarti Srivastava Aashika Pansari Annalisa Rapthap Lalhmingmoi Infimate Radhika Gupta Rashi Jain Rituparna Goswami Sumedha Uniyal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Sri Venkateshwara College, University of Delhi Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi		12 March 2019 14 March 2019			
	Acapella Group Singing at the Seminar on Waste Management	Participated	19 September 2019	-	Sumedha Uniyal Radhika Gupta Aarti Srivastava Annalisa Rapthap Raagini Bora Linovi Akanksha Sharma Chingkhei Bhumika Khaitan Keyikumle Anusha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Acapella Group Singing at Gandhi Jayanti Celebrations	Participated	1 October 2019	-	Sumedha Uniyal Radhika Gupta Aarti Srivastava Annalisa Rapthap Raagini Bora Linovi Akanksha Sharma Chingkhei Bhumika Khaitan Keyikumle Anusha	
	Acapella Singing Competition organized by IIT, Delhi	Participated	4 October 2019	Rendezvous	Sumedha Uniyal Radhika Gupta Aarti Srivastava Annalisa Rapthap Raagini Bora Linovi Akanksha Sharma Chingkhei Bhumika Khaitan Keyikumle Anusha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Acapella Group Singing during Festivals Mela	Participated	23 October 2019	-	Sumedha Uniyal Radhika Gupta Aarti Srivastava Annalisa Rapthap Raagini Bora Linovi Akanksha Sharma Chingkhei Bhumika Khaitan Keyikumle Anusha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Mridang: The Indian Dance Society	Folk Dance Competition organized by Jaypee Institute of Technology	Participated	3 February 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
Advisor: Ms. Davis	Folk Dance Competition organized by Maitreyi College, University of Delhi	Participated	6 February 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Miranda House, University of Delhi	Participated	16 February 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Mata Sundari College, University of Delhi	Participated	20 February 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
	Folk Dance Competition organized by SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi	Participated	2 March 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Maharaja Agrasen College, University of Delhi	Participated	8 March 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	9 March 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi	Participated	12 March 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Hindu College, University of Delhi	Participated	13 March 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	29 March 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K.	Choreographer
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Bhagwan Purshuram Institute of Technology, Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University	Participated	29 March 2019	Garba Folk Dance	Mr. Ramachandran K. Second Position College Team	Choreographer Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Folk Dance Competition organized by Defence Research and Development Organization	Participated	26 February 2019	-	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Folk Dance Competition - Sports Day	Participated	18 February 2019	-	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Folk Dance Competition - B.A. Program Fest	Participated	18 April 2019	-	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Folk Dance - Graduation Day	Participated	25 April 2019	-	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Folk Dance - Fresher's Welcome	Participated	14 Aug 2019	-	College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Folk Dance Inter-College Competition - NAAZ as a part of Shruti 2019	Organized	25 February 2019	-	Judges Mr. Kamaljeet Wahengbum Mr. Raj Kumar Dr. Subir Dey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
					First Prize	Daulat Ram College University of Delhi
					Second Prize	Delhi Technological University
					Third Prize	Maitreyi College, University of Delhi
Oghma - The English Editorial Society	National Essay Writing Competition 2019 organized by Shri Ram College of Commerce, University of Delhi	Participated	19 January 2019	The fairness of fairness products	Second Prize Pallavi Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisor: Ms. Dipika Bhatia	Plot-twist - Creative Writing Contest organized by Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi	Participated	2 February 2019	Arya Stark is sorted into Slytherin	Participated Pallavi Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Student Competition-Shruti 2019	Organized	25 February 2019	As you like it	First Prize MD Anas	Vivekananda Institute of Professional Studies, New Delhi
					Second Prize Ankita Gaur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
					Third Prize Poorva Parashar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation	
	Launch of Epiphany – first e-newsletter of the Society	Organized	11 April 2019	Epiphany 2019	Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf Dr. Rekha Sethi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	Inter-College Student Competition	Organized		Taboo: The Game of Unspeakable Fun	First Prize Aditya Vikram Dhairya Karna	Delhi Technological University	
					Second Prize Apoorva Kapur Kavya Katiyar	Indraprastha College	
					Third Prize Kashish Gupta Himanshii Hasija	for Women University of Delhi	
	Creative Writing Workshop	Organized	22 October 2019	-	Prof. Saikat Majumdar	Professor of English and Creative Writing, Ashoka University, Sonipat	
	Kamath Literary Award - Annual Intra-College Essay Writing Competition	Participated	22 October 2019	The history of a Scar	Pallavi Singh Saumya Rastogi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
	Compilation and Editorial Work (English Section) of College Magazine - <i>Aaroh</i> 2019-20	-	November- December 2019	Time Tourists	Anjoree Khankeriyal Editorial Team of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
Poetry and Elocution Club	Open Mic Session (Non-Competitive)	Organized and Participated	8 February 2019	-	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi	
Advisor: Ms. Annima Bahukhandi	Bi-lingual Poetry Slam Competition – Shabd	Organized and Participated	26 February 2019	-	Judges: Dr. Achyutanand Mishra Mr. Aditya Bhandari	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi Freelance Poet, Free the Verse	

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
					First Prize Mansi Vijay	Miranda House, University of Delhi
					Second Prize Shivanshu	Sri Venkateshwara College, University of Delhi
					Third Prize Ambuja Senpatra	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar College, University of Delhi
	Versified (Poetry Slam Competition) Annual Festival – Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication	Participated	6 February 2019	Versified	Participated Yastika Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Slam Poetry Competition Annual Festival – Department of English, Jesus & Mary College, University of Delhi	Participated	3 April 2019	-	Participated Sandra Elizabeth Joseph	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Talk on Tibetan Writings in English and Poetry Reading Session	Organized	8 March 2019	Writing Exile: Metaphors for Nostalgia and Reality	Mr.Tenzin Tsundue	Tibetan Poet and Activist
	Open Mic Session	Organized	20 September` 2019	Waste Management (Project Nidaan)	-	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Open Mic Session organized by Sri Venkateshwara College, University of Delhi	Participated	24 September 2019	Mental illness	Participated Videsha	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Slam Poetry Competition organized by Kalindi College, University of Delhi	Participated	27 September 2019	Open theme	Participated Ekanshi Garera	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/ Theme/Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Self Written Poetry Recitation Competition organized by Lady Shriram College, University of Delhi	Participated	17 October 2019	Fresher's Special	Participated Shivani Godara	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Slam Poetry Competition, College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	6 November 2019	Breaking the Stereotype, LGBTQ	Participated Noopur	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Bilingual Poetry Slam Competition organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	6 November 2019	Mundane - An Ode to Ordinary	Participated Videsha	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Movie Screening and Discussion	Organized	11 November 2019	Movie - Paterson	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Extension Activities

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Discussion Forum Advisors: Dr. Praveen	Lecture	Organized	29 January 2019	In Search of Indian Renaissance: M.N. Roy's Turn to Philosophy	Prof. Aditya Nigam	Centre for the Study of Developing Societies (CSDS)
Dhanda Dr. Kuldip Kumar	In-house Discussion	Organized	3 April 2019	Redesigning Affirmative Action	Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture	Organized	24 September 2019	Swami Vivekananda Vision of India	Prof. Amiya P. Sen	Fellow, Oxford Centre for Hindu Studies, Oxford, UK
	In-house Discussion	Organized	11 November 2019	Debating Development: Bigger is Better or Small is Beautiful	Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
ECO Club Advisor: Dr. Rimpi Khillan	Film Screening and Seminar organized in collaboration with Cinema of Resistance	Organized	14 January 2019	Model of Development and Tribals	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Singh	Celebration of Basant Panchmi	Organized	9 January 2019	Prakriti Bazar	Students and Faculty of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Nature Walk	Organized	12 September 2019	Different Calls of Birds, Uses and Qualities of Plants	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Paper Presentation on the occasion of International Ozone Day organized by NCT of Delhi	Participated	16 September 2019	32 Years and Healing	2 Students of Eco Club	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Workshop organized in collaboration with IGDTUW & WWF India	Organized	27 September 2019	Menstrual Hygiene and Promotion of Bio-Degradable Pads	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Outreach Program with Neighbourhood School	Organized	25 October 2019	Say No Crackers and Let Delhi Breathe	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Enabling Unit Coordinator: Dr. BR. Alamelu	Seminar	Organized	18 January 2019	Smarter and Wiser: Diversity in the Corporate Sector Employment	Ms. Meera Shenoy	Youth for Jobs
Equal Opportunity Cell Coordinator:	Workshop	Organized	1 February 2019	Braille Atlas	Dr. BR. Alamelu	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Ms. Dolly Jain	Certificate Distribution Ceremony for Professional Introduction – An Online Course	Organized	15 February	Braille Atlas Saraf	Prof. Babli Moitra College for Women,	Principal, Indraprastha University of Delhi
	Samarthya - Annual Cultural Fest	Organized	5 March 2019	Disability Policy and Legislative Framework: Challenges in Implementation	Mr. Prasanna Kumar Pincha	Special Rapporteur for Persons with Disabilities in the National Human Rights Commission, Government of India; also formerly the Chief Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities, Government of India

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Job Fair organized by Department of Social Work, University of Delhi, and Blind Relief Association in collaboration with the Society for Human Welfare and Empowerment	Participated	12 March 2019	Mega Job Fair	III Year Students with Disabilities	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	World Autism Awareness Day	Observed	2 April 2019	Observed World Autism Awareness Day by wearing blue	College Community	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Field Trip to Anubhav Gallery, National Museum, New Delhi	Organized and Participated	5 April 2019	Anubhav Tactile Gallery	Students with Disabilities	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Online course	Organized	28 February- 2 April 2019	Resume Building	Ms. Bhavika Kohli	Associate Head, Delhi Operations, Arise Impact, Chandigarh
	Online Course	Organized	28 February- 14 April 2019	Professional Introduction	Ms. Bhavika Kohli	Associate Head, Delhi Operations, Arise Impact, Chandigarh
	Online Course	Organized	28 February- 23 April 2019	Professional Introduction and Interview Skills	Ms. Bhavika Kohli	Associate Head, Delhi Operations, Arise Impact, Chandigarh
	Certificate Distribution Ceremony for Professional Introduction and Interview Skills	Organized	24 April 2019	-	Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf	Principal, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	General Orientation	Organized	22 August 2019	For the new PwD Students	Students with Disabilities	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Mobility Orientation	Organized	21 August- 7 September 2019	For I Year Students with Visual Disabilities	Mr. Anil Kumar	Mobility Instructor, Independent Professional
	Scholarship Interviews	Organized	29 August 2019	Merit-based Scholarships	Mr. D. K. Sharma Mr. Narendra Bhardwaj	Help the Blind Foundation
	Online Course	Organized	9 September- 25 October 2019	English Conversational Skills	Ms. Bhavika Kohli	Associate Head, Delhi Operations, Arise Impact, Chandigarh
	Online Course	Organized	9 September- 25 October 2019	Professional Introduction	Ms. Bhavika Kohli	Associate Head, Delhi Operations, Arise Impact, Chandigarh
	Online Course	Organized	9 September- 25 October 2019	In-Person Interview	Ms. Bhavika Kohli	Associate Head, Delhi Operations, Arise Impact, Chandigarh
	Workshop	Organized	1 October 2019	Mobile Application	Ms. Shikha Aggarwal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	Organized	15-31 October 2019	Self-Defence Skills	Ms. Bharti Wadhwa	Delhi Special Police Unit for Women and Children
	Interaction	Organized	18 October 2019	For a Project on Accessible Environment	Students	Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interaction	Organized	1 November 2019	For a Short Story	Mr. Irfan Jami	Independent Film Maker
	Certificate Distribution Ceremony for Online Courses and Self- Defence Skills	Organized	8 November	-	Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf	Principal, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interaction with the Principal, Faculty and Students	Organized	13 November 2019		Mr. Abhishekh Syal	Founder and CEO, Arise Impact Chandigarh

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Gandhi Study Circle	Audio-Visual Presentation	Organized	30 January 2019	Gandhi and Orwell	Students and Faculty of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisors: Ms. Swaha Das Dr. Shashank Chaturvedi Dr. Praveen Dhanda	Elocution organized by School of Open Learning, University of Delhi, Gandhi Bhawan and Gandhi Hindustani Sahitya Sabha	Participated	2 February 2019	Unity in Diversity vs. Diversity in Unity	Aditi Pandey Smriti Pandey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture	Organized	5 February 2019	Gandhi's Engagement with Religion	Dr. Hilal Ahmed	Associate Professor, Centre for the Study of Developing Societies
	National Conference on Gandhian Vision and Environment organized by Aditi Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi	Participated	6-7 March 2019	Swachh Bharat Mission: Gandhian Movement or Mere Sloganeering?	Participated Amisha Pareek	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Paper Presentation organized by Zakir Hussain College (Evening), University of Delhi	Participated	6 March 2019	The Meaning of Swaraj	First Prize Gurnoor Kaur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	International Conference on Legacies of Gandhi and Mandela and its Contemporary Relevance	Participated	18-19 July 2019	Locating Women in the Ideas of Gandhi and Mandela	Participated Amisha Pareek	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Student Panel Discussion	Organized	25 September 2019	Article 'The Gandhi Everyone Loves to Hate' by Prof. Vinay Lal	Amisha Pareek Pallavi Pradhan Saurya Mishra Tanu Dabral	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Audio Visual Presentation	Organized	1 October 2019	The Centennial (1919-2019) and the Sesquicentennial (1869-2019)	Students and Faculty of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	6th Round Table Conference on Gandhi	Co-organized and Participated	16 October 2019	Khadi: From Swadeshi to Sustainability	First Prize Vipasa Gupta Second Prize Sadhika Chhabra Paulomi Das	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	All India University Students Camp 2019 organized by the Institute of Gandhian Studies, Wardha	Participated	22-30 December 2019	-	Participated Amisha Pareek Saurya Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Northeast Society Advisor: Dr. Lianboi	Symposium	Organized	11 March 2019	Climate Change and Sustainable Development in North East India	Dr. Pulak Das Dr. Chubamenla Jamir	Ambedkar University Delhi TERI, New Delhi
Vaiphei	Film Screening and Discussion	Organized	11 March	Maj Rati Ketek by Santwana Bordoloi	Students and Faculty of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Symposium	Organized	1 November	Language, Literature and Communication in the North East	Dr. Senganglu Thaimei Dr. Hemanga Dutta	Miranda House, University of Delhi EFL University, Hyderabad
	Open Mic and Food Stalls	Organized	1 November	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Society Name(s) of Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Women's Development Cell	Orientation	Organized	29 August 2019	WDC and Queer Collective	Students of the Society	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisors: Dr. Minakshi Buragohain	Elections	Organized	12 September 2019	Students of the Society	-	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Pragya Parmita	Discussion	Organized	1 October 2019	UGC Guidelines and Saksham Report on Sexual Harassment	Students of the Society	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Play adapted from Euripedes Tragedy	Organized	7 November 2019	Medea	Pandies Theatre UNHCR	University of Delhi & UNHCR

Department Academic Societies

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
B. A. Program Advisor: Dr. Shagufta	Discussion	13 March 2019	Women in Politics	Dr. Ankita Pandey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Di. Shaguita	Student Paper Presentation	26 March 2019	Media-A World of Truth and Lie	Dr. Harshbala Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumnae Interaction Day	26 March 2019	Interaction with Alumnae	Students and Faculty of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Launch of the B.A. Program Magazine 2nd edition – Dastaan (Print and Online)	26 March 2019	-	Students and Faculty of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Writing Workshop	2 April 2019	Akshar - A Symphony of Words	Ms. Mohini Mehta Ms. Mayuri Patankar	Centre for Writing and Communication, Ashoka University, Sonipat
	Department Annual Fest and Farewell	18 April 2019	Ittihaad - The Harmony	Ms. Sarita Sabharwal	Suprintendent, Women Jail, Tihar
	Field Trip to National Museum and NGMA	23 April 2019	-	Dr. Subir Dey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interactive Session with Freshers	20 July 2019	F.R.I.E.N.D.S	Students and Faculty	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delh
	Moving Making Competition	1 August 2019	1.Depicting Delhi 2.Troublesome Aspects/ Problems of India	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	E-Poster Making Competition	10 August 2019	Strokes of Nature Paint the Reality	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Research Methodology Workshop	4 September 2019	Academic Writing and Paper Presentation	Dr. Shashank Chaturvedi, Dr. Anupama Dr. Kshipra Sharma Ms. Dipika Bhatia	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Student Seminar: Research Proposal Presentation	12 September 2019	Cinema and the Constructed World View	Dr. Anupama Dr. Kshipra Sharma Ms. Dipika Bhatia	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Student Volunteer Activity for Solid Waste Management Program	19 September - 5 October 2019	Shramdaan - Nidaan Pakhwara	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Making and Photography Competition	19-30 September 2019	# Siti Bajao Awareness for Waste Segregation	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition	19-30 September 2019	Creating Awareness - Waste Segregation and Management	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening and Discussion	20 September 2019	Waste Generation and Daily Life	Dr. Neha Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cleanathon	21September- 5 October 2019	Campus Cleanliness Drive	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening and Discussion	23 September 2019	Plastic Waste	Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening and Discussion	25 September 2019	Carbon Emission and Waste	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening and Discussion	27 September 2019	India's Major Water Crisis: The Count Down Begins	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Movie Screening and Discussion	30 September 2019	Waste Segregation and Social Hierarchy	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Interactive Talk and Discussion	30 September 2019	Leveraging Women's Power in Nation Building	Dr. Sanjay Kumar	India Country Director, The Mittal Institute, Harvard University, USA
	Field Trip to Qutb Complex	2 November 2019	-	Students and Faculty of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	B.A. Program Students Conclave	6 November 2019	The Rendezvous	Students from 8 Colleges participated	University of Delhi
COMBIZ-The Commerce Society Advisors: Ms. Neelam Jhawar	Lecture	14 February 2019	Banking Ombudsman Scheme	Ms. Anupam Sonal CGM & BO Mr. V. Gowrishankar DGM & Secretary	Reserve Bank of India
Ms. Neha Rohra	One day Inter-College Department Fest	28 March 2019	Student Paper Presentation- Vines and Vipers CricBid	8 Student Presenters Judges Dr. Geeta Kichlu Mr. Md. Irshad Ms. Nalini Panda	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Gargi College, University of Delhi Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual Day	15 April 2019	-	Students and Faculty of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	27 August 2019	Personal Interview and Group Discussion	Ms. Mahua Mukherjee	Co- Founder of The Star in Me

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Student Paper Presentation	9 September 2019	Different Themes	9 Student Presenters Judges Ms. Kritika Narula Dr. Anita Agrawal Mr. Rajneesh Prakash Verma	Alumna, 2013 - 2016 Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Competition	27 September 2019	Pitchers '19	5 Teams Judges Ms. Neelam Jhawar Ms. Poonam Bamel	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Case Study Competition	5 November 2019	Ace The Case	8 Teams Judges: Mr. Rajneesh Prakash Verma Ms. Neha Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Cybermeet–The Computer Science Society	Seminar by Alumna of the Department	23 January 2019	Cyber Security Visualization	Ms. AneeshaSethi	Ph.D. Scholar, University of Southampton, United Kingdom
Advisor: Ms. Diksha Jain	Workshop	20 February 2019	Python Programming	Team from Reviving India	Reviving India, Ghaziabad
	Student Paper Presentation	27 March 2019	Recent Research Trends in the field of Computer Science	14 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Annual Inter-College Technical Festival	27 March 2019	Vinculum 2019 - Technical Festival	Students from Different Colleges	University of Delhi
	Department Annual Day and Farewell	12 April 2019	Annual Day	Students and Faculty Members of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	20 August 2019	How to write a Research Paper	Dr. Shikha Agarwal Mr. HarendraPratap Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Student Paper Presentation	9 September 2019	Recent Research Trends in the field of Computer Science	15 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Seminar	9 September 2019	Data Science and Machine Learning	Mr. Atulya Narayan	Data Scientist, United Health Group
	Writing Workshop by Alumna of the Department	19 October 2019	Writing an Effective Resume	Ms. Simran Pandey	mFilterIt, Fraud Detection & Prevention Company
	Workshop by Alumna of the Department	19 October 2019	Unleashing Github	Ms. Akanksha Singh Ms. Kamalpreet Kaur Ms. Anisha Goswami	IGDTUW, New Delhi
Arthagya - The Economics Association	Guest Lecture	7 March 2019	MBA in Hospital, Health and Health Information Technology	Dr. Sanjeev Kumar	IIHMR, New Delhi
Advisor: Ms. Manavi Jain	Inter-College Paper Presentation Competition	28 March 2019	Contemporary Socio-Economic Issues	Judges Ms. Tanu Goyal Dr. Malancha Chakrabarty	ICRIER, Climate Change and Development Initiative
	Department Annual Day	16 April 2019	Release of Academic Journal-Prophets of Profits	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Skill Enhancement Workshop on R	28-29 August 2019	R Programming Language	Ms. Aarzoo Sabharwal Ms. Gargee Sarkar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Paper Presentation	11 September 2019	Review of Papers in the field of Gender, Health and Environment	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Writing Workshop	23 September 2019	Article Writing	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening	19 October 2019	Screening of Inside Job (Global Economic Crisis of 2008)	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Guest Lecture	8 November 2019	ABC of Causal Analysis	Dr. Abhiroop Mukhopadhyay	Indian Statistical Institute, New Delhi
English Literary Society Advisor: Dr. Nitoo Das	Lecture	22 January 2019	What's in a Word or an Image? Reading Cinematic Adaptations of <i>Romeo and Juliet</i>	Dr. Poonam Trivedi	Retired Faculty, Department of English, Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture	3 February 2019	Towards a Model for Post-colonial Digital Humanities	Dr. Rahul K. Gairola	Krishna Somers Lecturer in English and Post-colonial Literature and Fellow of the Asia Research Centre, Murdoch University
	Alumnae Interaction	2 March 2019	Alumnae Interaction with the Class of 2009:	Ankita Soni	HR Professional, Multiple Clients
			A Decade after IP	Anuja	Political writer, Mint, Hindustan Times
				Divyanshi Chadha	Digital Brand Marketing Manager, NIIT
				Ira Bhadoria	Digital Accounts Manager (Content and Creative Team, OM Logic Consulting Pvt. Ltd.

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				Prameet Kaur	-
				Prerna Khaitan	Consultant, Make my Trip & Goibibo
				Rhema Mukti Baxter	Global Digital Editor, International Committee of the Red Cross
	Inter-College Student Paper Presentation	27 March 2019	The Nose: Bridge, Body, Memory	Judges Zehra Kazmi Alumna, Class of 2009	Brookings India
	Poetry Workshop	27 March 2019	Crafting Poetry	Ms. Urvashi Bahuguna	Freelance Journalist and Poet
	Signs - Annual Fest	27 March 2019	Fan Fiction Writing Competition	First Position Srishti Berry	USLLS, GGSIP University
				Second Position Pranay Prasun	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Signs - Annual Fest	27 March 2019	Ten Minute Abstract Writing Competition	First Position Fizapreet Dhillion Second Position Apoorva Kapur	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Signs - Annual Fest	27 March 2019	Photography Competition – Theme: Smell	Theme: Smell First Position Deeksha Agrawal Theme: Fetish First Position Madhurima Maiti Theme: Scarlet Letter First Position Saumya Rastogi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				Second Position Priyanka Thakran Theme: End of Time First Position PriyankaThakran	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Signs - Annual Fest	27 March 2019	Pop Culture Quiz	First Position Akshansh Singh Rishika Rishabh Second Position Vaarija Agnihotri Nitya Malani	Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, University of Delhi
				Third Position Gehna Kapoor Srishti Berry	USLLS, GGSIP University
	Annual Prize Distribution and Release of Department Magazine, <i>Inkspill</i>	22 April 2019	Annual Day	Students and Faculty of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture in collaboration with the Alumnae Network, Department of English	2 August 2019	Writing Women and Conflict	Dr. Uddipana Goswami Alumna, Class of 1999	Lecturer, Critical Writing Program, University of Pennsylvania
	Student Paper Presentation	9 September 2019	Meme Age	8 Student Presenters First Position Apoorva Kapur Kavya Katiyar Second Position Dakshi Parashar Deepali Verma Third Position Shambhavi Mishra MuskanTyagi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				Third Position Akansha Sur Ashley Kumar Cheshta Aggarwal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Lecture	25 September 2019	Caste in the Meme Age	Mr. Ankit Kumar Gautam	Doctoral Fellow, Centre for the Study of Social Systems, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
	Essay Writing Competition	22 October 2019	Kamath Literary Award	20 Entries Winner Aditi Chowdhury	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Panel Discussion	7 November 2019	Mainstream and Alternative Media: Debates around Writing and Publication	Ms. Sohini Basak Mr. Abhimanyu Kumar	Harper Collins Publishers India Freelance Journalist, Editor and Poet
Environmental Studies Advisor:	Biodiversity Trail	16 January 2019	Biodiversity Trail at the College Campus	Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary Dr. Abhinav Garg Dr. Neha Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Biodiversity Trail	19 January 2019	Biodiversity Trail at Sultanpur National Park, Haryana	Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary Dr. Abhinav Garg	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Student Participation in World Wetlands Day Workshop	2 February 2019	Theme: Wetlands and Climate change	YBP Officials and Invited Guests	Yamuna Biodiversity Park, New Delhi
	Bird Count	16 February 2019	Participation in the Great Backyard Bird Count (GBBC)	Dr. Nawin Kumar Tiwary	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Geography Society Advisors: Ms. Ayanika Ray Ms. Sonali Yaday	Workshop organized by Voter's Awareness Forum	21 January 2019	Voter's Awareness	Participant Aditi Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Mr. Balakrishnan P.	Workshop organized by MASH Project	22 January 2019	Road Safety Awareness	Participant Aditi Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz organized by Geography Society, Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar College, University of Delhi	15 February 2019	General Geography	Participant Muskan Aditi Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	16 February 2019	Pre-fieldwork Preparations for Students of Geography 'Using Google Earth'	Mr. Dhritiraj Sengupta	School of Geographical Sciences, East China Normal University, Shanghai, China
	Quiz organized by Geography Society of Miranda House, University of Delhi	21 February 2019	Geography in Pop Culture	Participants Sneha Agrawal Mitali Jangir Vaishali Tomar Nazma Khan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiztakshari organized by Baithak – Music and Archive Listening Room	25 February 2019	Dhun	Participants Aditi Singh Bidhu Khanna	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz organized by Techyons- the Physics Society of Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	26 February 2019	Brain It On	First Position Muskan Preeti Meel	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Project Demonstration on National Science Day organized by Ananta -The Science Society	26 February 2019	Rain Water Harvesting	Akshita Riya Rana Sangeeta Sapna Kumari	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz organized by Ananta - The Science Society	28 February 2019	Sci-Wizards Inter- College Quiz	Second Position Aditi Singh Muskan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Essay Competition organized by Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	February 2019	Preparation through Education is less costly than Learning through Tragedy	Participant Anamika Dubey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Field Trip to Ramnagar, Uttarakhand	1-3 March 2019	Fieldwork and Research Methodology	Dr. Anindita Sarkar Chaudhuri Ms. Sonali Yadav	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Map-o-Mania organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	6-7 March 2019	Map-o-Mania	Third Position Jyoti Nazma Khan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	On-line Photography Competition organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	6-7 March 2019	Disaster Vulnerability	Second Position Prahelika Deka	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Frame Politik - International Photography Competition organized by the Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication	5-6 March 2019	Environment	Participant Aditi Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poster Making Competition organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	7 March 2019		Third Position Vipasa Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Seminar	11 March 2019	Geography Matters	Dr. Bikramaditya Kumar Choudhary	Centre for the Study of Regional Development, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
	Student Seminar	29 March 2019	Mapping Human- Social Environments	9 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	The Geography Society Fest, 2019	29 March 2019	Pictionary	First Position Ayesha Zubair Aiman Urooj Second Position Prashant Kumar Roshan Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi
	The Geography Society Fest, 2019	29 March 2019	Quiz	First Position Aditya Shrey Suryanath Second Position Prashant Kumar Roshan Kumar	Sri Venkateswara College, University of Delhi Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi
	The Geography Society Fest, 2019	29 March 2019	Poster Making Competition on Mapping Geographies of Gender	First Position Sangeeta Third Position Ayesha Parveen Nazma Khan Second Position Rakshita Thapar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi Vivekananda College, University of Delhi
	Geo-spatial Map-Making Competition organized by Aditi Mahavidyalaya University of Delhi	4 April 2019	-	Fourth Position Vipasa Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Skype Session	15 April 2019	Eye in the Sky: Sources of Sensing the Earth Remotely	Mr. Dhritiraj Sengupta	School of Geographical Sciences, East China Normal University, Shanghai, China
	Seminar	15 April 2019	Of Smells and Maps	Dr. Mohammad Sayeed	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Versified - The Bilingual Slam Poetry Competition organized by Department of Multi Media and Mass Communication	6 March 2019	Definitions and Past, Present, Future	Special Mention Yastika Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	International Colloquim	5 September 2019	Right to the City	Prof. Narayani Gupta	Formerly Jamia Milia Islamia, New Delhi
				Dr. Dhiren Borisa Dr. Tripta Chandola	University of Leicester, UK Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology, Australia
				Dr. Sona Mitra	IWWAG, New Delhi
	Student Seminar	11 September 2019	Dynamics of Land Use and Land Cover	13 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Training in Self-Defence Techniques organized by Delhi Police	16-30 September 2019	-	Participant Anamika Dubey	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Illustrated Talk	31 October 2019	Living Without Jumna	Mr. Sohail Hashmi	Historian and Film Maker

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Tide Turners Plastic Challenge - Level 1 organized by UNEP	September 2019	-	Participant Riya Rana Surbhi Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Project Demonstration organized by Ananta - The Science Society	7 November 2019	Solar Panels	Riya Rana Ruchika Mahala Akshita	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Project Demonstration organized by Ananta-The Science Society	7 November 2019	Earthquake Alarm Model	Muskan Anamika Dubey Swastika Ojha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-Department Cricket Match	8 November 2019	-	Riya Rana Prakshi Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Fresher's Quiz	8 November 2019	-	Participant Prakshi Gupta	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Debate organized by Indian Youth Congress	1 December 2019	Rajniti mei Yuvao ki Bhumika	Fourth Position Bhumi Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Internship	12-22 December 2019	Virtual Internship with GLinks International	Participant Prahelika Deka	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Internship	Ongoing	Teaching Volunteer with Sankalp	Sagrarika Sinha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Internship	Ongoing	Academic Support Volunteer with Make a Difference	Jagriti Yadav	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Internship	Ongoing	Utkal Navjeewan, Odisha	Nazma Khan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Internship	Ongoing	Jagriti Pioneering Society Dwarka Mor	Nazma Khan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Internship	Ongoing	Jagriti Society Kalibasti, Uttam Nagar	Nazma Khan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Internship	Ongoing	Delhi Greens	Nazma Khan	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Internship	1 June-31 July 2019	Development Channel	Swastika Ojha	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Internship	Ongoing	Sankalp	Muskan	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Teacher's Training Course in Yoga	June-July 2019	200 hours Teachers Training Course in Yoga at Sri School of Yoga, Bengaluru	Surbhi Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Certificate by Ministry of Ayush	July 2019	Wellness Instructor Certified by Ministry of Ayush	Surbhi Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Manthan- International Street Theatre Festival (Nukkad Natak) organized by Shaheed Sukhdev College of Business Studies, University of Delhi	April 2019	-	Participant Surbhi Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Kirdaar – Theatre Festival	March 2019	-	Participant Surbhi Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	All India Street Forum- Street Theatre	March 2019	-	Participant Surbhi Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Sandarsh- Street Theatre Festival-BPIT	March 2019	-	Participant Surbhi Singhal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Hindi Sahitya Sabha Advisors: Dr. Bhavna Malhotra Dr. Achuta Nand	Student Paper Presentation	27March 2019	Different Themes	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Mishra	Lekhak se Miliye	29 August 2019	Contemporary Literature	Dr. Hari Bhatnagar	-
	Shikshak se Samvad	30 August 2019	Stri Kavita	Dr. Rekha Sethi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Student Paper Presentation	11 September 2019	Different Themes	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Shikshak se Samvad	30 September 2019	Creative Writing	Dr. Rekha Upreti	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Shikshak se Samvad	18 October 2019	Rise of Hindi Criticism	Dr. Harshbala Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Poetry Recitation	8 November 2019	Contemporary Literature	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
History Society Advisors: Dr. Anupama Dr. Avantika Sharma	Writing Workshop	31 January- 1 February 2019	History Writing Workshop	Dr. Anurima Chanda Mr. Dhruba Basu	Ashoka University, Sonipat
Ms. Ruchika Sharma	Alumna Lecture	5 March 2019	Nathyogi Engagements with Hindutva: Analyzing Baba Digvijaynath of Goraknath Math	Dr. Malavika Kasturi	University of Toronto
	Student Seminar	28 March 2019	Pathways in History: Reading Text and Images	16 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Field Trip	23 April 2019	National Museum and National Gallery for Modern Art	Dr. Subir Dey	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Department Journal	Nazariyat 2018	Dr. Gagan Preet Singh Volume II	Dr. Avantika Sharma	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Student Seminar organized by Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	13 March 2019	Environmental History: Challenges and Prospects	First Prize Aashi Giri Oonmona Das	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Student Seminar organized by Jesus and Mary College, University of Delhi	13 March 2019	Environmental History: Challenges and Prospects	Sakshi Goel	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Student Seminar organized by O. P. Global Jindal University, Sonipat	5- 6 April 2019	The Third Undergraduate Research Conference	Manshi Gupta Sunayana Dutta	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Movie Screening	31 August 2019	12 Years A Slave	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Seminar	3 September 2019	Making of Stone Age Tools: A Demonstration	Dr. Vinayak	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Student Seminar	13th September 2019	Writing on the Wall: Inscriptions in History	13 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Seminar	23 September 2019	Formation of Archaeological Mounds and their Excavation	Dr. Vinayak	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Field Trip	26 September 2019	National Archives	Dr. Avantika Sharma Dr. Gagan Preet Singh Dr. Vinayak	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Seminar	21 October 2019	Political Violence in Ancient India	Prof. Upinder Singh	Ashoka University, Sonipat
	Field Trip	24 October 2019	Harappan Gallery, National Museum	Dr. Avantika Sharma Dr. Rashmi Pant	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Seminar	2 November 2019	Examining Witch-trials: Law, Gender and the State	Ms. Akhila Matthew	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
	Field Trip	2 November 2019	Red Fort	Dr. Meenakshi Khanna	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Field Trip	2 November 2019	Qutb Minar	Dr Anupama Mr. Mutasif Hussain Ms. Ruchika Sharma Dr. Vinayak	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Movie Screening	2 November 2019	Witchfinder General	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
Mathematics Society Advisor:	Inter-College Paper Presentation Competition	9 September 2019	Application of Mathematics	16 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Chander Shekhar	Interaction with Freshers and Teachers	25 September 2019	_	Students and Faculty of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Multi Media and Mass Communication	Film Screening and Discussion	12 January 2019	Manto	Ms. Sonali Agarwal	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisors: Dr. Rekha Sethi Ms. Aahana B. Chopra	Workshop	18 January 2019	Writing for Multi-Media	Ms. Anu Singh Chaudhary	Author and Documentary Filmmaker
	Seminar	2 February 2019	Delhi and Hindi Cinema	Dr. Mihir Pandya	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	9 February 2019	Sports Journalism	Mr. Norris Pritam	Sports Journalist
	Lights-Camera-Action! International Media Festival	5 March 2019	Photo Exhibition & Talk on ICRC & RCRC Movement Frame Politik- International Photography Competition and Exhibition	Ms. Deepti Soni	International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Lights-Camera-Action! International Media Festival	6 March 2019	Meet the Media: A Symposium on 'Media and the State'	Ms. Naghma Sahar Mr. Raghu Karnad Ms. Anuradha Raman	NDTV India The Wire The Hindu
			Talk on Communicating Culture: An interactive overview of critical media studies in US	Prof. Roseann M. Mandziuk	Texas State University
			Versified- Inter-college Slam Poetry Competition		
	Lights-Camera-Action! International Media Festival	7 March 2019	Screening & Discussion on the Film 'Selling Children' Inter-College Media Quiz	Mr. Pankaj Johar	Documentary Filmmaker
	Workshop	13 March 2019	Lighting	Mr. Rajeev Panda	Apeejay Institute of Mass Communication
	Workshop	30 March 2019	Styling for Lifestyle Magazines	Ms. Drishti Vij	Brunch, the Sunday Magazine of The Hindustan Times
	Workshop	9 April 2019	Makeup Techniques for Camera and Specialized Lighting	Ms. Kalita Lamba	Makeup Artist and Beauty Influencer
	Workshop	13 April 2019	News Feature Writing	Mr. Kunal Dutt	Press Trust of India
	Workshop	20 April 2019	Applying for an International Study or Research Grant	Prof. Roseann M. Mandziuk	Fulbright-Nehru Scholar, Department of Communication Studies, Texas State University, San Marcos, USA
	Workshop	7 September 2019	Photography Composition and Documentation	Mr. Bharat Choudhary	Photographer and Documentary Filmmaker

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Student Paper Presentation	14 September 2019	Several Research Hypotheses	5 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Field Trip to Printing Press	20 September 2019	Graphic Designing and Visual Images, Amar Ujala Publications	Students and Teachers of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Field Trip	21 September 2019	The Documentary, PSBT Open Frame Film Festival, Government of India	Students and Teachers of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Photo Walk in Mehrauli Archaeological Park	26 September 2019	Still Photography - Hands On	Students and Teachers of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	28 September 2019	Nuances of Radio Anchoring	RJ Addy	Anchor FM 104.8 Ishq
	National Conference	4-5 November 2019	Gender and Media	Ms. Mrinal Pandey Ms. Babita Baruah	Journalist and Author Manager Partner, GTB India, WPP Group
				Prof. Shohini Ghosh Mr. Sajjad Zaheer	Professor of Media, AJK MCRC, Jamia MIlia Islamia, New Delhi
				Dr. Kulveen Trehan	Campaign and Research Supervisor (Gender Advocacy), Sr. Assistant Professor, G.G.S.I.P University
				Ms. Meenakshi Gupta Ms. Gauri Chaudhary	Co-founder, Goonj Director, Action India

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				Dr. Aparna Khanna	Department of Development Communication and Extension, Lady Irwin College, University of Delhi
				Ms. Pauline Gomez	Deputy Director, Content and Design, Breakthrough
				Mr. Shivam Singh	Counsel, Supreme Court
				Ms. Nishita Jha	Reporter, BuzzFeed
				Prof. Jaishri Jethwaney	Professor, ISID, New Delhi
				Prof. Seema Goyal	Professor, ISID, New Delhi
				Ms. Charu Shree Roy	Film Editor
Philosophy Society Advisors: Mr. Mohammad	ICPR Periodical Lecture -1	15 March 2019	Philosophical Movements: Modernity and Post Modernity	Prof. Raghwendra Pratap Singh	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
Irshad Ms. Dipika Bhatia	ICPR Periodical Lecture - 2	26 March 2019	Philosophy and Mysticism: East and West	Prof. Raj Ayyar	Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology, New Delhi
	Department Fest – Manthan Inter-College Debate Competition	26 March 2019	Elections are the Best Test of Democracy	Best Team	Shivaji College, University of Delhi
				Best Speaker Mannawar Hussain	Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
				First Runner-Up Rahul Mishra	Shivaji College, University of Delhi
				Second Runner-Up Tayabba Ali	Lady Shri Ram College for Women, University of Delhi
				Best Interjector Rahul Mishra	Shivaji College, University of Delhi
	Student Paper Presentation	29 March 2019	Justice and Resistance	Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Academic Society Annual Day	20 April 2019	Alumnae Interaction	Ms. Akansha Maheshwari	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	An Interactive Session	27 August 2019	Genesis, 2019: Philosophy and the World-in-Experience	Ms. Surbhi Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Student Paper Presentation	13 September 2019	Body, Gender and the Question of Self: Perspectives in Feminist Philosophy	Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Writing Workshop	23 October 2019	Research Writing Workshop	Ms. Poulomi Das Ms. Deepti Sreeram	Centre for Writing and Communication, Ashoka University, Sonipaty
POLITICUS – The Political Science Association	Film Screening and Discussion	14 March 2019	Please Mind the Gap	Ms. Mitali Trivedi Mr. Manjesh Rana	Sarai, CSDS Faculty of Law, University of Delhi
Advisors: Ms. PaporiKonwar Dr. Ankita Pandey	Student Paper Presentation	27 March 2019	State Politics in India-II: Electoral Politics	26 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Inter-College Workshop	12-13 April 2019	Grassroot Comics	Mr. Sharad Sharma	Founder, World Comics Network
	Alumnae Panel Discussion	13 April 2019	Higher Education and Career Prospects	Ms. Ashna Mishra Ms. Varnika Sharma	Journalist, ET Now PG Student, Jamia Milia Islamia, New Delhi
				Ms. Tanya Bannerjee	PG Student, JNU
				Ms. Mahima Sharma	PG Student, NICFS
	Workshop	28 August 2019	Constitutional Assembly Debates and History of the Constitution	Mr. Vineeth Krishna Senior Associate Editor, Constitutional and Civic Citizenship	Centre for Law and Policy Research, Bengaluru
	Student Paper Presentation	11 September 2009	Art and Politics	23 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Workshop	14 September 2019	Human Rights: The Power of the Collective	Ms. Rai Sengupta	Development Consultant, IPE Global Limited
	Library Orientation	26 September 2019	OPAC Orientation	Mr. Vijay Gautam, Librarian.	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Psychology Association Advisor:	Student Paper Presentation	13 September	5 Student Presenters	Judges Dr. Veena Gupta Ms. Pamei Gairanlu	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Gayatri Arunkumar	Intra-Department Movie Screening and Discussion	27 September 2019	Shutter Island	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Expressive Therapy Workshop	17 October 2019	Joy of Present Moment: Being Expressive with Self-Care	Ms. Sophia Ali	

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Workshop	17 October 2019	Japanese Butoh: Dancing Meditation	Ms. Tarini Anchan	-
	Discussion Session on Careers in Psychology by Alumnae of the Department	18 October 2019	Ms. Aroma Dabas Ms. Palak Chhabra Ms. Ayushi Shukla	-	-
	Intra-Department Quiz	22 October 2019	Psych-Quiz	Students of the Department	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Open-Mic Session	22 October 2019	Catharsis	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Hypatia: Sociology Society	Student Paper Presentation	11 September 2019	Different Themes	5 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Advisors: Dr. Priya Ranjan Dr. Sarbani Sharma	Release of Inaugural Issue of Department Magazine	17 September 2019	Eidos	Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf	Principal Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
				Dr. Mohammad Sayeed	O.P. Jindal Global University, Sonipat
	Academic Workshop	19 October 2019	Reading & Writing Workshop	Dr. Vinita Chandra	Ramjas College, University of Delhi
	Seminar	21 October 2019	City Spaces & New Religiosities: The Akshardham Temple in Delhi	Prof. Sanjay Srivastava	Institute of Economic Growth, University of Delhi
	Film Screening and Discussion	25 April 2019	Screening of Ethnographic Films made by II Year (Hons) Students of the Department	Students of the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Annual Department Fest - PRISM '19	3 April 2019	Cringe-Fest: The Politics of Taste	Prof. Udaya Kumar Prof. Babli Moitra Saraf Dr. Sarbani Sharma Dr. Debjani Sengupta Ms. Srinjoyee Dutta	Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Student Paper Presentation	3 April 2019	Different Themes	4 Student Presenters	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Outreach Program with Visiting Students of Class XI and XII of FabIndia School, Bali, Pali, Rajasthan	11-12 March 2019	Adolescent Girls and Higher Education: Inter-active Session with Students and Teachers of FabIndia School and Department of Sociology	Dr. Rachel Philip	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Sanskrit Parishad Advisor: Dr. Praveen Dwivedy	Intra-Class Drama Competition	27 February 2019	Sanskrit Drama	Judges Dr. Anita Swami Dr. Maya Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
Dr. Ayush Gupta	Inter-College Paper Presentation Competition (in collaboration with SSRC)	3 April 2019	Paper Presentation	Judges Dr. Shri Vats Dr. Anita Swami	Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-College Competition & Alumna Interaction	10 April 2019	Veda-Mantroccharan Aksharśloka Quiz	Judges Dr. Pravesh Saxena Dr. Anita Swami	Zakir Hussain College, University of Delhi Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
				Dr. Abhay Kumar Shandilya	Jamia Milia Islamia, New Delhi

Name of Department Academic Society Names(s) of Faculty Advisor(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Date of Event	Subject/Topic/Theme	Names(s) of Speaker(s) Resource-Person(s)	Institutional Affiliation
	Shantaben-Nancybhai Memorial Lecture & Annual Day	24 April 2019	Advait Vedant ke Vartaman Sandarbha mein Prasangikata	Dr. Satheesh K.S.	Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapith, New Delhi
	Sanskrit Divas Celebration	29 August 2019	-	Prof. Piyushkant Dixit	Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri Rashtriya Sanskrit Vidyapith, New Delhi
	Inter-Class Competition	5 September 2019	Veda-Mantroccharan	Judges Dr. Geeta Rani Mr. Lalit Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-Class Competition	9 September 2019	Paper Presentation	Judges Dr. Anita Swami Dr. Maya Verma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-Class Competition	26 September 2019	Aksharshloka	Judges Dr. Praveen Dwivedy Mr. Lalit Kumar	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Inter-Class Competition	24 October 2019	Prashna Manch	Judges Dr. Harish Kumar Mr. Om Prakash	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Alumna Interaction	7 November 2019	Veda-Mantroccharan Aksharśloka Quiz	Dr. Nisha Goel	Kalindi College University of Delhi
				Dr. Anita Swami	Indraprastha College of Women University of Delhi
				Dr. Ranjit Kumar Mishra	Hansraj College, University of Delhi

Community Outreach Activities

Name of Society Name of Coordinator(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Community Outreach	Workshop	Organized	6 February 2019	Soft Skills	Ms. Khyati Babbar	Lean-In
Coordinators: Dr. Anshu Srivastava Ms. Sumbul Abid						
Ms. Sumbul Ablu	Motivational Talk	Organized	6 November 2019	Inward-Outward: Facing Challenges of Road Blocks	Ms. Devika Mailk	Department of Psychology, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
Project Noor Coordinator: Dr. Supriya Saha	Orientation Program	Organized	26 August 2019	Project NOOR Orientation	-	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
Di. Supriya Sana	Fund Raising Activity	Organized	16-19 September 2019	Launch of Project - Nidaan	-	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Fund Raising Activity	Participated	16 October 2019	Diwali Mela SPARSH	-	Jesus & Mary College University of Delhi
	Fund Raising Activity	Participated	18 October 2019	Diwali Mela - UNWA	-	UN House New Delhi
	Fund Raising Activity	Organized	23 October 2019	Festival Mela	-	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Book Collection Drive	Organized	8-9 November 2019	-	-	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi

Name of Society Name of Coordinator(s)	Nature of Event/Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/ Title	Resource Person(s) Prize Winner(s)	Institutional Affiliation
Loktantrashala - School for Democracy Coordinators: Dr. Shubhra Seth Dr. Ankita Pandey	Orientation for Summer Internship held in Rajasthan	Participated	9-13 February 2019	Constitutional Values and Principles	Ms. Anjali Kumari Ms. Vrinda Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Lecture	Organized	12 March 2019	Challenges facing Indian Democracy	Prof. Zoya Hasan	Former Professor, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
	Summer Internship held in Rajasthan	Participated	5 June - 5 July 2019	Constitutional Values and Principles	Ms. Anjali Kumari Ms. Vrinda Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi

National Service Scheme

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date(s) of Event	Theme/Topic/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional affiliation
Ms. T. Jeya Christy	VC Help	Organized	1-31 January 2019	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	35 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Outreach Activity	Organized	1-31 January 2019	Slum Teaching	20 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Movie Screening and Discussion	Organized	12 January 2019	National Youth Day	12 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Training Programme	Participated	17 January 2019	Disaster Management	7 Volunteers	NSS Unit, Maitreyi College University of Delhi
	Seminar	Participated	18 January 2019	Road Safety and First Aid	7 Volunteers	NSS Unit, Maitreyi College University of Delhi
	Seminar	Organized	21 January 2019	Voter's Awareness Forum	137 Volunteers	Election Commission of India, CEO Delhi
	Workshop	Organized	22 January 2019	Make Roads Safer	113 Volunteers	MASH Project
	Walkathon	Participated	24 January 2019	Beti 0.3 a light in Gloom	21 Volunteers	Rotract Club, Sri Aurobindo College University of Delhi
	Pledge taking	Organized	25 January 2019	National Voter's Day	110 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Pledge taking	Organized	30 January 2019	Martyr's Day	110 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	VC Help	Organized	1-28 February 2019	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	32 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date(s) of Event	Theme/Topic/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional affiliation
	Outreach Activity	Organized	1-28 February 2019	Slum Teaching	20 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Walkathon	Participated	4 February 2019	Road Safety Week	13 Volunteers	Delhi Traffic Police
	Workshop	Organized	8 February 2019	Know Your Rights Workshop	133 students including NSS Volunteers	ITC Vivel, Josh talk
\	Competition	Participated	8-9 February 2019	Convergence 3.0	Team of 3 Students I Position – Shrishti Pandey II Position – Srijana Jaiswal III Position – Urvarshi Dhanadia	Shri Ram College of Commerce University of Delhi
	Youth Festival	Participated	12-14 February 2019	Udaan Utsav	22 Volunteers	Udaan
	VC Help	Organized	1-31 March	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	25 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Outreach Activity	Organized	1-31 March 2019	Slum Teaching	20 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Cultural Event	Participated	5 March 2019	Samarthya - Enabling Unit Annual Fest	25 Volunteers	EOC - Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Competition	Participated	7 March 2019	Mukhota - Face Painting Competition	2 Volunteers	Kalindi College University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date(s) of Event	Theme/Topic/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional affiliation
	VC Help	Organized	1-30 April 2019	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	20 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Cultural Event	Organized	5 April 2019	Kartavya - Annual NSS Fest	234 Participants including 90 NSS Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
					Speakers: Ms. Shyamolima Datta Ms. Kavya Singh	Fortis, New Delhi AIIMS, New Delhi
	Cultural Event	Participated	1 May 2019	Foundation Day of University of Delhi	3 Volunteers	University of Delhi
	Internship	Participated	10 June-28 July 2019	Swachh Bharat Summer Intership	1 Volunteer	Ministry of Human Resource Development
	Awareness Program	Participated	20-21 June 2019	International Day of Yoga	8 Volunteers	NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Awareness Program	Organized	21 June 2019	International Day of Yoga	4 Volunteers	Department of Physical Education, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Awareness Program	Organized	29 July 2019	Jal Shakti Abhiyan	12 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India
	VC Help	Organized	1-31 August 2019	Equal Opportunity Cell	4 Volunteers	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Cleanliness Drive	Organized	1-14 August 2019	Swachhta Pakhwada	150 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India & Regional Directorate of NSS, New Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date(s) of Event	Theme/Topic/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional affiliation
	Programme Launch	Participated	19 August 2019	Waste Management in College under Project Nidaan	12 Volunteers	Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Video- Conferencing	Participated	23 August 2019	FIT India Movement	20 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India & Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Workshop	Participated	29 August 2019	Solid Waste Management Workshop	6 Volunteers	Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Live Streaming	Participated	29 August 2019	FIT India Movement	90 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India & Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi.
	Society Program	Organized	30 August 2019	NSS Orientation Programme	43 Volunteers 400 Participants	Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	VC help	Organized	1-30 September 2019	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	70 Volunteers	EOC, Indraprastha College For Women, University of Delhi
	Outreach Activity	Organized	1-30 September 2019	Slum Teaching	22 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi.
	Launch Event	Participated	7 September 2019	i-SAFE Campaign	3 Volunteers	Indian Institute of Technology New Delhi
	Awareness Programme	Organized	17-23 September	Electoral Verification Programme	15 Volunteers	Office of Chief Electoral Officer, New Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date(s) of Event	Theme/Topic/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional affiliation
	Awareness & Verification Programme	Organized	20 September 2019	Electoral Verification Programme	85 Volunteers	Office of Chief Electoral Officer, New Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Awareness & Verification Programme	Organized	21-23 September 2019	Electoral Verification Programme (for visually challenged students)	8 Volunteers	Office of Chief Electoral Officer, New Delhi & NSS Centre, University of Delhi
	Society Programme	Organized	24 September 2019	50th NSS Day Celebration	95 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Collection Drive	Organized	25 September 2019	E-Waste Collection Drive	9 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Ambassadorial Lecture Series	Participated	25 September 2019	Public Diplomacy: Leaving the Cage	15 Volunteers	Delhi School of Trans-National Affairs, University of Delhi
	Medical Camp	Organized	26 September 2019	Anaemia Test, Treat and Talk	37 Volunteers 1200 Beneficiaries Speaker: Dr. Gautham Singh	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi Directorate of Family Welfare Government of NCT of Delhi
	Awareness Campaign	Organized	30 September 2019	Collection of E-Waste	9 Volunteers	Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	VC Help	Organized	1-30 October	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	47 Volunteers	EOC-Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Outreach Activity	Organized	1-31 October 2019	Slum Teaching	22 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Collection Drive	Organized	1 October 2019	E-Waste Collection Drive	8 Volunteers	Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date(s) of Event	Theme/Topic/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional affiliation
	Plog Run	Organized	2 October	FIT India on the eve of 150th Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi	27 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India & Regional Directorate of NSS, New Delhi
	Awareness & Community Mobilization	Organized	2 October 2019	Plastic waste Shramdhan on the eve of 150th Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi	18 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India & Regional Directorate of NSS, New Delhi
	Plastic Waste Collection Drive	Organized	2 October 2019	150th Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi	27 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Ministry of Jal Shakti & Ministry of Human Resources Development, Government of India
	Awareness Really (at Slum)	Organized	2 October 2019	Curbing of Single Use Plastic on the eve of 150th Birth Anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi	13 Volunteers	Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, Government of India & Regional Directorate of NSS, New Delhi
	Society Program	Organized	17 October 2019	NSS Enrolment	95 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Awareness Campaign	Organized	20 October- 5 November 2019	Nidaan Pakhwada	30 Volunteers	Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Festival Mela	Co-Organized	23 October 2019	Plastic Free Festival Celebration	30 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Public Lecture	Participated	29 October 2019	Arun Jaitley Memorial Lecture	12 Volunteers	University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date(s) of Event	Theme/Topic/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s)	Institutional affiliation
	Run For Unity and Discussion	Organized	31 October 2019	National Unity Day	30 Volunteers	Ministry of Human Resources Development, Government of India & Regional Directorate of NSS, New Delhi
	VC Help	Organized	1-30 November 2019	Equal Opportunity Cell (EOC) Assistance	34 Volunteers	EOC - Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Outreach Activity	Organized	1-30 November 2019	Slum Teaching	22 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi
	Medical Camp	Organized	4 November 2019	Dental Health Check-up & Awareness Talk	26 Volunteers	391 Beneficiaries Leo Club, University of Delhi & Maulana Azad Institute of Dental Sciences, New Delhi
	Awareness Campaign	Organized	5 November 2019	Collection of E-Waste	13 Volunteers	Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Collection Drive	Organized	6 November 2019	E-Waste Collection Drive	7 Volunteers	Centre for Earth Studies, Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Outreach Donation	Organized	14 November	National Children's Day	25 Volunteers	Indraprastha College For Women University of Delhi

National Cadet Corps

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Ms. Akansha	RDC (Republic Day Camp) 2019	Participated	30 December 2018- 31 January 2019	Rajpath	JUO Neha Mavi SUO Smriti Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	CM Rally 2019	Participated	25 January 2019	CM Rally	JUO Kanak Agnihotri	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	PM Rally 2019	Participated	28 January 2019	Parasailing	LCPL Neha Parveen	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Debate Competition Organized by Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	Participated	4-5 February 2019	Cade - Annual NCC Fest	First Prize CDT Ambika Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Squad Drill organized by Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	Participated	4-5 February 2019	Cadet - Annual NCC Fest	10 Cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quarter Guard organized by Kirori Mal College University of Delhi	Participated	4-5 February 2019	Cadet - Annual NCC Fest	8 Cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Relay Race organized by Kirori Mal College, University of Delhi	Participated	4-5 February 2019	Cadet - Annual NCC Fest	Second Prize SGT Prerna Kadiyan JUO Garima Choudhary SGT Prateeksha CDT Rishika Goswami	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cultural Competition - Group Dance organized by Kirori Mal College University of Delhi	Participated	4-5 February 2019	Cadet - Annual NCC Fest	Third Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
Ms. Akansha	Squad Drill organized by Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, University of Delhi	Participated	11 February 2019	Fateh - Annual NCC Fest	Second Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quarter Guard organized by Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College, University of Delhi	Participated	11 February 2019	Fateh - Annual NCC Fest	Second Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cultural Competition - Group Dance organized by Shri Guru Tegh Bahadur Khalsa College University of Delhi	Participated	11 February 2019	Fateh - Annual NCC Fest	8 cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Veerastra 2019 Inter-College Competitions	Organized	1 March 2019	Veerastra – Annual NCC Fest	Cadets from Different College	University of Delhi
	Cultural Competition - Group Dance organized by Zakir Hussain College University of Delhi	Participated	2 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	Third Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quarter Guard organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	5 March 2019	Varunam - Annual NCC Fest	Second Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Squad Drill organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	5 March 2019	Varunam - Annual NCC Fest	10 Cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Best Cadet organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	5 March 2019	Varunam - Annual NCC Fest	First Prize SGT Smriti Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Photography Competition organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	5 March 2019	Varunam - Annual NCC Fest	CDT Mahima Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Tug of War organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	5 March 2019	Varunam - Annual NCC Fest	10 cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cultural Competition organized by College of Vocational Studies, University of Delhi	Participated	5 March 2019	Varunam - Annual NCC Fest	First Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Solo Dance Competition organized by Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi	Participated	6 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	CDT Khushi Sharma represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Solo Singing Competition organized by Kamla Nehru College, University of Delhi	Participated	6 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	CDT Krishna represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Tug of War organized by Aurobindo College, University of Delhi	Participated	7 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	First Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quarter Guard organized by Aurobindo College, University of Delhi	Participated	7 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	Second Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quiz Competition organized by Aurobindo College, University of Delhi	Participated	3 July 2019	Annual NCC Fest	SUO Smriti Singh and JUO Kanak Agnihotri represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Solo Singing Competition organized by Aurobindo College, University of Delhi	Participated	7 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	SGT Ishika Singh repersented College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Tug of War organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	9 March 2019	Valour - Annual NCC Fest	First Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cultural Competition - Group Dance organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	9 March 2019	Valour - Annual NCC Fest	8 Cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quarter Guard organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	9 March 2019	Valour - Annual NCC Fest	8 Cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Treasure Hunt organized by Hansraj College, University of Delhi	Participated	9 March 2019	Valour - Annual NCC Fest	College Cadets Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Squad Drill organized by Miranda House, University of Delhi	Participated	12 March 2019	Nishchay-Annual NCC Fest	10 Cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cultural Competition - Group Dance organized by Miranda House, University of Delhi	Participated	12 March 2019	Nishchay - Annual NCC Fest	Second Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quarter Guard organized by Shivaji College, University of Delhi	Participated	13 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	8 Cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cultural Competition - Solo Dance organized by Shivaji College, University of Delhi	Participated	13 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	CDT Khushi Sharma represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Tug of War organized by Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	14 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	8 Cadets represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Rangoli Competition organized by Daulat Ram College, University of Delhi	Participated	14 March 2019	Annual NCC Fest	CDT Mahima CDT Nishu Kumari represented the College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quarter Guard organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	Participated	15 March 2019	Chunauti -Annual NCC Fest	8 Cadets represented College	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Best Cadet organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	Participated	15 March 2019	Chunauti-Annual NCC Fest	First Prize SUO Smriti Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Solo Singing Competition organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	Participated	15 March 2019	Chunauti-Annual NCC Fest	SGT Ishika Singh Participated	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	Group Singing Competition organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, University of Delhi	Participated	15 March 2019	Chunauti-Annual NCC Fest	10 Cadets Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Tug of War organized by Satyawati (Day & Evening) College, University of Delhi	Participated	26 March 2019	Shaurya-Annual NCC Fest	First Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Quarter Guard organized by Motilal Nehru College University of Delhi	Participated	1 April 2019	Prahaar-Annual NCC Fest	First Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Squad Drill organized by Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi	Participated	1 April 2019	Prahaar-Annual NCC Fest	Second Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cultural Competition - Solo Dance organized by Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi	Participated	1 April 2019	Prahaar-Annual NCC Fest	Second Prize CDT Khushi Sharma	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Tug of War organized by Motilal Nehru College, University of Delhi	Participated	1 April 2019	Prahaar-Annual NCC Fest	First Prize College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Yoga Day organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21 June 2019	International Yoga Day Celebration	College Cadets Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019 organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	58 Cadets Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Squad Drill Competition organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	First Position College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Dance Competition organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	First Position College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Debate Competition organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	First Position College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Firing Competition organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	First Position College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	Discipline organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	First Position College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Solo Singing Competition organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	Second Position College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Tug of War organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	Second Position College Team	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Camp Senior organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	SUO Smriti Singh Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Senior organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	JUO Kanak Agnihotri Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	College Senior organized by 2 Delhi Girls Battalion, NCC	Participated	21- 30 June 2019	CATC (Combined Annual Training Camp) 2019	JUO Deepti Rana Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Swachh Bharat Summer Internship 2019	Organized	23-28 July 2019	Cleanliness Drive	35 Cadets Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Swachh Bharat Summer Internship 2019	Organized	25 July 2019	Seminar on Swachh Bharat Mission	35 Cadets Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	20th Kargil Vijay Diwas	Organized	26 July 2019	Movie Screening and Interactive Discussion	35 Cadets and 20 Other Students	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	20th Kargil Vijay Diwas	Organized	27 July 2019	Ranjan - Painting Competition	35 Cadets and 20 Other Students	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Topic/Theme/Title	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Institutional Affiliation
	73rd Independence Day Celebrations	Participated	14 August 2019	Guard of Honor to the Tricolor	8 Cadets	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Swachh Mahotsav 2019 organized by Union Ministry of Jal Shakti	Participated	6 September 2019	Award Presentation and Address by the President of India, Mr. Ram Nath Kovind	18 College Cadets	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Dance Competition	Participated	7-18 September 2019	All India Leadership Camp, 2019	Second Position SGT Meenakshi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Group Song Competition	Participated	4-15 November 2019	Ek Bharat Shreshta Bharat-II	Second Position SGT Rishita Rana SGT Jaya Mishra	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Unit and Group Senior	Participated	15-22 November 2019	All India Girl's Trekking Expedition: Ajmer Trek Camp, 2019	CDT Mahima Participated	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	Cultural Dance Competition	Participated	15-22 November 2019	All India Girl's Trekking Expedition: Ajmer Trek Camp, 2019	CDT Mahima was the Winner	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	National War Memorial 2019	Participated	16-23 November 2019	Shok Shastra Flag Area	SUO Smriti Singh SGT Meenakshi	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi
	National War Memorial 2019	Participated	16-23 November 2019	Camp Senior	SUO Smriti Singh	Indraprastha College for Women, University of Delhi

Sports

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Name of the Event	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Organizing Institution/Venue
Dr Seema Singh	Inter-College	Participated	2-8 February 2019	Inter College Netball Tournament	Participation	Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi
	State Level	Participated	25-27 February 2019	Senior State Volley-Ball Championship	Fourth Position	Delhi Volleyball Association
	Inter-University	Participated	25-29 February 2019	All India Inter - University Netball Championship (Women)	Participation Chhavi, Economics (Hons) Semester VI Komal, B.A. (Program) Semester VI	Tamil Nadu Physical Education and Sports University, Chennai
	Inter-University	Participated	1-3 March 2019	All India Inter- University Softball Championship (Women)	Participation Anju, Political Science (Hons) Semester VI	University of Calicut, Kerala
	National Level	Participated	23-26 March 2019	36th Senior Netball Championship	Third Position Chhavi, Economics (Hons) Semester VI Komal, B.A. (Program) Semester VI Riya Bhadana, Psychology (Hons) Semester IV	Koramangala Indoor Stadium, Bengaluru
	State Level	Participated	6-10 August 2019	Delhi State Aquatic Championship	Second Position	Delhi Swimming Association
	Inter-College	Participated	20-22 August 2019	3rd Diamond Jubilee Commemoration Volley-Ball Championship	First Position	PGDAV College University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Name of the Event	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Organizing Institution/Venue
Inter-College	Organized	19-20 Septembe	2019	10th Indraprastha Invitational Badminton and Tennis Tournament	Participated	Indraprastha College for Women University of Delhi
	State Level	Participated	29 September- 1 October 2019	Delhi State Youth Volley-Ball Championship	Second Position	Dichaon Kalan, Delhi
	State Level	Participated	30 September- 5 October 2019	YMCA Basketball Tournament	Participated	YMCA, New Delhi
	Inter-College	Participated	2-6 October 2019	IIT Delhi Volley- Ball Premier League 2019	First Position	Indian Institute of Technology New Delhi
	State Level	Participated	10-12 October 2019	Delhi State Yoga Championship	Participated	Delhi Yoga Association
	Inter-College	Participated	15-16 October 2019	Inter-College Swimming Championship	Third Position Dikshita (800 m Free Style & 200 m Butterfly Aastha (100m Butterfly & 200m Back-Stroke) Ritika (50m Free Style)	Delhi University Sports Council University of Delhi
					Fourth Position Amisha (100 m Fly) Himangi (100 & 200 m Back-Stroke) Radhika (200m Fly)	
					Team Position-Fourth 4*100 m Medley Relay	
	Inter-College	Participated	15-17 October 2019	Inter-College Shooting Championship	Participated	Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi

Name of Advisor	Nature of Event/ Activity	Organized/ Participated	Date of Event	Name of the Event	Resource Person(s)/ Prize Winner(s) (Team/Individual)	Organizing Institution/Venue
	Inter-College	Participated	23-24 October 2019	Inter-College Swimming Championship	Participated	Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi
	Inter-College	Participated	23-25 October 2019	Inter-College Chess Championship	Participated	Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi
	Inter-College	Participated	29-31 October 2019	Inter-College Badminton Tournament	Participated	Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi
	Inter-College	Participated	28 October- 1 November 2019	Inter-College Tennis Tournament	Fourth Position	Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi
	Inter-College	Participated	30 October- 2 November 2019	Inter-College Boxing Tournament	Third Position Rohini	Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi
	Inter-College	Organiszed	5-13 November 2019	Inter-College Volley-Ball Championship (Women)	First Position	Delhi University Sports Council, University of Delhi
	State Level	Participated	14-17 November 2019	YMCA Volley-Ball Championship	Third Position	YMCA, New Delhi

- 1. Ms. Vandini was a part of the team that represented University of Delhi in the North Zone Inter-University Chess Championship held at Chandigarh University, Mohali from 5-9 November, 2019. She was placed in First Position.
- 2. Ms. Priyanka, Shivani, Rashmi, Komal and Jyoti were a part of the team that represented University of Delhi in the North Zone Inter-University Volley-Ball Championship held at Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra from 10-14 December, 2019.
- 3. Saumya Raghuvanshi and Yashika Tayal were a part of the team that represented Delhi in the National Shooting Championship held at M.P. State Shooting Academy, Bhopal from 7-25 December, 2019.
- 4. Hema Gaur was selected for the Baseball Indian Team Trial Camp in August 2019. The Camp was held at Lovely Professional University, Jalandhar, Punjab.

Library

1. Statement of Library Documents in the year 2019

(a) Total number of Books in the Library as on 31/03/19	=	95243
Number of Books in the Library as on 31.03.2018	=	94347
Books added during 2018-19	=	698
Text Books	=	55
Book Bank Books	=	53
Donated Books	=	92
Braille Books	=	4
Withdrawn Book	=	6
(b) Total number of e-resources (CD/DVDs)	=	346
(c) Number of Academic Journals subscribed	=	86
d) Number of Magazines	=	24
(e) Number of Bound Periodicals	=	4564

2. Library Services

(a) Book Lending Service (Issue, Reservation and Return)

No. of Books issued/re-issued to Students and Faculty	52152
No. of Books returned	51098

(b) Reading Hall

Seating Capacity including ICT	320
No of Students visited Library	62082 (Monthly Average = 5643)

(c) Reference Service

- ➤ Bibliographic Service/Publisher Catalogues
- > Print Journals and Periodicals
- Ready Reference Service

Dictionaries

Encyclopedias

Year Books

Biographical Sources

Geographical Sources

- Personal Assistance provided to Library Users
- ➤ Reserve Collection for Library Users
- ➤ Long-Range Reference Service (Literature Search Service)
- ➤ Display of New Arrivals

(d) On-Line Services/E-Services

➤ Web-OPAC (On-Line-Public Access-Catalogue) accessible to College Community within the Campus through any Web Browser

- ➤ E-Journals and E-Databases subscribed by Delhi University Library System accessible in College Campus through Delhi University-Wide-Network
- ➤ **UGC-NLIST E-Databases**, E-Journals, and E-Books accessible 24 x 7 anywhere and Inter Library Loan Facility through Password.
- > DELNET Inter-Library Loan and E-Resources provided by DELNET

No. of Books Issued under Inter-Library Loan	19
No. of Books Requested by Students and Faculty	11

- ➤ In-house digitalized Syllabus & Question Papers of University Examination provided in the Library
- **(e) Reprographic Service** Photo Copying and Printing Service provided in the Library only for the Library Documents and downloaded E-Articles for academic and research purpose only

No. of Photocopies and Printing done	1030

- **(f) Book Bank Service -** Text Books provided for a semester to needy students. Their names were forwarded by the Departments and routed through Member Representative on the Library Committee
- (g) Special Services for Differently-Abled Users (Divyang)
 - Library equipped to cater to the differently-abled students and others
 - Library fully accessible through functional lift installed in the Library
 - > Special Cubicles with Computers and user-friendly Library Software (web-OPAC)
 - Library Staff always ready to assist the VH Students and other members
 - > Following facilities available in the College Enabling Unit maintained by the Library

Facilities/Special Resources	Total
Three-in-one Angel Pocket Daisy Player	94 (47 issued to students)
Daisy Books (Talking Books)	344
Braille Books	238
Braille Magazines	1
Braille Pages	278 (118 issued to Students)
Braille Reference Books & Dictionaries	250
Computers with Screen – Reading Software	6
Embosser (Braille Printer)	1
Lex-Air Camera (Print Assisting Device) with Notebooks	1 with 2 Notebooks
No. of Pages digitalized using Lex—Air Print Assist Device for students after scanning in Enabling Unit and Library	484
Atlas for Visually Challenged - INDIA published by National Atlas & Thematic Mapping Organization, Department of Science and Technology, Government of India, Kolkata, 2017	2

3. Library Orientation conducted for Students

- Library Orientation Program through PowerPoint Presentation conducted for the First Year Students followed by a Visit to the Library, 29 July-1 August 2019. 741 students participated
- > Scanning-cum-Hands-on-awareness provided to the Visually-Challenged students to enable them to use Print Assist Device (Lex-Air-Camera) in the EOC/Enabling Unit with the help of Library Staff
- ➤ 11 Titles (484 pages) scanned and digitalized by Lex-Air-Camera for Visually-Challenged Students and Faculty

4. Library Extended Services

- Punjabi, Bengali, Hindi, Sanskrit and English Books shelved in the Translation and Translation Studies Centre maintained by the Library Staff
- > Special services to differently-abled users provided in the EOC/Enabling Unit with the vision of providing library services under one-roof to visually-challenged students
- ➤ Museum and Archives Learning Resource Centre Library facilitates the access to visitors, researchers and members of the College community

Results 2018-2019

B.A.(H)/B.Com. (H)/ B.Sc. (H)/B.A. (Prog.) I Year

	Passed /Promoted						
Subject	Total Appeared	60% & Above	50% to 59.99%	40% to 49.99%	Below 40%		Pass%
Economics	53	47	3	1	2	0	100.00
English	49	36	11	1	1	0	100.00
Hindi	44	25	14	5	0	0	100.00
History	51	35	14	0	2	0	100.00
MMMC	50	39	10	0	0	1	98.00
Music	10	4	3	2	1	0	100.00
Philosophy	52	30	11	5	6	0	100.00
Pol. Science	119	96	14	6	3	0	100.00
Psychology	56	44	9	3	0	0	100.00
Mathematics	49	45	4	0	0	0	100.00
Sanskrit	37	16	8	7	6	0	100.00
Computer Science	48	45	2	1	0	0	100.00
B.Com. (H)	121	98	14	7	2	0	100.00
Geography	43	42	0	1	0	0	100.00
Sociology	42	31	7	3	1	0	100.00
B.A. Prog.	183	122	43	11	7	0	100.00
Total	1007	755	167	53	31	1	99.90

B.A.(H)/B.Com. (H)/B.Sc. (H)/B.A. (Prog.) II Year

	Passed /Promoted						
Subject	Total Appeared	60% & Above	50% to 59.99%	40% to 49.99%	Below 40%		Pass%
Economics	46	34	5	2	4	1	97.83
English	47	28	9	6	3	1	97.87
Hindi	47	36	10	1	0	0	100.00
History	45	22	18	3	2	0	100.00
MMMC	49	35	6	5	3	0	100.00
Music	8	5	2	1	0	0	100.00
Philosophy	39	21	9	4	4	1	97.44
Pol. Science	119	97	17	3	2	0	100.00
Psychology	50	36	7	2	5	0	100.00
Mathematics	40	34	4	1	0	1	97.50
Sanskrit	34	12	13	6	3	0	100.00
Computer Science	36	32	4	0	0	0	100.00
B.Com. (H)	95	72	14	6	3	0	100.00
Geography	36	31	3	2	0	0	100.00
Sociology	43	23	15	2	3	0	100.00
B.A. Prog.	212	110	69	22	11	0	100.00
Total	946	628	205	66	43	4	99.58

B.A.(H)/B.Com. (H)/ B.Sc. (H)/B.A. (Prog.) III Year

		Degree Awarded (Divison)			Degree not awarded (ER)	Failed	Pass%
Subject	Total	I	II	III			
Economics	57	40	8	2	7	NIL	87.72
English	71	33	34	2	2	NIL	97.18
Hindi	48	28	15	1	4	NIL	91.67
History	48	20	18	2	8	NIL	83.33
MMMC	49	37	11	1	0	NIL	100.00
Music	9	5	2	0	2	NIL	77.78
Philosophy	70	34	31	1	4	NIL	94.29
Pol. Science	144	106	38	0	0	NIL	100.00
Psychology	57	46	6	1	4	NIL	92.98
Mathematics	49	37	4	4	4	NIL	91.84
Sanskrit	38	13	14	3	8	NIL	78.95
Computer Science	47	43	2	0	2	NIL	95.74
B.Com. (H)	120	94	9	6	11	NIL	90.83
B.A. Prog.	237	142	66	10	19	NIL	91.98
Total	1044	678	258	33	75	NIL	92.82

M.A. (Previous)

Subject	Appeared	Distinction with 75% and above	Division			ER	Failed	Pass%
			I	II	III			
English	18		4	12	0	2	0	88.9
Hindi	14		4	9	0	1	0	92.9
History	22		3	11	8	0	0	100.0
Hindustani Music	1		1	0	0	0	0	100.0
Philosophy	19		3	7	1	8	0	57.9
Pol. Science	26		1	14	1	8	2	61.5
Psychology	42	5	30	0	0	12	0	71.4
Sanskrit	18		3	0	0	12	3	16.7
Mathematics	19		0	9	3	4	3	63.2
Operational Research	10		8	1	0	1	0	90.0
Total	189	5	57	63	13	48	8	70.4

M.A. (Final)

Subject	Appeared	Distinction with	-	Divisio	n	ER	Failed	Pass%
Susject	rippeureu	75% and above		2111510	.11		1 and	1 435 70
			I	II	III			
English	19		4	7	0	8	0	57.89
Hindi	16		6	9	0	1	0	93.75
History	23		3	11	1	8	0	65.22
Hindustani Music	1		0	1	0	0	0	100.00
Philosophy	19		4	5	0	10	0	47.37
Pol. Science	21		0	17	1	3	0	85.71
Psychology	43	3	37	1	0	5	0	88.37
Sanskrit	19		2	4	0	13	0	31.58
Mathematics	20	1	6	4	3	7	0	65.00
Operational Research	8	1	8	0	0	0	0	100.00
Total	189	5	70	59	5	55	0	70.90

Admission 2019-20

Students admitted to B.A..(Prog.)/B.A..(Hons.)/B.Com(Hons.)/B.Sc.(Hons.)/M.A.(Prev.)

Name of the Course	No. of Students
B.A. (H) English	47
B.A. (H) Economics	56
B.A. (H) Geography	50
B.A. (H) Hindi	50
B.A. (H) History	53
B.A. (H) Music	8
B.A. (H) Political Science	132
B.A. (H) Psychology	66
B.A. (H) Sanskrit	44
B.A. (H) Sociology	50
B.A. (Prog.)	266
B.A. (H) Philosophy	48
B.Com. (H)	133
B.Sc. (H) Computer Science	57
B.Sc. (H) Mathematics	53
B.A. (H) Multi Media And Mass Communication	60
Total	1173
M.A.(Previous)	222

Foreign Students	No. of Students		
	UG	PG	
Afganistan	2	-	
Nepal	2	-	
Tibet	6	1	
United states	1	-	
Sri Lanka	2	-	
United Kindom	1	-	
Canada	1	-	
Vietnam	-	2	
Zambia	1	-	
Total	16	3	
Reserved Category	No of St	No of Students	
	UG	PG	
SC	139	30	
ST	39	15	
OBC	254	52	
Total	432	97	
Pesons with Disability	No of St	No of Students	
	UG	PG	
Visually Challanged (VH)	7	7	
Physically Challenged (PH)	3	2	
Total	10	9	

Financial Assistance given to Students by the College during 2019-20

S.No.	Description	No. of Students
1	Full waiver of the College Fee	7
2	Partial waiver of the College Fee	309
3	Full waiver of the Hostel Fee	2
4	Partial waiver of the Hostel Fee	17
5	Full waiver of the College fee given to all PwD students	61
6	Full/Partial waiver of the Hostel fee given to all PwD students	16
7	Financial assistance for participating in the Conference/Workshop/Seminar etc.	4
8	Financial Assistance from Govt./Other Agencies/Trusts/NGOs etc. (2018-19)	118

Retirements

Teaching

S. No.	Name	Department	Date of Retirement
1	Mrs. Valsala Kuriakose	Commerce	31.03.2019

Non- Teaching

S. No.	Name	Department	Date of Retirement
1	Mr. Triveni Prasad Yadav	Office	01.02.2019 (VRS)
2	Mr. Ashok Kumar Taneja	Office	31.05.2019

Obituary

Teaching Staff

- Dr. Suman Mahendru
- Dr. Urmil Bhagowalia
- Dr. Raj Rani Mathur
- Dr. Gunmala Navlakha
- Mrs. Jamuna Krishnan
- Dr. Sneh Mahajan
- Mrs. Hazel Nirmala Wardha

Non-Teaching Staff

- Mr. Sadhu Ram
- Mr. Suraj Din
- Mr. Bhagat Ram